Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

Type of HEI: State Open University

Annual Report

OF

CENTRE FOR INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE (CIQA)

PROGRAMMES UNDER

OPEN AND DISTANCE LEARNING MODE

<2022-23>

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

Type of HEI: State Open University

Contents

| Part – I: General Information | 3 |
|---|-----|
| Part – II: Requirements as per Centre for Internal Quality Assurance (CIQA) Functioning | 6 |
| Part – III: Human Resources and Infrastructural Requirements | 12 |
| Part – IV: Examinations | 14 |
| Part – V: Programme Project Report (PPR) and Self-Learning Material (SLM) | 22 |
| Part – VI: Programme Delivery through Learner Support Centre (LSC) | 23 |
| Part – VII: Self Regulation through disclosures, declarations and reports | 26 |
| Part – VIII: Admission and Fees | 29 |
| Part – IX: Grievance Redressal Mechanism | .35 |
| Part – X: Innovative and Best Practices | .36 |
| DECLARATION | .37 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

Type of HEI: State Open University

Part - I: General Information

Date of notification of the Centre (attach a copy of the notification):

Date of the notification: 26-05-2016 Copy of the notification: View

Details of Director, CIQA

• Name : **Prof. Ashutosh Gupta**

• Qualification: **Ph.D.** (Computer Science)

• Appointment Letter and Joining Report: <u>Upload (PDF)</u>

Details of CIQA Committee:

a. Composition as per Regulations

| S.No. | Designation | Nominatio n as | Name and Qualification | Specialization | Date of Nominatio n in CIQA Committee |
|-------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------------|--|----------------|--|
| a. | Vice Chancellor of the University | Chairperson | Prof. Seema Singh | Education | 21.04.2022 |
| b. | Three Senior teachers of HEI | Member 1 | Prof. Omji Gupta | Commerce | 21.04.2022 |
| | | Member 2 | Prof. P.P. Dubey | Agricultural | 21.04.2022 |
| | | Member 3 | Prof. (Dr.) G.S. Shukla | Public Health | 21.04.2022 |
| C. | Academicians | Member 4 | Prof. Satyapal Tiwari | Hindi | 21.04.2022 |
| | | Member 5 | Prof. P.K. Pandey | Education | 21.04.2022 |
| | | Member 6 / Dy-Director, CIQA | Prof. Santosha Kumar | History | 21.04.2022 |
| d. | Two External Experts | Member 8 | Prof. M.N. Singh, Ex. Director, UPRTOU | Sociology | 21.04.2022 |
| | | Member 9 | Dr. T.N. Dubey, Ex Librarian, UPRTOU | Librarian | 21.04.2022 |
| e. | Officials from departments of HEI | Member 10 Administr ation | Registrar | Administration | 21.04.2022 |
| | | Member 11 Finance | Finance Officer | Finance | 21.04.2022 |
| f. | Director, CIQA | Member | Prof. Ashutosh | Computer | 21.04.2022 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

Type of HEI: State Open University

| S.No. | Designation | Nominatio n as | Name and Qualification | Specialization | Date of Nominatio n in CIQA Committee |
|-------|-------------|-------------------|---------------------------|----------------|--|
| | | Secretary | Gupta | Science | |

| b. | Whether members mentioned at 'b' to 'e' changed every 2 years? (Y/N): Yes |
|----|--|
| | If No, reason there of |

Number of meetings held and its approval:

- a. No. of meetings held every year:
- b. Meeting details:

| Meetings | Date-Month- Year | No. of External Expert Present | Minutes | Approval of Minutes |
|-----------|---------------------|-----------------------------------|-------------|------------------------|
| Meeting 1 | 29.07.2022 | 0 | <u>View</u> | Yes |
| Meeting 2 | 10.05.2023 | 1 | <u>View</u> | Yes |

Number of programmes started at Undergraduate Degree Programmes as per Commission Order:

From <Month, Year>academic session: TO BE EXTRACTED FROM WEBPORTAL

| Sr. No. | Under Graduate Degree Title | Duratio n (years) | No. of Credit s | Admission Eligibility | Fee (Rs.) (Yea rly) | UGC Recognition Letter No. and date | No. of Learner Support Centre Operationalized as per territorial jurisdiction* /off Campus | adı (M | mitte ale/I | | |
|------------|--|-------------------------|-----------------------|--------------------------|----------------------------------|--|---|-----------------------|------------------|---|-------|
| 1. | Bachelor of Arts (Hindi, English, Political Science, History, Economi cs, Public Administ ration, Sociolog y, Sanskrit, Philosop hy, Urdu, Educatio n, Fashion Design, Textile | 3 | 96 | 10+2 | 450 0 | Yes | | 1 3 5 2 2 | 4 7 5 4 | 0 | 18276 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | Design, Math, Statistics , Geograp hy, Yoga | | | | | | | | | |
|----|---|---|-----|---|-----------|-----|------------------|------------------|---|------|
| 2. | Bachelor of Commer ce (B.Com.) | 3 | 96 | 10+2 | 500 | Yes | 9 9 1 | 3 5 2 | 0 | 1343 |
| 3. | B.A. in Tourism (BTS) | 3 | 96 | 10+2 | 400 | Yes | 8 | 2 | 0 | 111 |
| 4. | Bachelor of Science (Physics, Chemistr y, Mathem atics, Statistics , Compute r Science, Botany, Zoology, Biochem istry) | 3 | 96 | 10+2 (Science Group) | 800 | Yes | 2 7 9 4 | 1 1 3 4 | 1 | 3929 |
| 5. | Bachelor of Compute r Applicati on (BCA) | 3 | 120 | 10+2 OR 3-years diploma from Board of Technical Education / equivalent OR Two year ITI programm e of any trade after 10 standard. | 130 00 | Yes | 4 1 9 | 9 | 0 | 510 |
| 6. | Bachelor of Business Administ ration (BBA) | 3 | 96 | 10+2 | 100 00 | Yes | 1 3 1 | 3 9 | 0 | 170 |
| 7. | Bachelor of Library | 1 | 48 | Bachelor Degree | 950 0 | Yes | 4 | 4 | 0 | 877 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

Type of HEI: State Open University

| | and informat ion Science (BLIS) | | | | | | 7 | 0 | | |
|-----|---|------|--------------------|---|-----------|-----|-------------|-------------|---|-----|
| 8. | Bachelor of Science In Human Nutrition | 3 | 96 | 10+2 Science (Biology/ Maths) or 10+2 with Home Science | 900 | Yes | 3 3 | 3 9 | 0 | 72 |
| 9. | (B.Ed. ODL) | 2 | Universi | ty Website | 185 00 | Yes | 3 6 4 | 1 7 4 | 0 | 538 |
| 10. | (B.Ed. (SE) ODL) | 21/2 | University Website | | 150 00 | Yes | 4 6 1 | 2 5 4 | 0 | 715 |

^{*} Not for Private University

Note: Mention details separately for <Month, Year> academic session, as applicable, as above.

Number of programmes started at Post-graduate Degree Programmes as per Commission Order:

From <Month, Year>academic session: TO BE EXTRACTED FROM WEBPORTAL

| Sr. No. | Post Graduate Degree Title | Duratio n (years) | No. of Credit s | Admission Eligibility | Fee (Rs.) | UGC Recognition Letter No. and date | No. of Learner Support Centre Operationalized as per territorial jurisdiction* /off Campus | adı (M | mitte ale/l | Number of Students admitted (Male/Female/Transgender) M F TG Total | | |
|------------|--|-------------------------|-----------------------|--------------------------|------------------|--|---|------------------|------------------|---|------|--|
| 1. | MASTER OF HINDI (MAHI) | 2 | 72 | Bachelor Degree | 850 0/- | Yes | | 1 7 0 4 | 1 6 1 | 1 | 3316 | |
| 2. | MASTER OF English (MAEN) | 2 | 72 | Bachelor Degree | 850 0/- | Yes | | 9 4 1 | 7 8 3 | 0 | 1724 | |
| 3. | MA STER OF HISTORY (MAHY) | 2 | 72 | Bachelor Degree | 850 0/- | Yes | | 1 2 9 6 | 7 1 4 | 0 | 2010 | |
| 4. | MASTER OF Sociology (MASY) | 2 | 72 | Bachelor Degree | 850 0/- | Yes | | 1 2 0 1 | 1 5 1 8 | 0 | 2719 | |
| 5. | MASTER OF Political Science (MAPS) | 2 | 72 | Bachelor Degree | 850 0/- | Yes | | 1 5 3 8 | 6 4 0 | 0 | 2178 | |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| 6. | MA STER OF Economi | 2 | 72 | Bachelor Degree | 850 0/- | Yes | 5 7 | 2 | | |
|-----|--|---|----|---|------------|-----|------------------|------------------|---|------|
| | cs (MAEC) | | | | | | 3 | 2 | 0 | 805 |
| 7. | MASTER OF EDUCATI ON | 2 | 72 | Bachelor Degree | 850 0/- | Yes | 9 6 8 | 1 1 2 8 | 0 | 2096 |
| 8. | MASTER OF Statistics | 2 | 72 | Bachelor Degree | 850 0/- | Yes | 3 | 7 | 0 | 37 |
| 9. | MASTER OF Philosop hy | 2 | 72 | Bachelor Degree | 850 0/- | Yes | 4 7 | 1 7 | 0 | 64 |
| 10. | MASTER OF Sanskrit (MAST) | 2 | 72 | Bachelor Degree | 850 0/- | Yes | 2 4 9 | 2 3 0 | 0 | 479 |
| 11. | MASTER OF SOCIAL WORK | 2 | 72 | Bachelor Degree | 850 0/- | Yes | 1 2 4 7 | 9 1 8 | 0 | 2165 |
| 12. | MASTER OF Urdu | 2 | 72 | Bachelor Degree | 850 0/- | Yes | 3 | 3 6 | 0 | 72 |
| 13. | MASTER OF Arts in Home Science (MAHSC) | 2 | 72 | B.Sc. Home Science / B.A. Home Science with specializat ion in any discipline Or PG Diploma in Dietetics and Public Health Nutrition or Its equivalent Or B.Sc./MBB S/BHMS/ Home Science/fo od science and teachnolo gy/health care / medical / pharmace utical, along with | 900 | Yes | 1 9 | 1 0 6 1 | 0 | 1080 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| 14. | MASTER | 2 | 72 | DHEN/DC DN/CCCN /CNF Offered by UPRTOU/I GNOU Bachelor | 900 | Yes | 1 | | | |
|-----|--|---|----|---|--------|-----|-------------|-------------|---|------|
| | OF GEOGRA PHY | | | Degree | 0 | | 9 5 4 | 5 9 3 | 0 | 2547 |
| 15. | Master of Arts in Yoga (MAYO) | 2 | 72 | Bachelor Degree in any Discipline | 100 00 | Yes | 4 3 8 | 4 9 8 | 0 | 936 |
| 16. | Master of Commer ce | 2 | 72 | Bachelor Degree | 0 | Yes | 5 1 2 | 6 3 9 | 0 | 1151 |
| 17. | Master of Science Statistics | 2 | 72 | Any Bachelor Degree (10+2+2 OR 10+2+3 OR 10+2+4) with Mathemat ics/Statist ics/Comp uter Science as one of the subject/p aper and Mathemat ics in 10+2 level. | 900 | Yes | 2 3 6 | 1 4 2 | 0 | 378 |
| 18. | MASTER IN BIOCHE MISTRY | 2 | 72 | Bachelor Degree with Concerne d Subject tSo jlk;u (Biochemi stry) Eligibility : Three year Bachelor degree with concerned subject. (B.Sc. (Bio)/B.Sc .(Honours | 900 | Yes | 4 1 6 | 5 0 9 | 0 | 925 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | Chemistry as one of the subject OR Biochemis try /Microbio logy | | | | | | |
|-----|---|---|----|---|----------|-----|-------------|-----|---|-----|
| | | | | /Biotechn ology at B.Sc. Level). | | | | | | |
| 19. | Master of Journalis m and Mass Commun ication | 2 | 72 | Graduatio n in any subject | 850 0 | Yes | 2 6 7 | 8 8 | 0 | 355 |
| 20. | Master of Compute r Science (M.Sc. Compute r Science) | 2 | 72 | dEI;wVj foKku esa Lukrd@ Bachelor Bachelor degree in Computer Science / Informati on Technolog y/Comput er applicatio ns. | 140 00 | Yes | 5 6 | 1 6 | 0 | 72 |
| 21. | Master of Science (Food and Nutrition) | 2 | 72 | B.Sc. Home Science / B.A. Home Science with specializat ion in Food and Nutrition, along with PG Diploma in dietetics and Clinical Nutrition Or PG diploma in Dietetics and Public Health | 100 | Yes | 5 2 | 9 2 | 0 | 144 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | Nutrition | | | 1 | | | |
|-----|--|---|----|---|-------------|-----|-----|-------|---|-----|
| | | | | Nutrition or B.Sc./MBB S/BHMS/ Home Science/fo od science and technolog y/ health care / medical/ pharmace utical Catering, along with DHEN / DCDN/ CCCN/ CNF Offered by UPRTOU/ IGNOU, (Simultan eous admission for CNF/CCC N also permitted | | | | | | |
| 22. | Master of Library and Informat ion Science | 1 | 62 | BLIS | 150 00 | Yes | 8 7 | 1 1 3 | 0 | 200 |
| 23. | Master of Compute r Applicati on (MCA) | 2 | 96 | BCA/ Bachelor Degree in Computer Science from a recognize d University OR Graduatio n with additional equivalent Degree like 1 year Diploma/ PGDCA diploma from UGC recognise d | 170 00/- | Yes | 4 9 | 1 0 | 0 | 59 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

Type of HEI: State Open University

| | | | | University or A- Level from DOEACC | | | | | | | | |
|-----|---|---|-----|--|-------------|-----|--|-----|-----|---|----|---|
| 24. | Master in Business Administ ration (MBA) | 2 | 144 | Graduatio n in any Discipline with 50% Marks (45% Marks for the SC/ST Condidate s) Or Three years Manageria l / Superviso ry or Working Experienc e after completin g Graduatio n in any Discipline. | 180 00/- | Yes | | 8 4 | 3 5 | 0 | 11 | 9 |

^{*} Not for Private University

Note: Mention details separately for <Month, Year> academic session, as applicable, as above.

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

Type of HEI: State Open University

Part - II: Requirements as per Centre for Internal Quality Assurance (CIQA) Functioning

Action taken on the functions of CIQA:-

| S. No. | Provisions in Regulations | Details of Action taken by CIQA and Outcome thereof (Not more than 500 words) | Upload Relevant Document |
|--------|--|--|--------------------------------|
| 1. | Quality maintained in the services provided to the learners | CIQA maintains a thorough vigil to all the process conducted by it. There are different rules by which CIQA maintains quality assurance in all activity of university. | Document |
| 2. | Self-evaluative and reflective exercises undertaken for continual quality improvement in all the systems and processes of the Higher Educational Institution | Feedback taken by all the stakeholder are thoroughly analyzedand on that basis continuous improvement were added in the process of CIQA | |
| 3. | Contribution in the identification of the key areas in which Higher Educational Institution should maintain quality | CIQA actively involved in functioning of Curriculum design, examination and evaluation, learner support system, quality SLM preparation and distribution, quality faculty for all academic activity, proper communication between learner and university, grievance handling. | |
| 4. | Mechanism devised to ensure that the quality of Open and Distance Learning programmes matches with the quality of relevant programmes in conventional mode (For Dual Mode HEIs) | Not Applicable | |
| 5. | Mechanisms devised for interaction with and obtaining feedback from all stakeholders namely, learners, teachers, staff, parents, society, employers, and Government for quality improvement. | Distance education and research cell conducts survey. A feedback form is sent to each learner after completion of the course. Feedback from contains question related with assignments, self learning materials its quality and delivery time, counseling classes, counselors attitude and value addition by counseling classes, solution of their queries are some major point which were asked by the learners in the survey. Overall satisfaction level is measured and if any deviation found university tries to solve that for the benefits of the learners. Apart from this there is a online feedback system which can be accessed by visiting the university website. | |
| 6. | Measures suggested to the authorities of Higher Educational Institution for qualitative improvement | Regular workshop and seminar conducted at head office as well as regional centers. Standards were maintained between quality of terminal paper and evaluation of answer sheets. Up gradation of curricula whenever new dimensions added in the area of that specific subject. New journals and book were provided to learners in the library. | |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| _ | T 1 | |
|-----|--|--|
| 7. | Implementation of its recommendations through periodic reviews | Periodic review is done at all levels. |
| 8. | Workshops/ seminars/ symposium | Regular conduct of workshops by |
| | organizedon quality related themes, ensure | different schools and administration |
| | participation of all stakeholders, and | level |
| | disseminate the reports of such activities | level |
| | among all the stakeholders in Higher | |
| | Educational Institution. | |
| 9. | Developed and collated best practices in all | Mechanism is already in place for |
| 9. | areas leading to quality enhancement in | |
| | services to the learners and disseminate the | identification and disseminating information |
| | | IIIIOIIIIatioii |
| | same all concerned in Higher Educational | |
| 10. | Institution | Destination of sultransportal of |
| 10. | Collected, collated and disseminated accurate, | By the help of online portal of |
| | complete and reliable statistics about the | university |
| 11 | quality of the programme(s). | |
| 11. | Measures taken to ensure that Programme | Strictly through the rules laid in the |
| | Project Report for each programme is | ordinance of the university and |
| | according to the norms and guidelines | regulations, 2020 |
| | prescribed by the Commission and wherever | |
| | necessary by the appropriate regulatory | |
| 12 | authority having control over the programme | At Cahaal and CIOA I1 |
| 12. | Mechanism to ensure the proper | At School and CIQA Level |
| | implementation of Programme Project | |
| 12 | Reports Maintenance of record of Annual Plans and | Voc |
| 13. | | Yes |
| | Annual Reports of Higher Educational | |
| | Institution, review them periodically and | |
| 1.4 | generate actionable reports. | |
| 14. | Inputs provided to the Higher Educational | Through Action Taken Report |
| | Institution for restructuring of | submitted to statutory bodies |
| | programmes in order to make them relevant to | |
| 15 | the job market. | N. 1 |
| 15. | Facilitated system based research on ways of | Mechanism is in place. |
| | creating learner centric environment and to | |
| | bring about qualitative change in the entire | |
| 1.0 | System. | MAAC approditation with D. and J. |
| 16. | Steps taken as a nodal coordinating unit for | NAAC accreditation with B+ grade. |
| | seeking assessment and accreditation from a | |
| | designated body for accreditation such as NAAC | |
| 17 | etc. | The made is in ground them 1 |
| 17. | Measures adopted to ensure internalization and | The work is in process through |
| | institutionalization of quality enhancement | International Cell. |
| | practices through periodic accreditation and | |
| 18. | audit. Steps taken to coordinate between Higher | Regular feedback is provided on the |
| 10. | | |
| | Educational Institution and the Commission for | policies drafted and uploaded for |
| 10 | various quality related initiatives or guidelines | seeking feedback from UGC |
| 19. | Information obtained from other Higher | Adopted |
| | Educational Institutions on various quality | |
| 20 | benchmarks or parameters and best practices. | Unloaded on sucheite |
| 20. | Recorded activities undertaken on quality | Uploaded on website |
| | assurance in the form of an annual report of | |
| 0.4 | Centre for Internal Quality Assurance. | |
| 21. | Submitted Annual Reports to the Statutory | Last years reports are already |
| | Authorities or Bodies of the Higher Educational | submitted and uploaded on website |
| | Institution about its activities at the end of each | |
| | academic session. | V ₂ = |
| | (a) Submitted a copy of report in the format as | Yes |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

Type of HEI: State Open University

| | specified by the Commission, duly approved by the statutory authorities of the Higher Educational Institution annually to the Commission. | |
|-----|--|-----|
| 22. | Overseen the functioning of Centre for Internal Quality Assurance and approve the reports generated by Centre for Internal Quality Assurance on the effectiveness of quality assurance systems and processes | Yes |
| 23. | Facilitated adoption of instructional design requirements as per the philosophy of the Open and Distance Learning decided by the statutory bodies of the HEI for its different academic programmes | Yes |
| 24. | Promoted automation of learner support services of the Higher Educational Institution | Yes |
| 25. | Coordinated with external subject experts or agencies or organisations, the activities pertaining to validation and annual review of its in-house processes | Yes |
| 26. | Coordinated with third party auditing bodies for quality audit of programme(s) | Yes |
| 27. | Overseen the preparation of Self- Appraisal Report to be submitted to the Assessment and Accreditation agencies on behalf of Higher Educational Institution | Yes |
| 28. | Promoted collaboration and association for quality enhancement of Open and Distance Learning mode of education and research therein | Yes |
| 29. | Facilitated industry-institution linkage for providing exposure to the learners and enhancing their employability. | Yes |

Compliance of Quality Monitoring Mechanism – As per Annexure–I (Part V (2)) of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020:

| S. | Provisions in Regulations | Action taken | Upload Relevant Document |
|-----|---------------------------|---------------|--|
| No. | | in respect of | |
| | | ODL | |
| 1. | Governance, | University | http://14.139.237.190/other_pdf/act.pdf |
| | Leadership and | works in | |
| | Management: | accordance | http://14.139.237.190/other pdf/First Ordinance UPRTOU.pdf |
| | a. Organisation | with the Act | |
| | Structure and | and Statues. | |
| | Governance | | |
| | b. Management | | |
| | C. Strategic Planning | | |
| | d. Operational Plan, | | |
| | Goals andPolicies | | |
| 2. | Articulation of Higher | Already | http://14.139.237.190/about us.php |
| | Educational Institution | displayed on | |
| | Objectives | website | |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

Type of HEI: State Open University

| 3. | Programme Development and Approval Processes a. Curriculum Planning, Design and Development b. Curriculum Implementation c. Academic Flexibility d. Learning Resource e. Feedback System | In place | Feedback mechanism for curriculum planning Meeting with faculty members Board of Studies School Board Academic Council Executive Council Printed as well as online resources provided to learners online Feedabck system for stakeholders http://14.139.237.190/sha-name-download-form12.php http://14.139.237.190/feedback form.php |
|----|--|----------|--|
| 4. | Programme Monitoring and Review | In place | Programme coordinator for each programme is assigned by schools. |
| | | | |
| 5. | Infrastructure Resources | In place | Pls visit website. |
| 6. | Learning Environment and | In place | Pls visit website. |
| | Learner Support | | |
| 7. | Assessment and Evaluation | In place | Pls visit website. |
| 8. | Teaching Quality and Staff | In place | Regular conduct of training program for teaching and |
| | Development | | non-teaching staff. |

Compliance of Process of Internal Quality Audit – As per Annexure–I (Part V(3)) of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020 :

| S. No. | Provisions in Regulations | Action taken in respect of ODL | Upload Relevant Document |
|-----------|--|---|--|
| 1. | Academic Planning | Regular meeting with schools for effective implementation academic calendar | |
| 2. | Validation | In place | |
| 3. | Monitoring, Evaluation and Enhancement Plans a. Reports from Learner Support Centres (for Open and Distance Learning programmes) b. Reports from Examination Centres c. External Auditor or other External Agencies report d. Systematic Consideration of Performance Data at Programme, Faculty and Higher Educational Institution levels e. Reporting and Analytics by the Higher Educational Institution f. Periodic Review | The Study centre and monitoring cell regularly monitor the overall functioning of LSC. Observers are appointed in examinations in each session. Regular conduct of internal as well as external audit. Reporting and analytics was done at every level. | uprtouexam.in/Prospectus/Final Prospectus 2022 23.pdf |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

Type of HEI: State Open University

Part - III: Human Resources and Infrastructural Requirements

Name and details of Head for each school (for Open University) - Full timededicated, not below the rank of an Associate Professor

| S. No. | Name | School | Regular | Designation | Qualification |
|--------|-----------------------------|--------|----------|--------------------|---------------|
| | | | Employee | | |
| 1. | Prof. Omji Gupta | SoMS | Yes | Director/Professor | Ph.D. |
| 2. | Prof. P.P. Dubey | SoAS | Yes | Director/Professor | Ph.D. |
| 3. | Prof. Ashutosh Gupta | SoS | Yes | Director/Professor | Ph.D. |
| 4. | Prof. (Dr.) G.S. Shukla | SoHS | Yes | Director/Professor | Ph.D. |
| 5. | Prof. S. P. Tiwari Tripathi | SoH | Yes | Director/Professor | Ph.D. |
| 6. | Prof. P.K.Stalin | SoE | Yes | Director/Professor | Ph.D. |
| 7. | Prof. Santosh Kumar | SoSS | Yes | In-charge | Ph.D. |
| 8. | Prof. (Dr.) G.S. Shukla | SoVS | Yes | In-charge | Ph.D. |
| 9. | Prof. Ashutosh Gupta | SoCIS | Yes | In-charge | Ph.D. |

Compliance status of "Human Resource and Infrastructural Requirements" - As per Annexure - IV of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020

HEI shall mention compliance details against the requirements in terms of Staffing norms and physical infrastructure exclusively/independently, as mentioned in the Annexure-IV of the Regulations. In addition, the faculty details shall be provided in the following format:

| Build-up Area Type | Minimum Built up area required as per Regulations | Built-Up Area available(Carpet Area Sq. ft) | Difference | Compliance or Not |
|---|---|---|------------|----------------------|
| Academic | 7500 | 42481 | 34981 | Yes |
| Administrative | 1500 | 87586 | 86086 | Yes |
| Academic support such as Library, Reading Room, Computer Centre, Information and Communication technology labs, Video and Audio Labs etc. | 4500 | 22787 | 18287 | Yes |
| Amenities or other support facilities (Excluding toilets) | 1500 | 18579 | 17079 | Yes |
| Total built-up area for ODL activities | 15000 | 171433 | 156433 | Yes |

| Programmes Name | No. of Faculty required | No. of Faculty appointed | Complied Yes/No | If no. reason thereof |
|--------------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|--------------------|-----------------------|
| UG | Pls. see be | Pls. see below table | | |
| PG | Pls. see be | Pls. see below table | | |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| S.No. | Programme Name | No. of Full time Dedicated faculty for ODL | Names | Designation | Qualification | Experience | | | Contract) ry / month | Date of joining program me and Joining report |
|-------|-------------------|--|--------------------------------|---|---|-----------------------|--------|---------------------------|----------------------|---|
| | | | | | | | Туре | Gross salary /month | Contract period | |
| 1 | MA History | 05 | Prof. Santosha Kumar | Professor | D.Phil. (History) | 15 Years | Regula | | 58308 | Upload pdf |
| | | | Sh. Sunil Kumar | Assistant Professor | M.A. (Ancient History), UGC-NET | 06 Years | Regula | r 10 | 00820 | |
| | | | Dr. Niranjali Shinha | Assistant Professor (Contractual) | Ph.D (History) | 09 Years | Contra | ct 38 | 3000 | |
| | | | Dr. Santosh Kumar Singh | Assistant Professor (Contractual) | Ph.D (History) | 03 Year | Contra | ct 38 | 3000 | |
| | | | Yogesh Kumar Yadav | Assistant Professor (Contractual) | NET (History) & Ph.D. (Med. and Modern History) | 01 Year | Contra | ct 38 | 3000 | |
| 2 | Education (MA) | 07 | Prof. Pradeep Kumar Pandey | Professor | M.A. (Sociology), M.Ed., D.Phil. (Education) | 14 Years 07 Months | Regula | r 27 | 75834 | |
| | | | Prof. Chatrasaal Singh | Professor | Ph.D.(Education) | 2 Years | Regula | r 21 | 17260 | |
| | | | Dr. Dinesh Singh | Associate Professor | M.A., M.Ed., Ph.D.(Education) | 13 Years | Regula | r 21 | 12508 | |
| | | | Dr. Girish Kumar Dwivedi | Associate Professor | M.Sc. (Botany) , M.Ed., Ph.D.(Education) | 13 Years | Regula | r 21 | 12508 | |
| | | | Dr. Surendra Kumar | Assistant Professor | Ph.D. (Education) | 03 Years | Regula | r 88 | 3234 | |
| | | | Dr. Upendra Nath Tiwari | Assistant Professor (Contractual) | Ph.D | 16 Year | Contra | ct 43 | 700 | |
| | | | Dr. Praveen Kumar | Assistant Professor (Contractual) | Ph.D (Education) | 06 Years | Contra | ct 38 | 000 | |
| 3 | B.Ed | 10 | Prof. Pradeep Kumar Pandey | Professor | M.A. (Sociology), M.Ed., D.Phil. (Education) | 14 Years 07 Months | Regula | r 27 | 75834 | |
| | | | Dr. Dinesh Singh | Associate Professor | M.A., M.Ed., Ph.D.(Education) | 13 Years | Regula | r 21 | 12508 | |
| | | | Dr. Girish Kumar Dwivedi | Associate Professor | M.Sc. (Botany), M.Ed., Ph.D.(Education) | 13 Years | Regula | r 21 | 12508 | |
| | | | Dr. Surendra Kumar | Assistant Professor | Ph.D. (Education) | 03 Years | Regula | r 88 | 3234 | |
| | | | Dr. Upendra Nath Tiwari | Assistant Professor (Contractual) | Ph.D | 16 Year | Contra | ct 43 | t 43700 | |
| | | | Dr. Ravindra Nath Singh | Assistant Professor (Contractual) | Ph.D | 02Year | Contra | ct 38 | 000 | |
| | | | Dr. Neeta Mishra | Assistant Professor (Contractual) | Ph.D | 06 Year | Contra | ct 38 | 000 | |
| | | | Dr. Sanjay Kumar Singh | Assistant Professor (Contractual) | Ph.D | 02 Year | Contra | ct 38 | 000 | |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | Smt. Sushma | Assistant | NET | 02 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
|---|--------------|-----|------------------------------|------------------------|-----------------------------------|-------------|-----------|--------|--|
| | | | Singh | Professor | | | | | |
| | | | | (Contractual) | | | | | |
| | | | Mr. Pravind | Assistant | NET | 04 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Kumar Verma | Professor | | | | | |
| | D E I CE | 0.7 | D. Norte | (Contractual) | DI- D | 06.44 | C | 20000 | |
| 4 | B.Ed.SE | 07 | Dr. Neeta Mishra | Assistant Professor | Ph.D | 06 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | IVIISIII d | (Contractual) | | | | | |
| | | | Mr. Pravind | Assistant | PG | 04 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Kumar Verma | Professor | | 0 | Contract | | |
| | | | | (Contractual) | | | | | |
| | | | Dr. Ravindra | Assistant | Ph.D | 02Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Nath Singh | Professor | | | | | |
| | | | | (Contractual) | | | | | |
| | | | Dr. Sanjay | Assistant | Ph.D | 02 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Kumar Singh | Professor | | | | | |
| | | | Cont. Co. 1 | (Contractual) | DC. | 02.45 | C1 : | 20000 | |
| | | | Smt. Sushma | Assistant Professor | PG | 02 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Singh | (Contractual) | | | | | |
| | | | | Assistant | | 01 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Kaumudi | Professor | NET (Education) | 22.50 | | -5555 | |
| | | | Shukla | (Contractual) | B.Ed. SE (IID) | | | | |
| | | | | Assistant | NET/IDE /Education) | 01 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Reetu Sharma | Professor | NET/JRF (Education) B.Ed. SE (VI) | | | | |
| | | | | (Contractual) | | | | | |
| 5 | MSc-Bio | 06 | Dr. Dinesh Kr. | Assistant | Ph.D | 11 Year | Contract | 39900 | |
| | Chemistry | | Gupta | Professor | | | | | |
| | | | Dr. Boulerdes | (Contractual) | Dh D | 04.705.7 | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Dr. Ravindra Pratap Singh | Assistant Professor | Ph.D | 04 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Fratah Siligii | (Contractual) | | | | | |
| | | | Dr. Dharmveer | Assistant | Ph.D | 04 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Singh | Professor | | | | -5555 | |
| | | | | (Contractual) | | | | | |
| | | | Dr. Shusma | Assistant | Ph.D | 03 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Chauhan | Professor | | | | | |
| | | | | (Contractual) | | | | | |
| | | | Dr. Deepa | Assistant | Ph.D | 03 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Chaubey | Professor | | | | | |
| | | | | (Contractual) | | 01 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Dr. Sadhana | Assistant Professor | Ph.D. (Life Science) | OT LEGI | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Singh | (Contractual) | i ii.D. (Life Science) | | | | |
| 6 | В. | 05 | Prof. Omji | | M.Com., D.Phil. | 13 Years 03 | Regular | 308352 | |
| - | Com./M.C.om. | | Gupta | Professor | (Commerce) | Months | | | |
| | | | Dr. Gyan | Associate | M.Com, MBA, | 14 Years 09 | Regular | 212508 | |
| | | | Prakash Yadav | Professor | D.Phil. (Commerce) | Months | | | |
| | | | Dr. Devesh | Associate | BMS, MMS, D.Phil. | 14 Years 09 | Regular | 212508 | |
| | | | Ranjan | Professor | (Commerce) | Months | | | |
| | | | Tripathi | | , , | | | 1 | |
| | | | Dr. Gaurav | Assistant | Ph.D | 11 Year | Contract | 39900 | |
| | | | Sankalp | Professor | | | | | |
| | | | Dr. Amrendra | (Contractual) | Ph.D | 05 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Kumar Yadav | Assistant Professor | רוו.ט | Oo rear | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Kumai idudy | (Contractual) | | | | | |
| | | | Saumya Tiwari | Assistant | NET (Commerce) | 01 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Jaaya mwan | Professor | (50111116166) | | - Commune | 30000 | |
| | | | | (Contractual) | | | | | |
| 7 | BBA/ MBA | 06 | Prof. Omji | | M.Com., D.Phil. | 13 Years 03 | Regular | 308352 | |
| | 1 | | Gupta | Professor | (Commerce) | Months | | | |
| | | | | | M.Com, MBA, | 14 Years 09 | Regular | 212508 | |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | Prakash Yadav | Professor | D.Phil. (Commerce) | Months | | | |
|----|-------------|----|--------------------|------------------------|---------------------|-------------|----------|--------|---|
| | | | Dr. Devesh | Professor | D.Filli. (Commerce) | IVIOLITUIS | Regular | 212508 | 1 |
| | | | Ranjan | Associate | BMS, MMS, D.Phil. | 14 Years 09 | Regular | 212308 | |
| | | | Tripathi | Professor | (Commerce) | Months | | | |
| | | | Dr. Gaurav | Assistant | Ph.D | 11 Year | Contract | 39900 | + |
| | | | Sankalp | Professor | 1 11.0 | 11 1601 | Contract | 33300 | |
| | | | Jankaip | (Contractual) | | | | | |
| | | | Dr. Amrendra | Assistant | Ph.D | 05 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Kumar Yadav | Professor | 1 11.0 | 33 icai | Sommace | 30000 | |
| | | | Kumai radav | (Contractual) | | | | | |
| | | | Saumya Tiwari | Assistant | NET (Commerce) | 01 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Saamya mwan | Professor | TVET (commerce) | or rear | Contract | 30000 | |
| | | | | (Contractual) | | | | | |
| 8 | MSc | 05 | | (00 | M.E. (Computer Sc. | | Regular | 268308 | |
| | Computer | | Prof. Ashutosh | | & Engg.) Ph.D. | 20.14 | | | |
| | science | | Gupta | Professor | (Computer Sc. & | 08 Years | | | |
| | | | | | Engg.) | | | | |
| | | | Sh. Manoj | | | | Regular | 103802 | |
| | | | Kumar | Assistant | M.Tech. (Computer | 08 Years | | | |
| | | | Balwant | Professor | Science.), UGC-NET | | | | |
| | | | Dr. Chandra | Assistant | M.Tech. (Software | 03 Years 06 | Regular | 81934 | |
| | | | Kant Singh | Professor | Engineering), | Months | _ | | |
| | | | Prof. Ram | Academic | Ph.D. (Electronics) | | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Suchit Yadav | Consultant | | 30 Years | | | |
| | | | | (Contractual) | | <u> </u> | | | |
| | | | Tulika Narang | Assistant | Ph.D. (Computer | | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | | Professor | Science) | 1 Year | | | |
| | | | | (Contractual) | | | | | |
| 9 | MA | 06 | Dr. Boonam | Assistant | | 11 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| | Economics | | Dr. Poonam Garg | Professor | Ph.D. | | | | |
| | | | Jaig | (Contractual) | | | | | |
| | | | Satendra | Assistant | NET (Economics) | 5 Years | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Kumar | Professor | | | | | |
| | | | | (Contractual) | | | | | |
| | | | Dr Shailendra | Assistant | Ph.D. (Economics) | 10 Years | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Kumar Singh | Professor | | | | | |
| | | | | (Contractual) | | | | | |
| | | | Dr. Sheel Priya | Academic | D.Phil. (Economics) | 30 Years | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Tripathi | Consultant | | | | | |
| | | | | (Contractual) | | | | | |
| | | | Dr. Lal Ji Ram | Academic | Ph.D. (Economics) | 10 Years | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | | Consultant | | | | | |
| | | | | (Contractual) | | 00.11 | | 20055 | |
| | | | Dr. Anil Kumar | Assistant | | 03 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Yadav | Professor | Ph.D. | | | | |
| | | | | (Contractual) | | | | | |
| 10 | NAA English | 05 | Dr. Chiveredee | Assistant | Dh D | 06 Vas: | Contract | 20000 | |
| 10 | MA English | 05 | Dr. Shivendra | Assistant Professor | Ph.D | 06 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Pratap Singh | (Contractual) | | | | | |
| | | | Dr Neelam | Assistant | NET & D.Phil. | 1 Year | Contract | 38000 | + |
| | | | Singh | Assistant Professor | (English) | 1 rear | Contract | 30000 | |
| | | | Jiligil | (Contractual) | (Liigiisii) | | | | |
| | | | Dr. Mukesh | Assistant | Ph.D. (English) | 1 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Kumar Maurya | Professor | . II.D. (LIIGIISII) | I rear | Contract | 30000 | |
| | | | Rumai iviaui ya | (Contractual) | | | | | |
| | | | | Assistant | | 1 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Dr Amit Kumar | Professor | Ph.D. (English) | 11001 | Sommace | 30000 | |
| | | | Singh | (Contractual) | Til.D. (Eligibil) | | | | |
| | | | Prof (Dr.) Anil | Academic | Ph.D. (English) | 39 Years | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Kumar Singh | Consultant | Til.D. (Eligibil) | JJ ICAIS | Sommact. | 30000 | |
| | | | 3,1,1,1,1 | (Contractual) | | | | | |
| 11 | MA | 05 | Dr. Sanjay | Associate | M.A (Geography), | 03 Years 04 | Regular | 218472 | |
| | Geography | | Kumar Singh | Professor | Ph.D. (Geography) | Months | | | |
| | 2000.0pm | l | 1 2111611 | | 10 | | l | 1 | |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | 1 | Dr. Abhishek | Accictant | Dh D | 05 Voor | Contract | 38000 | |
|----|-------------|----|-----------------------|-------------------------|----------------------|-------------|---------------|----------|----|
| | | | Dr. Abhishek Singh | Assistant Professor | Ph.D | 05 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Singn | | | | | | |
| | | | Dr | (Contractual) | Dh D | OF Voor | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Dr. ShashiBhushan | Assistant Professor | Ph.D | 05 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Ram Tripathi | (Contractual) | | | | | |
| | | | - | , | Ph.D | 05 Year | Contract | 38000 | 1 |
| | | | Dr. Manas Anand | Assistant Professor | רוו.ט | US rear | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Anano | | | | | | |
| | | | Dr. Chuam | (Contractual) Assistant | Dh D | 04 Voor | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Dr. Shyam | | Ph.D | 04 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Dutt Dubey | Professor | | | 1 | | |
| 12 | NAN Hira-II | 05 | Drof Catalana | (Contractual) | MAA (Hind:) HCC | 02 Voc== 04 | Dogular | 240102 | |
| 12 | MA Hindi | 05 | Prof. Satyapal | Professor | M.A. (Hindi), UGC- | 03 Years 04 | Regular | 240192 | |
| | | | Tiwari | | NET, Ph.D. (Hindi) | Months | Dogular | 252024 | + |
| | | | Prof. Ruchi | Professor | M.A. (Hindi), UGC | 14 Years 09 | Regular | 253824 | |
| | | | Bajpai | Assistant | NET, Ph.D. (Hindi) | Months | Cambridge | 20000 | |
| | | | Dr. Kavita | Assistant | Ph.D | 05 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Tyagi | Professor | | | 1 | | |
| | | | Dr. Ashs | (Contractual) | Db D /!!: d:\ | 20 ٧ | Contract | 20000 | |
| | | | Dr. Asha | Academic | Ph.D. (Hindi) | 30 Years | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Upadhyaya | Consultant | | | 1 | | |
| | | | | (Contractual) | 1 | 1 11 | | 20000 | 1 |
| | | | | Assistant | NET (U. 11) | 1 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Anupam | Professor | NET (Hindi) | | 1 | | |
| 46 | | | | (Contractual) | | | | 260265 | |
| 13 | M.A. Home | 05 | Prof. Girija | | MD (Hom.), Ph.D. | 06 Years 11 | Regular | 268308 | |
| | Science | | Shankar | Professor | (Public Health) | Months | 1 | | |
| | | | Shukla | | , , | | n . | 040470 | |
| | | | | Associate | M.Sc. (Home Sc.), | 14 Years 11 | Regular | 218472 | |
| | | | Dr. Meera Pal | Professor | UGC-NET, Ph.D. | Months | 1 | | |
| | | | | | (Home Science) | | <u> </u> | | |
| | | | Dr.Deepti | Assistant | Ph.D (Home Science) | | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Srivastava | Professor | | 2 Years | 1 | | |
| | | | | (Contractual) | | | ļ | | |
| | | | Zoomi Singh | Assistant | NET (Home Science) | 1 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | | Professor | | | 1 | | |
| | | | | (Contractual) | | | | | |
| | | | Prof. Archana | Academic | Ph.D. (Home | | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Chakravorty | Consultant | Science) | 25 Years | 1 | | |
| | | | | (Contractual) | | | | | |
| 14 | MJMC | 04 | | | M.Phil. (Journalism | | Regular | 106926 | |
| | | | | | & Mass | | 1 | | |
| | | | Dr. Sadhana | Assistant | Communication), | 08 Years | 1 | | |
| | | | Srivastav | Professor | Ph.D. (Journalism & | Jorcars | 1 | | |
| | | | | | Mass | | 1 | | |
| | | | | | Communication) | 1 | ļ | | |
| | | | Dr. Satish | Assistant | MJ, MSW, Ph.D. | 08 Years | Regular | 106926 | |
| | | | Chandra Jaisal | Professor | (Social work) | | | | |
| | | | Dr Dayanand | Assistant | Ph.D. (Mass | 12 Years | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Upadhyay | Professor | Communication) | | 1 | | |
| | | | | (Contractual) | Communication) | | | | |
| 15 | MLIS | 05 | Mr. Rajesh | Assistant | Master | 05 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Kumar | Professor | | | 1 | | |
| 1 | | | Gautam | (Contractual) | | | | | |
| | | | Sanjeev Bhatt | Assistant | NET (Library & | 1 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | | Professor | Information Science) | | 1 | | |
| 1 | | | | (Contractual) | <u> </u> | <u> </u> | <u> </u> | <u> </u> | |
| | | | Dr Suman | Assistant | Ph.D. & M.Phil. | 1 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Singh | Professor | (Library & | | 1 | | |
| | | | | (Contractual) | Information Science) | | 1 | | |
| | | | Santosh | Assistant | NET & Ph.D. (Library | 1 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Kumar | Professor | & Information | | 1 | | |
| | | | Bharati | (Contractual) | Science) | | 1 | | |
| | | | Prem Prakash | Assistant | NET/JRF & M.Phil. | 1 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| | 1 | 1 | | | , | | | | _1 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | Kushwaha | Professor (Contractual) | (Library & Information Science) | | | | |
|----|-------------------------|----|-----------------------------------|---|---|-----------------------|----------|--------|--|
| 16 | BA | 04 | Prof. Ruchi Bajpai | Professor | M.A. (Hindi), UGC NET, Ph.D. (Hindi) | 14 Years 09 Months | Regular | 253824 | |
| | | | Dr. Ananda Nand Tripathi | Associate Professor | M.A (Political Sc.), UGC-NET-JRF (Political Sc.), Ph.D. (Political Science.) | 03 Years 02 Months | Regular | 203912 | |
| | | | Sh. Sunil Kumar | Assistant Professor | M.A. (Ancient History), UGC-NET | 05 Years | Regular | 100820 | |
| | | | Dr. Shivendra Pratap Singh | Assistant Professor (Contractual) | Ph.D | 05 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| 17 | B.Sc Human Nutrition | 05 | Prof. Girija Shankar Shukla | Professor | MD (Hom.), Ph.D. (Public Health) | 05 Years 11 Months | Regular | 368308 | |
| | | | Dr. Meera Pal | Associate Professor | M.Sc. (Home Sc.), UGC-NET, Ph.D. (Home Science) | 14 Years 11 Months | Regular | 218472 | |
| | | | Dr.Deepti Srivastava | Assistant Professor (Contractual) | Ph.D (Home Science) | 2 Years | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Zoomi Singh | Assistant Professor (Contractual) | NET (Home Science) | 1 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Prof. Archana Chakravorty | Academic Consultant (Contractual) | Ph.D. (Home Science) | 25 Years | Contract | 38000 | |
| 18 | BLIS | 05 | Mr. Rajesh Kumar Gautam | Assistant Professor (Contractual) | Master | 05 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Sanjeev Bhatt | Assistant Professor (Contractual) | NET (Library & Information Science) | 1 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Dr Suman Singh | Assistant Professor (Contractual) | Ph.D. & M.Phil. (Library & Information Science) | 1 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Santosh Kumar Bharati | Assistant Professor (Contractual) | NET & Ph.D. (Library & Information Science) | 1 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Prem Prakash Kushwaha | Assistant Professor (Contractual) | NET/JRF & M.Phil. (Library & Information Science) | 1 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| 19 | BCA/MCA | 04 | Prof. Ashutosh Gupta | Professor | M.E. (Computer Sc. & Engg.) Ph.D. (Computer Sc. & Engg.) | 07 Years | Regular | 268308 | |
| | | | Sh. Manoj Kumar Balwant | Assistant Professor | M.Tech. (Computer Science.), UGC-NET | 07 Years | Regular | 103802 | |
| | | | Dr. Chandra Kant Singh | Assistant Professor | M.Tech. (Software Engineering), | 02 Years 06 Months | Regular | 81934 | |
| | | | Prof. Ram Suchit Yadav | Academic Consultant (Contractual) | Ph.D. (Electronics) | 30 Years | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Tulika Narang | Assistant Professor (Contractual) | Ph.D. (Computer Science) | 1 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| 20 | BSc. | 05 | Prof. Ashutosh Gupta | Professor | M.E. (Computer Sc. & Engg.) Ph.D. (Computer Sc. & Engg.) | 08 Years | Regular | 268308 | |
| | | | Dr. Dharmveer | Assistant | Ph.D | 04 Year | Contract | 38000 | |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | I | 6: 1 | ٦ | 1 | | | | |
|-------------------------|--|---|---|---|--|----------|--|--|
| | | Singh | Professor (Contractual) | | | | | |
| | | Dr. Shusma Chauhan | Assistant Professor | Ph.D | 03 Years | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | (Contractual) | | | | | |
| | | Dr. Deepa Chaubey | Assistant Professor | Ph.D | 03 Years | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | D. Dissalaka | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | DI- D | 44.1/ | Combonet | 20000 | |
| | | Dr. Dinesh Kr. Gupta | Assistant Professor (Contractual) | Ph.D | 11 Years | Contract | 39900 | |
| MA Philosophy | 05 | Dr. Atul Kumar Mishra | Assistant Professor (Contractual) | Ph.D (Philosophy) | 12 Years | Contract | 41800 | |
| | | Abhay Kumar Yadav | Assistant Professor (Contractual) | NET/JRF & Ph.D. (Philosophy) | 1 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | Prof. Hari Shankar Upadhyaya | Academic Consultant (Contractual) | D.Phil. (Philosophy) | 38 Years | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | Dr. Anand Prakash Pandev | Academic Consultant (Contractual) | D.Phil. (Philosophy) | 1 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | Anurag Shukla | Assistant Professor | NET (Yoga) | 1 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| MA Political Science | 05 | Dr. Ananda Nand Tripathi | Associate Professor | M.A (Political Sc.), UGC-NET-JRF (Political Sc.), Ph.D. (Political Science.) | 03 Years 02 Months | Regular | 203912 | |
| | | Dr. Trivikram Tiwari | Assistant Professor | M.A. (Pol. Sc.), UGC- NET, Ph.D. (Pol. Science) | 03 Years 05 Months | Regular | 98458 | |
| | | Dr. Deepshikha Srivastava | Assistant Professor (Contractual) | Ph.D | 14 Year | Contract | 41800 | |
| | | Kamna Yadav | Assistant Professor (Contractual) | NET (Political Science) | 1 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | Sohinee Devi | Assistant Professor | NET/JRF & M.Phil. (Public Administration) | 1 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| MA Sanskrit | 05 | Prof. Vinod | Professor | M.A (Sanskrit), Ph.D. | 06 Years 10 | Regular | 240192 | |
| | | Dr. Smita Agrawal | Assistant Professor (Contractual) | Ph.D | 14 Year | Contract | 41800 | |
| | | Dr. Rekha Tripathi | Assistant Professor | Ph.D | 05 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | Dr. Gayatri Shukla | Academic Consultant (Contractual) | D.Phil. (Sanskrit) | 20 Years | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | Dr. Raj Nath Singh Yadav | Academic Consultant (Contractual) | Ph.D. (Sanskrit) | 14 Years | Contract | 38000 | |
| MA Social Work | 05 | Dr. Alka Verma | Assistant Professor (Contractual) | Ph.D | 11 Years | Contract | 39900 | |
| | | Dr. Shuchita Chaturvedi | Assistant Professor (Contractual) | Ph.D | 06 Years | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | (Contractual) | | | | | |
| | MA Political Science MA Sanskrit MA Sanskrit | MA Political Science 05 MA Sanskrit 05 | Chauhan Dr. Deepa Chaubey Dr. Dinesh Kr. Gupta MA Philosophy O5 Dr. Atul Kumar Mishra Abhay Kumar Yadav Prof. Hari Shankar Upadhyaya Dr. Anand Prakash Pandey Anurag Shukla MA Political Science O5 Dr. Arnanda Nand Tripathi Dr. Deepshikha Srivastava Kamna Yadav Sohinee Devi MA Sanskrit O5 Prof. Vinod Kumar Gupt Dr. Smita Agrawal Dr. Rekha Tripathi Dr. Gayatri Shukla Dr. Raj Nath Singh Yadav MA Social Work Dr. Alka Verma Dr. Shuchita | MA Dr. Shusma | Contractual Dr. Shusma Chauhan Professor Contractual Dr. Deepa Assistant Ph.D Ph.D Ph.D Professor Contractual Dr. Dinesh Kr. Gupta Professor Contractual Ph.D Professor Contractual Ph.D Professor Contractual Ph.D Professor Contractual Assistant Ph.D Professor Contractual Assistant Professor Contractual Assistant Professor Contractual Assistant Professor Contractual Professor Contractual Dr. Anand Academic D.Phil. (Philosophy) Prof. Hari Academic D.Phil. (Philosophy) Professor Contractual Dr. Anand Academic D.Phil. (Philosophy) Professor Professor Professor Professor Professor Professor Contractual Dr. Trivikram Assistant Professor Profes | | Dr. Shusma Assistant Professor (Contractual) Dr. Deepa Assistant Professor (Contractual) Dr. Dienesh Kr. Gupta Dr. Dienesh Kr. Gupta Dr. Dienesh Kr. Gupta Dr. Atul Kumar Professor (Contractual) Dr. Dienesh Kr. Gupta Dr. Atul Kumar Professor (Contractual) Dr. Dienesh Kr. Gupta Dr. Atul Kumar Professor (Contractual) Dr. Dienesh Kr. Gupta Dr. Atul Kumar Professor (Contractual) Dr. Dienesh Kr. Gupta Dr. Atul Kumar Professor (Contractual) Dr. Trivikram Dr. Associale (Political Sc.), UGC-MET.JRF (Political Science.) UGC-Met.JRF (Political Science. | Dr. Shusma Chauban C |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | (Contractual) | | | | | |
|----|--------------|----|--------------------|---|----------------------|-------------|----------|--------|---|
| | | | D. Malanda | Academic | | 36 Years | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Dr. Mahendra | Consultant | Ph.D. (Sociology) | | | | |
| | | | Narayan Singh | (Contractual) | | | | | |
| | | | Manish Kumar | Assistant | NET (Social Work) | 1 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Singh | Professor | | | | | |
| | | | | (Contractual) | | | | | |
| 25 | MA Sociology | 05 | Dr. Shuchita | Assistant | Ph.D | 06 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Chaturvedi | Professor | | | | | |
| | | | | (Contractual) | | | | | |
| | | | Dr. Alka | Assistant | Ph.D | 11 Year | Contract | 39900 | |
| | | | Verma | Professor | | | | | |
| | | | | (Contractual) | | | | | |
| | | | Dr Manai | Assistant | NET & Ph.D. | 1 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Dr. Manoj Kumar | Professor | (Sociology) | | | | |
| | | | Kuillai | (Contractual) | (Sociology) | | | | |
| | | | Dr. Mahendra | Academic | | 36 Years | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Narayan Singh | Consultant | Ph.D. (Sociology) | | | | |
| | | | ivarayan sirigir | (Contractual) | | | | | |
| | | | Manish Kumar | Assistant | NET (Social Work) | 1 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Singh | Professor | | | | | |
| | | | | (Contractual) | | | | | |
| 26 | MA/MSc. | 05 | Dr. Shruti | Associate | M.Sc. (Statistics), | 17 Years 02 | Regular | 227270 | |
| | Statistics | | | Professor | Ph.D. (Statistics) | Months | | | |
| | | | Dr. Anoop | Academic | Ph.D. (Statistics) | 38 Years | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Chaturvedi | Consultant | | | | | |
| | | | | (Contractual) | | ļ | | | |
| | | | Dr. Santosh | Academic | D.Phil. (Statistics) | 39 Years | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Kumar | Consultant | | | | | |
| | | | | (Contractual) | | 4.76 | | 20000 | |
| | | | Dr. Anuj | Assistant | NET & Ph.D. | 1 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Kumar Singh | Professor | (Statistics) | | | | |
| | | | _ | (Contractual) | | 2 Vc=== | Contract | 20000 | + |
| | | | Dr Pradip | Assistant | NET & Ph.D. | 3 Years | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Kumar | Professor (Contractual) | (Statistics) | | | | |
| 26 | MA Urdu | 04 | | Assistant | | 01 Year | Contract | 38000 | + |
| 20 | IVIA UTUU | 04 | Dr. Abdul | Assistant Professor | Ph.D (Urdu) | OT LEGI | Contract | 30000 | |
| | | | Rahman | (Contractual) | Tille (Oldu) | | | | |
| | | | | Assistant | | 1 Year | Contract | 38000 | + |
| | | | Mohammad | Professor | NET & Ph.D. (Urdu) | 1 1601 | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Saleem | (Contractual) | INLI & FII.D. (UIUU) | | | | |
| | | | | Assistant | | 1 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Abdurrahman | Professor | NET/JRF & Ph.D. | 1 1001 | Contract | 30000 | |
| | | | | (Contractual) | (Urdu) | | | | |
| | | | | Assistant | _ | 1 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Safina Samavi | Professor | NET/JRF & Ph.D. | | | | |
| | | | | (Contractual) | (Urdu) | | | | |
| 28 | MA Yoga | 04 | Prof. Girija | , | 110 (11) 51 5 | 05.4 | Regular | 268308 | |
| | J. | | Shankar | Professor | MD (Hom.), Ph.D. | 05 Years 11 | | | |
| | | | Shukla | | (Public Health) | Months | | | |
| | | | Mr. Amit | Assistant | Post-Graduate | 05 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | Kumar Singh | Professor | | | | | |
| | | | | (Contractual) | | | | | |
| | | | Niket Singh | Assistant | NET (Yoga) | 1 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | | Professor | | | | | |
| | | | | (Contractual) | | | | | |
| | | | Anurag Shukla | Assistant | NET (Yoga) | 1 Year | Contract | 38000 | |
| | | | | Professor | | | | | |
| | | | | (Contractual) | | | | | |
| 29 | BA Tourism | 03 | Prof. Omji | Professor | M.Com., D.Phil. | 13 Years 03 | Regular | 308352 | |
| | | | Gupta | | (Commerce) | Months | | | |
| | | | Prof. Santosha | Professor | M.A. (Mod. History), | 15 Years | Regular | 268308 | |
| | | | Kumar | | UGC NET, D.Phil. | | | | |
| | | | | | 23 | | | | |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

Type of HEI: State Open University

| | | | | | (History) | | | |
|----|--------------------------|----|-----------------------------------|---|---|-----------------------|----------|--------|
| | | | Dr. Atul Kumar Mishra | Assistant Professor (Contractual) | Ph.D | 12 Year | Contract | 41800 |
| 30 | MSc. Food & Nutrition | 03 | Prof. Girija Shankar Shukla | Professor | MD (Hom.), Ph.D. (Public Health) | 06 Years 11 Months | Regular | 268308 |
| | | | Dr. Meera Pal | Associate Professor | M.Sc. (Home Sc.), UGC-NET, Ph.D. (Home Science) | 15 Years 11 Months | Regular | 218472 |
| | | | Dr.Deepti Srivastava | Assistant Professor (Contractual) | Ph.D (Home Science) | 3 Years | Contract | 38000 |
| | | | Zoomi Singh | Assistant Professor (Contractual) | NET (Home Science) | 1 Years | Contract | 38000 |
| | | | Prof. Archana Chakravorty | Academic Consultant (Contractual) | Ph.D. (Home Science) | 1 Years | Contract | 38000 |

Details of Administrative staff

Number of Administrative staff available exclusively for ODL programmes at HQ &at LSCs

| Admin Staff | Required (up to5,000 students) | Available |
|----------------------|--------------------------------|-----------|
| Deputy Registrar | 1 | 1 |
| Assistant Registrar | 1 | 0 |
| Section Officer | 1 | 1 |
| Assistants | 3 (2 for DMUniversities) | 27 |
| Computer Operator | 2 | 42 |
| Multi-Tasking Staff | 2 | 32 |
| Technical/Programmer | - | 05 |
| Any Other | - | 20 |

Note:

- 1. In case of the enrolment higher than 5,000 the number of positions in the Centre for Distance and Online Learning may be increased by the HEI appropriately.
- 2. Private University eligible to offer ODL programmes through its Head Quarters only and duly recognized off-campus centres; not through any Learner Support Centre.

Part - IV: Examinations

Information of formative and summative assessments/examinations conducted with the actions taken to ensure sanctity of examinations:

| S.No. | Provisions in Regulations | Whether complied Yes/No | If No Reason thereof |
|-------|--|-------------------------------|----------------------------|
| 1. | All processes of assessment of learners in | | |
| | different components of Examination shall be | | |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | directly handled by the concerned Institution and | Yes |
|-----|---|-----|
| | no part of the assessment shall be | |
| | outsourced | |
| 2. | For ensuring transparency and credibility, the full | |
| | time faculty of the Open and Distance Learning | |
| | mode Higher Educational Institutions or qualified | |
| | faculty from University Grants Commission | |
| | recognised Higher Educational Institutions only | Yes |
| | should be associated to function as invigilators, | |
| | examination superintendents, as observers etc | |
| 3. | All Examinations for Open and Distance Learning | |
| | mode programmes shall be conducted within the | |
| | Institution where the Study Centres or Learner | |
| | Support Centres is located under the direct control | |
| | and responsibility of the Open and Distance | |
| | Learning mode Institution. | |
| | No Examination Centres shall be allotted to any | Yes |
| | private organisations or unapproved Higher | |
| | Educational Institutions. | |
| 4. | The examination centre must be centrally located | |
| | in the city, with good connectivity from railway | |
| | station or bus stand, for the | Yes |
| | convenience of the students. | |
| 5. | The number of examination centres in a city or | |
| | State must be proportionate to the student | Yes |
| | enrolment from the region | 163 |
| 6. | Building and grounds of the examination centre | Yes |
| | must be clean and in good condition. | 162 |
| 7. | The examination centre must have an | |
| | examination hall with adequate seating capacity | Yes |
| | and basic amenities | |
| 8. | Fire extinguishers must be in working order, | |
| | locations well marked and easily accessible. | |
| | Emergency exits must be clearly identified and | |
| | clear of obstructions | Yes |
| 9. | The Examination Centre shall have adequate and | |
| | comfortable seating capacity and amenities | |
| | including adequate lighting, ventilation and | Yes |
| | clean drinking water facilities | |
| 10. | Safety and security of the examination centre | Yes |
| | must be ensured | 162 |
| 11. | Restrooms must be located in the same building | |
| | as the examination centre, and restrooms must be | |
| | clean, supplied with necessary items, and in | |
| | working order | Yes |
| 12. | Provision of drinking water must be made for | Yes |
| | learners | 162 |
| 13. | Adequate parking must be available near the | Vec |
| | | Yes |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

Type of HEI: State Open University

| | examination centre | | |
|-----|--|-----|--|
| 14. | Facilities for Persons with Disabilities should be | Yes | |
| | available | 163 | |

Compliance status of 'Evaluation' and 'Certification' – As per Regulations 15and 16 of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020

| S.No. | Provisions in Regulations | Whether Complied Yes/No If Yes, Upload relevant document | If No, Reason thereof |
|-------|---|--|-----------------------------|
| 1. | The Higher Educational Institution shall adopt the guidelines issued by the Commission for the conduct of proctored examinations. | Yes (Govt. of U.P.) Uploaded as attachment-I | <u>View</u> |
| 2. | A Higher Educational Institution offering Open and Distance Learning Programmes shall have a mechanism well in place for evaluation of learners enrolled through Open and Distance Learning mode and their certification. | Yes Uploaded as attachment-II | <u>View</u> |
| 3. | The evaluation shall include two types of assessments continuous or formative assessment and summative assessment in the form of end semester examination orterm end examination: Provided that no semester or year-end examination shall be held unless: i) the Higher Educational Institution is satisfied that at least 75 per cent. of the programme of study stipulated for the semester or year has been actuallyconducted; ii) For Open and Distance Learning mode: the learner has minimum attendance of 75 per cent. in the programme specific Personal Contact Programme (excluding counselling) and lab component of each of the programmes; and detailed attendance records have been maintained by Learner Support Centre/Regional Centre/ Higher Educational Institution | Yes | |
| 4. | The curricular aspects, assessment criteria and credit framework for the | | |
| | award of Degree programmes at undergraduate and postgraduate level and/or Post Graduate Diploma | Yes | |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | programmes through Open and Distance | | |
|-----|---|----------------|-------------|
| | Learning mode shall be evolved by | | |
| | adopting same standards as being | | |
| | followed in conventional mode by the | | |
| | dual mode Higher Educational | | |
| | Institutions and in Open Distance | | |
| | Learning mode by the Open Universities | | |
| 5. | The weightage for different components of | | <u>View</u> |
| | assessments for Open and Distance | Yes | |
| | Learning mode shall be as under: | Uploaded as | |
| | (i) Continuous or formative assessment | attachment-III | |
| | (in semester): Maximum 30 percent. | | |
| | (ii) Summative assessment (end | | |
| | semester examination or term | | |
| | end examination): Minimum 70 | | |
| | percent. | | |
| 6. | The Higher Educational Institution shall | | |
| | notify all assessment tools to be used for | Yes | |
| | formative and summative assessments | | |
| 7. | Marks or grades obtained in continuous | Yes | <u>View</u> |
| | assessment and end semester | Uploaded as | |
| | examinations or term end examinations | attachment-IV | |
| | shall be shown separately in the grade | | |
| | card | | |
| 8. | A Higher Educational Institution offering | | |
| | a Programme in Open and Distance | | |
| | Learning mode shall adopt a rigorous | | |
| | process in development of question | | |
| | papers, question banks, assignments and | No | |
| | their moderation, conduct of examination, | | |
| | evaluation of answer scripts by qualified | | |
| | teachers, and result declaration, and shall | | |
| | so frame thequestion papers as to ensure | | |
| | that no part of the syllabus is left out of | | |
| | study by a learner. | | |
| 9. | The examination of the programmes in | Yes | <u>View</u> |
| | Open and Distance learning mode shall | Uploaded as | |
| | be managed by the examination or | attachment-V | |
| | evaluation Unit of the Higher Educational | | |
| | Institution and shall be conducted in the | | |
| | examination centre as given under these | | |
| | regulations. | | |
| 10. | (a) The Examination Centre shall have | | |
| | proper monitoring mechanisms for | | |
| | Closed-Circuit Television (CCTV) | Yes | |
| | recording of the entire examination | | |
| | procedure. | | |
| | (b) Availability of biometric system | No | |
| 1 | (c) The attendance of examinees shall be | | |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | authenticated through biometric | | |
|-----|--|----------------|--|
| | system as per Aadhaar details or | | |
| | other Government identifiers of | No | |
| | Indian learners | | |
| | (d) In case of non-availability of the | | |
| | Closed- Circuit Television facilities, | | |
| | the Higher Educational Institution | | |
| | shall ensure that proper video graphy | | |
| | be conducted and video recordings are | | |
| | submitted by particular incharge of | No | |
| | examination centre to the Higher | | |
| 11 | Educational Institution | | |
| 11. | The Higher Educational Institution shall | | |
| | retain all such Closed- Circuit Television | No | |
| | recordings in archives for a minimum period of five years | | |
| 12. | (a) There shall be an observer for each of | Yes | View |
| 12. | the Examination Centre appointed by | Uploaded as | V ICVV |
| | the Higher Educational Institution and | attachment-VI | |
| | (b) It shall be mandatory to have | Yes | View |
| | observer report submitted to the Higher | Uploaded as | <u>,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,</u> |
| | Educational Institution | attachment-VII | |
| 13. | (a) All end semester examinations or | | |
| | term end examinations for | | |
| | programmes offered through Open | | |
| | and Distance Learning mode shall | Yes | |
| | be conducted through proctored | | |
| | examination (pen- paper or online or | | |
| | computer based testing) within | | |
| | Territorial Jurisdiction, in the | | |
| | examination centre as mentioned in | | |
| | these regulations. | | |
| | (b) The Exams shall be under the | | |
| | direct control and responsibility of the Open and Distance Learning mode | Yes | |
| | Open and Distance Learning mode Institution | | |
| 14. | The Examination Centre shall be located in | | + |
| 17. | Government Institutions like Kendriya | | |
| | Vidyalaya(s), Navodaya Vidyalaya(s), | | |
| | Sainik School(s), State Government | | |
| | Schools, etc. can also be identified as | | |
| | examination centre(s) under direct overall | Yes | |
| | supervision of a Higher Educational | | |
| | Institution offering education under the | | |
| | Open and Distance Learning mode | | |
| | including approved affiliated colleges | | |
| | under the University system in the | | |
| | Country and no Examination Centres shall | | |
| | be allotted to private organisations or | | |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

Type of HEI: State Open University

| unapp Institu | roved Higher Educational | | |
|--|---|-----|--|
| in the territor as executed fulfill as def | earner Support Centres, as defined ne regulations and within the orial jurisdiction, can also be used amination centres provided they thecriteria of an examination centre fined in these regulations | Yes | |
| 16. The establ jurisd Institu | iction of the Higher Educational | Yes | |
| an an as: | ch award of Degree at dergraduate and postgraduate level d post graduate diploma for Open d Distance Learning shall be signed a unique identification mber and shall have Photograph Aadhaar number or other government recognised identifier or Passport number, as applicable, Other relevant details of the learner along with the Programme name. | No | |
| | ach award shall also be uploaded National Academic Depository | No | |
| 18. It she Educa follow degree issued Institusemes progra of adrivation Name Centre Learns | nall be mandatory for Higher tional Institution to mention the ing on the backside of each of the es/certificates and mark sheets | No | |

Whether any examination held through online mode. NO

If yes, provide details regarding technology enabled online test with all the security arrangements ensuring transparency and credibility of the examinations, or through the Proctored Examination

Result and Student Progression

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

Type of HEI: State Open University

For UG, PG and PGD programmes

| Semester | Programme | No. of | No. of | No. of | % of | % of |
|--|----------------|----------|-------------|--------------|----------|-------------|
| beginning | name | students | students | students | students | students |
| | | admitted | appeared in | progressed | passed | passed in |
| | | | exams | to next year | | first class |
| <dec,< td=""><td>ВА</td><td>19500</td><td>18093</td><td>17427</td><td>95.29</td><td>92.49</td></dec,<> | ВА | 19500 | 18093 | 17427 | 95.29 | 92.49 |
| 2022> | BED | 1116 | 1098 | 1083 | 99.73 | 100.00 |
| | BEDSE | 732 | 705 | 437 | 100.00 | 96.00 |
| | BLIS | 808 | 714 | 673 | 91.74 | 75.61 |
| | B.A-TOURISM | 114 | 100 | 57 | 57 | 100 |
| | B.COM- | | | | | |
| | BACHELOR OF | | | | | |
| | COMMERCE | 1431 | 1320 | 831 | 66.06 | 75.61 |
| | BBA-BACHELOR | | | | | |
| | OF BUSINESS | | | | | |
| | ADMINISTRATION | 169 | 152 | 98 | 64.47 | 74 |
| | BCA-BACHELOR | | | | | |
| | OF COMPUTER | | | | | |
| | APPLICATION | 532 | 487 | 273 | 57.70 | 75.00 |
| | B.SC-BACHELOR | | | | | |
| | OF SCIENCE | 4411 | 4125 | 2220 | 56.97 | 94.62 |
| | MA-JMC | 456 | 333 | 327 | 93.69 | 100.00 |
| | MBA | 362 | 338 | 329 | 90.53 | 88.89 |
| | MCA | 40 | 34 | 34 | 91.18 | 100.00 |
| | MJ | 105 | 98 | 96 | 98.98 | 100.00 |
| | M.A-ECONOMICS | 849 | 761 | 635 | 86.20 | 100.00 |
| | M.A-EDUCATION | 2255 | 2085 | 1689 | 84.89 | 83.95 |
| | M.A-ENGLISH | 1796 | 1610 | 1321 | 83.85 | 82.76 |
| | M.A-GEOGRAPHY | 2609 | 2398 | 2077 | 87.61 | 100.00 |
| | M.A-HINDI | 3440 | 3169 | 2685 | 86.78 | 98.46 |
| | M.A-HISTORY | 2091 | 1916 | 1548 | 82.78 | 100.00 |
| | M.A-HOME | | | | | |
| | SCIENCE | 1136 | 1105 | 769 | 71.40 | 100.00 |
| | M.A-PHILOSOPHY | 68 | 55 | 44 | 87.27 | 100.00 |
| | M.A-POLITICAL | | | | | |
| | SCIENCE | 2270 | 2099 | 1763 | 86.42 | 80.39 |
| | M.A-SANSKRIT | 497 | 451 | 357 | 79.82 | 100.00 |
| | M.A-SOCIAL | | | | | |
| | WORK | 2294 | 2149 | 1828 | 87.30 | 93.75 |
| | M.A-SOCIOLOGY | 2835 | 2603 | 2190 | 86.59 | 93.75 |
| | M.A-STATISTICS | 51 | 40 | 21 | 67.50 | 83.33 |
| | M.A-URDU | 76 | 66 | 51 | 77.27 | |
| | M.A-YOGA | 1006 | 915 | 758 | 86.99 | 94.74 |
| | M.COM-MASTER | 1205 | 1114 | 905 | 84.29 | 94.12 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| OF COMMERC | E | | | | |
|---------------|---------|-----|-----|-------|--------|
| M.Sc - | | | | | |
| COMPUTER | | | | | |
| SCIENCE | 81 | 69 | 49 | 78.26 | 60.00 |
| M.ScBIO | | | | | |
| CHEMISTRY | 998 | 928 | 763 | 85.78 | 93.94 |
| M.ScSTATIST | ICS 431 | 391 | 286 | 78.26 | 95.00 |
| M.Sc - FOOD 8 | k | | | | |
| NUTRITION | 151 | 133 | 109 | 82.71 | 100.00 |
| MLIS-MASTER | OF | | | | |
| LIBRARY AND | | | | | |
| INFORMATION | J | | | | |
| SCIENCE | 220 | 195 | 129 | 77.44 | 90.91 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

Type of HEI: State Open University

Part – V: Programme Project Report (PPR) and Self-Learning Material (SLM)

Compliance status of 'Guidelines on Programme Project Report' - As per Annexure - V of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020

HEI shall mention the process followed to ensure that PPRs are prepared as per the guidelines mentioned in the Regulations. The explicit details of approval by its Statutory Authorities shall also be mentioned.

The Ordinance of programmes in accordance with the PPR is prepared by concern School Board of Studies and approval process is from Board of Studies to Executive Council.

View

Compliance status of 'Quality Assurance Guidelines of Learning Material In Multiple Media And Curriculum And Pedagogy' - As per Annexure - VI of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020

HEI shall mention compliance details against the requirements in terms of learning material (Print Media), Audio-Video Material, Online Material, Computer-based material and Curriculum and Pedagogy, as mentioned in the Annexure-VI of the Regulations for ODL programmes.

The Self Learning Material in form of print, Audio video content, online material and computer based material is made available to learners.

The SLM of courses are aviable at http://uprtou.ac.in/sha-name-download-form12.php

Compliance status in respect of Self-Learning Material – As per Annexure - VII of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020

HEI shall mention the process followed to ensure that SLMs are prepared as per the guidelines mentioned in the Regulations. The explicit details of approval by its Statutory Authorities shall also be mentioned.

The SLMs are prepared in accordance with the *guidelines mentioned in the* Regulations as well as University also has its own guidelines for authors, editors and vetters. It is available at http://14.139.237.190/ciqa/policy%20for%20SLM%20Developement.pdf

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

Type of HEI: State Open University

Part - VI: Programme Delivery through Learner Support Centre (LSC)

6.1 Details of personal contact programmes implemented:

Please provide information in respect of programmes at UG, PG and PGD Programmes

| S. No. | Programmes name | CentreName | No. centres conduc tedPCP | No. of PCP held every year | Total no. of students registered in the programme | No. of Students Attended on an average basis |
|-----------|-----------------|--|------------------------------------|--|---|---|
| 1 | UG | U.P. Institute, Prayagraj (HI) Viklang Kendra, Prayagraj (ID) T.D. College, Jaunpur (ID) Israsi Devi Shikhan Sansthan, Prayagraj (VI) Mata Kalawati College, Jhunsi, Prayagraj (HI) Teachers Training Institute for Def, Lucknow (HI) Friends of Handicaped India, Swami Satyanano Saraswatim "Vani" Centre for Hearing & Mentali Ritarded Children, Meerut (HI) Deen Dayal Upadhyay Gorakhpur University, Gorakhpur Chaudhari Dulshi Ram Yadav Mahavidhyalay, Prayagraj Upardaha Degree College, Prayagraj | 10 | 6 | 400 | 187 |
| 2 | PG | Faiz-e-Aam Modern Degree College (S228) Gorakhpur University, Gorakhpur (S16) University Main Campus (S005) Ishwar Sharan Degree College (S051) Gandhi Shanti Niketan (S105) P.G. College (S009) B.B.S. Public Degree College (S094) V.S.S.D. College (S011) Bhartiya Mahavidhyalay (S012) Hindu College (S030) Bareilly College (S024) Government P.g. College (S020) Dharm Samaj College (S001) I.P. College (S041) National P.G. College (S033) Kalicharan Degree College (S085) Ismail Nation P.G. College (S019) B.R.D. P.G. College (S017) Krishna Sudama Mahavidhyalau (S114) | 7 | 12 | 1200 | 450 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

Type of HEI: State Open University

6.2 Compliance status of 'Learner Support Centre' - As per Annexure - VIII of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020

HEI shall mention the process followed for identification of LSCs and the agreement terms for providing support to the learners thereby ensuring compliance to the LSCs provisions of the Regulations. The explicit details of approval by its Statutory Authorities/CIQA shall also be mentioned.

The University has well defined procedure and guidelines for opening new study centers and makes MoU to each LSC to ensure that guidelines for regulations fulfills. The guidelines are available at http://uprtou.ac.in/new studycenter.php

LSC wise enrollment details (Not for Private University)

| Sr. No. | Name & Address of College/institute where LSCis establis he d (with Pin Code) | This LSCis LSC of how man y HEIs ? (No. and Name s) | If yes,A llthe HEIs in same State as that of the LSC? | Name of HEI to which College/institute is affiliate d (where LSCis establish ed) | Whether the College/institute is private or Govt(where LSC is established) | Name and Contac t Details of Coordi nator and Counse lor | Contact Details of Coordin ator | Qualifi cation of Coordi nator and Couns elor | No. of Coun sello rs | Program- mes offered | Total Enroll ed stude nt. |
|------------|---|---|---|--|--|--|---|--|----------------------------------|--|---------------------------------------|
| 1. | DHARM SAMAJ COLLEGE - ALIGARH (S001) | 1 | Yes | Dr. Bhimrao Ambedka r Universit y | Government | DR. NIRMES H KUMAR SINGH SINGAR | 7017819 356, 7017109 394 | PhD | 10 | BA, CCSS(BA & B.Sc), BA(Tourism), MA, BLIS, MLIS, B.Sc, B.Com, BBA, BCA, M.Com, MBA, PGDFM, PGDT, PGDIMB, MJ, PGDJMC, DCDN, PGDEA, DECE, DIP, CLPS, APDF, M.Sc(Biochemi stry, Statistics), PGDYO, DYS, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDBE, PGDVGCC, PGDESD, PGDRS, PGDCA, PGHRD, PGDPM, PGDFM, PGDFM, PGDFM, PGDFM, PGDTN, PGDTSQM, | 171 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | | | DDT, DVAPFV, DWM, DAG, DABM, DRD, DHEN, DVM, DCDN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DJD, DPC, DWT, DASC, CES, CWED, CGST, CCCN, CHR, CNF, CWED, CCY, CAC, COF, CPIG, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CCCN, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CRJMC, CCC, CTD, CVM, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR. | |
|----|--|---|-----|---|---------|-----------------------------|----------------------------------|-----|----|---|-----|
| 2. | RAJKIYA SNATAKO TTAR MAHAVI DYALAYA - GAUTAM BUDDHA NAGAR (S - 020) | 1 | Yes | Chaudhar y Charan Singh Universit y | Private | DR. Kavita Singh Chaudh ary | 9643176 429 7080100 000 | PhD | 71 | BA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, History, Education, Economcis, Pol.Science, Public Administration , Sociology), BLIS, MLIS, B.Sc(Bio & Maths groups), B.Sc(Human Nutrition), B.Com, MA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, History, Education, Economics, Pol.Science, Sociology), M.Sc(Food & Nutrition), M.Com, MBA, MJMC, PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSPS, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDESD, PGDESD, PGDEA, PGDHRD, PGDHRD, PGDHM, PGDIMM, PGDIMM, PGDIMM, PGDIMC, PGDRJMC, PGDEMM, PGDIMC, PGDEMM, PGDIMC, PGDEMM, PGDIMC, PGDEMM, PGDIMC, PGDEMM, PGDIMC, PGDEMM, PGDIMMC, PGDEMM, PGDIMMC, PGDEMM, PGDIMMC, PGDEMM, PGDEMM, PGDIMC, PGDEMMM, PGDIMMC, PGDEMMM, PGDIMMC, PGDEMMM, PGDIMMC, PGDEMMM, PGDIMMC, PGDEMMM, PGDIMMC, PGDEMMM, PGDEMMM, PGDEMMM, PGDIMMC, PGDEMMM, PGPMMM, PGPMMM, PGPMMMM, PGPMMMM, PGPMMMM, PGPMMMMM, PGPMMMMMMMMMM | 313 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | | | PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDYO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DVM, DECE, DCDN, DHEN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DID, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPLT, CPT, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF. | |
|----|--|---|-----|--|----------------|--------------------------------|----------------|-----|----|---|-----|
| 3. | I. P. COLLEGE - BULANDS HAHAR (S021) | 1 | Yes | Chaudhar y Charan Singh Universit y Meerut | Governm ent | SMT. CHAYA CHAUD HARI | 9219411 393 | PhD | 22 | BA, BCOM, BTS, BLIS, MA, PGDJMC, MLIS, DCDN, PGDIMB, CNF, CHR, CCY, DHEN, MBA, BBA. B.SC, CHEF, DRD, PGDFM, PGDVGCC, PGDRJMC, DECE, CCCN, CWED, CCY, CAC, CRJMC, DIP, CPHT & VA, CCMAP, CLPS, APDF | 51 |
| 4. | K. S. SAKET MAHAVI DYALAYA , Ayodhya (S022) | 1 | Yes | Dr. Ram Manohar Lohia Avadh Universit y | Governm ent | DR. O.P. YADAV | 9415039 165 | PhD | 57 | CCCN, BA, CCSS(BA), MA, BA(Tourism), B.Com, M.Com, MBA, BCA, BLIS, MLIS, PGDCA, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDESD, PGDESD, PGDRS, PGDCA, PGDHRD, PGDFM, PGDMM, PGDIMB, PGDPM, | 172 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| 5. | RANA PRATAP | 1 | Yes | Dr. Ram Manohar | Governm | DR. VIVEK | 9936024 494, | PhD | 18 | PGDJMC, PGDRIMC, PGDRIMC, PGDRIMC, PGDEMM&FP, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDYO, DYS, DVM, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DJD, DHEN, DCDN, DECE, DRD, DPC, DWT, CES, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CNF,CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWD, CCLA, CCCA, CHR, CWED, CCY, CAC, CRJMC, CCC, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF. BA(Geography, Maths), B.Com, | 169 |
|----|---|---|-----|----------------------------------|---------|--------------|----------------------------------|-----|----|---|-----|
| | P. G. COLLEGE - SULATAN PUR (S023) | | | Lohia Avadh Universit y | | SINGH | 9415068 683, 9415859 88 | | | BBA, M.Com, MBA, BCA, MCA, B.Sc, B.Sc(Human Nutrition), BLIS, MLIS, MA(Geography , Home Science, Yoga), MASW, MA/M.Sc(Statis tics), M.Sc(Biochemi stry, Food & Nutrition, Computer Science), MJ, PGDCA, PGDJMC, PGDRMC, PGDRMC, PGDRMC, PGDRMB, PGDYO, DYS, DVM, DHEN, DAG, DABM, DDT, DVAPFV, DWM, DCDN, DECE, DFD, DIP, DRD, CNF, CWED, CCY, CAC, CCCN, CCMAP, CGST, CHR, CRJMC, CRJMC, | |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| 6. Bareilly College, Bareilly (S024) College | CPHT&VA, CLPS, CCC, CVM, APY, APDF. BA, MA, B.Com, M.Com, B.Sc., M.Sc BIOCHEMISTR A Statistics), | 254 |
|--|--|----------|
| 6. Bareilly College, Bareilly (S024) Shachi (S024) Bareilly College (Bareilly College) (S024) College (Bareilly College) (Barei | CVM, APY, APDF. BA, MA, 3.Com, M.Com, 3.Sc., M.Sc BIOCHEMISTR | 254 |
| 6. Bareilly College, Bareilly (S024) | APDF. BA, MA, B.Com, M.Com, B.Sc., M.Sc BIOCHEMISTR | 254 |
| 6. Bareilly College, Bareilly (S024) 1 Yes MJPRU, Governm ent Shachi Mittal 9359915 PhD 42 B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B B | BA, MA, B.Com, M.Com, B.Sc., M.Sc BIOCHEMISTR | 254 |
| College, Bareilly ent Shachi Mittal Bareilly ent Shachi Mittal | 3.Com, M.Com, 3.Sc., M.Sc BIOCHEMISTR | |
| Bareilly – Mittal | B.Sc., M.Sc BIOCHEMISTR | |
| (S024) (E | BIOCHEMISTR | |
| (6021) | / & Statistics) | |
| | i & Statistics), | |
| | M.Sc(CS), BLIS, | |
| | MLIS, BBA, | |
| | MBA, BCA, | |
| | MCA, PGDJMC, | |
| | PGDEA, PGDT, | |
| | PGDIMB, CCC, | |
| | CHR, CCCN, | |
| | CCY, DCDN, , MJ, PGDCA, | |
| | PGDHRD, | |
| | PGDMM, | |
| | PGDEM & FP, | |
| | OHEN, DECE, | |
| | ORD, CNF, | |
| | CWED, , CAC, | |
| | CRJMC, DIP, | |
| | CPHT & VA, | |
| | CCMAP, CLPS, | |
| | APDF, DYS, | |
| | PGDYO, | |
| | PGDDTN, | |
| | CWWT, CNSD, | |
| | CPT, CCSS(BA), CCSS(B.Sc.), | |
| | PGDRJMC, | |
| | PGDDE, | |
| | PGDBSPS, | |
| | PGDBSD, | |
| | PGDESD, | |
| | PGDRS, | |
| | PGDFM, | |
| | PGDPM, | |
| | PGDFH, | |
| | PGDCWH, | |
| | PGDVGCC, | |
| | PGDST, | |
| | PGDFSQM, | |
| | DDT, DVAPFV, DWM, DAG, | |
| | DABM, DAG, DABM, DVM, | |
| | DABINI, DVINI, DWT, DASC, | |
| | CES, CGST, | |
| | CPIG, COF, | |
| | CWWT, CNSD, | |
| | CASC, CCTT, | |
| | CFD, CTD, CVM, | |
| | CCWD, CCLA, | |
| | CCCA, CFS, | |
| | CPLT, CPT, | |
| | APCNF, APCCN, | |
| | APY, APPR. | <u> </u> |
| SHIV 1 Yes Deen Governm DR. 9450883 PhD 53 B | BA, BTS, BLIS, | 572 |
| HARSH Dayal ent RAGHES 857 N | MA, PGDJMC, | |
| KISAN Upadhyay HWAR | MJ, PGDT, | |
| P.G. SHARA | MLIS, DCDN, | |
| 20 C | CCCN, MBA, | |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | COLLEGE | | | Gorakhpu | | N | | | | PGDCA, | |
|----|-------------|---|-----|-----------|---------|-------------|---------|------|----|--------------------------------|-----|
| | - BASTI - | | | | | N TRIPAT | | | | B.COM, B.Sc, | |
| | | | | r | | | | | | CCC, BBA, | |
| | BASTI | | | Universit | | HI | | | | M.Sc. | |
| | (S025) | | | у | | | | | | (Biochemistry), | |
| | | | | | | | | | | BCA, MCA, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDVGCC, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | DHEN, DECE, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | DRD, CNF, CHR, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CWED, CCY, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CAC, CRJMC, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CCC, DIP, CPHT | |
| | | | | | | | | | | & VA, CCMAP, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CLPS, APDF, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | Diploma in | |
| | | | | | | | | | | Yoga, P.G. | |
| | | | | | | | | | | Diploma in | |
| | | | | | | | | | | Yoga, BA ,oa | |
| | | | | | | | | | | B.Sc esa lapkfyr | |
| | | | | | | | | | | IHkh fo'k;ksa esa ,dy fo'k; | |
| | | | | | | | | | | esa ,dy to k; esa çek.k&i= | |
| | | | | | | | | | | dk;ZØe] | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDRS, CGST, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | DAG, DABM, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | M.Com, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDRJMC, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | MA/M.Sc(Statis | |
| | | | | | | | | | | tics), MASW, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDEA, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDDE, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDBSPS, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDBSW, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDESD, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDHRD, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDFM, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDMM, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDIMB, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDPM, MBA, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDMM&FP, PGDFH, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDCWH, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDGSW, DDT, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | DVAPFV, DWM, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | DVM, DRD, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | DHA, DFD, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | DTD, DIP, DJD, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | DPC, DWT, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | DASC, CES, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CCP, CPIG, COF, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CHR, CWWT, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CNSD, CASC, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CCTT, CFD, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CTD, CVM, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CCWD, CCLA, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CCCA, CFS, CPLT, CPT, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | APCNF, APCCN, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR. | |
| | RATANSE | 1 | Yes | Siddharth | Private | DR. | 9450415 | PhD | 12 | BA(Hindi, | 143 |
| 8. | | 1 | 168 | Universit | riivale | Brhm | 290 | FIID | 12 | English, | 145 |
| | N DERGEE | | | | | | 290 | | | Sanskrit, | |
| | | | | у | | Singh | | | | History, | |
| | COLLEGE | | | | | | | | | Sociology, | |
| | - | | | | | | | | | Pol.Science, | |
| | | ı | | | | 30 | I. | 1 | | / | |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | SIDDHAR TH NAGAR - SIDDHAR TH NAGAR (S - 027) | | | | | | | | | Economics, Education, Philosophy, Yoga), CCSS(BA), BA(Tourism), MA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, History, Sociology, Pol.Science, Economics, Education, Statistics, Philosophy, Yoga, Home Science), BLIS, MLIS, PGDJMC, PGDRJMC, PGDBSPS, PGDBSDD, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDYO, DYS, DRD, DHEN, DCDN, DECE, DRD, DIP, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CCC, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF. | |
|----|---|---|-----|--------------------------------------|---------|----------------------------|----------------|-----|----|--|-----|
| 9. | G.D. BINNANI P.G. COLLEGE - MIRZAPU R (S-028) | 1 | Yes | Allahabad State Universit y | Private | DR. Om Prakash Gupta | 9695330 208 | PhD | 56 | BA(Hindi, English, Pol.Science, History, Economics, Public Adminitration, Socioloyg, Sanskrit, Philosophy, Urdu, Education, Textile Designing, Fashion Designing), B.Com, M.Com, BLIS, MLIS, MA(Hindi, Phylosophy, Sanskrit, Social | 352 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| 10. | Hindu College, Bareilly - (S030) | 1 | Yes | MJPRU, Bareilly | Government | Dr. S.B. Yadav | 9412594 | PhD | 41 | Work, English, History, Sociology, Pol.Science, Economics, Education, Statistics), PGDJMC, PGDFM, PGDHRD, MJ, DCDN, DECE, DHEN, DRD, DIP, CRJMC, CNF, CCCN, CHR, CWED, CCY, CAC. B.SC, BLIS, BTS, MA, PGDCA, PGDEA, PGDJMC, PGDT, MLIS, PGDHRD, PGDMM, PGDF, PGDWGCC, M.COM, DHEN, PGDIMB, DCDN, DHEN, DRD, PGDCWH, PGDIMB, DCN, DHEN, DRD, PGDCWH, B.COM, BA, MBA, MJ, APPR, APY, CCCN, CCY, CLD, DTD, MCA, PGDEM&FP, PGD-ESD, BBA, M.SC. (Biochemistry), DECE, CCCN, CNF, CWED, CCY, CAC, CRJMC, DIP, CPHT, CPHT & VA, CCMAP, CLPS, APDF,DYS, PGDYO. | 137 |
|-----|---|---|-----|--|------------|----------------------|-----------------------------------|-----|----|--|-----|
| 11. | YUVRAJD ATT MAHAVI DYALAYA - LAKHIMP UR KHERI (S - 031) | 1 | Yes | Chhatrap ati Shahu Ji Maharaj Universit y | Private | DR. JYOTI PANT | 9919491 299, 9415607 858 | PhD | 25 | BA, B.Sc. BLIS, BTS, MA, PGDEA, PGDIMC, , DCDN, DHEN, DRD, , PGDCWE, PGDCWH, CHR, B.COM, CCCN, , MJ, MLIS, M.Sc, (Biochemistry), PGDFM, DFD, DECE, CNF, CWED, CCY, CAC, CRJMC, DIP, CPHT, | 269 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | | | CPHT & VA, CCMAP, CLPS, APDF. | |
|-----|--|---|-----|---|------------|-------------------------------|----------------|-----|----|---|-----|
| 12. | Harishch andra P.G. College, Varanasi (S037) | 1 | Yes | MGKVP | Governm | DR. PRABH AKAR SINGH | 9415353 430 | PhD | 18 | BA, BCOM, BTS, B.Sc, BLIS, MA, PGDFE, PGDJMC, MLIS, PGDCWH, DHEN, CCCN, CNF, CHR, PGDT, MCOM, MJ, PGDFM, PGDMM, PGDHRD, PGDRJMC, DCDN, DECE, DRD, CWED, CCY, CAC, CRJMC, DIP, CPHT & VA, CCMAP, CLPS, APDF. | 748 |
| 13. | LAL BAHADU R SHASTRI P.G. COLLEGE - GONDA - GONDA (S043) | 1 | Yes | Dr. Ramman ohar Lohia Avadh Universit y | Governm | DR. JITEND RA SINGH | 9415176 440 | PhD | 16 | BTS, BLIS, MA, PGDJMC, PGDT. BA, B.Sc, DRD, BCOM, MJ, MLIS, PGDCA, DHEN, DCDN, DECE, CCCN, CNF, CHR, CWED, CCY, CAC, CRIMC, CPHT, CPHT & VA, CCMAP, CLPS, APDF. | 137 |
| 14. | SHIBLI NATIONA L P. G. COLLEGE (S049) | 1 | Yes | Maharaja Suhel Dev State Universit y | Government | DR. JAVED AHMAD | 9696880 625 | PhD | 44 | BA(Hindi, English, Pol.Science, History, Economics, Public Administration, Socioloyg, Sanskrit, Philosophy, Urdu, Education, Textili Designing, Fashion Designing), BCA, BCOM, MCOM, BLIS, MLIS, MA(Hindi, English, Pol.Science, History, Economics, Socioloyg, Sanskrit, Philosophy, Education, Social Work, | 365 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | | | Geography, Yoga), MJ, PGDJMC, PGDJMC, PGDT, PGDCA, PGDIMB, PGDFM, PGDVGCC, PGDYO, DCDN, DIP, DUR, DUJMC, DUNRA, DFD, DECE, DHEN, DRD, DTD, CCCN, CWED, CCC, CNF, CCY, CHR, CAC, CRIMC, | |
|-----|--|---|-----|--|------------|-----------------------|----------------|-----|----|---|----|
| 15. | R. R. SNATAKO TTAR MAHAVI DYALAYA - SULATAN PUR - SULATAN PUR (S055) | 1 | Yes | Dr. Ramman ohar Lohia Avadh Universit y | Private | DR. SATESH RAI | 9415185 757 | PhD | 22 | BA, MJ, MCA, BLIS, MA, CCC, BTS, BCA, PGDIMC, DCDN, , CCC, DFD, DIP, CCY, CHR, MLIS, PGDCA, DYS, PGDYO. | 86 |
| 16. | DEENAN ATH PANDEY RAJKIYA MAHILA P. G. COLLEGE - DEORIA (S075) | 1 | Yes | DeenDay alUpadhy ay Gorakhpu r Universit y | Government | DR. ALOK RANJAN | 7870764 13 | PhD | 4 | MA, BLIS, PGDJMC, PGDT, PGDCWE, DIP DRD, DHEN, CCCN, CNF, CCC, DCDN, CHR, BA, DHEN, DCDN, DECE, DRD, CCCN, CNF, CHR, CWED, CCY,CAC, CRJMC, CCSS (BA), BA (Tourism), MASW, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDDTN, PGDSTN, PGDTN, PGDYO, DYS, DRD, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, | 71 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | | | CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF, PGDRJMC, DVM. | |
|-----|--|---|-----|--------------------------------------|------------|-------------------------|----------------|-----|---|--|------|
| 17. | R.P. Degree College Meerganj -Bareilly- (S091) | 1 | Yes | MJPRU, Bareilly | Government | Dr. Praveen Singh | 9717185 087 | PhD | 9 | BA, BCA, DDTS, DRD, CHR, CTS, DIC, CCC, MA(Hindi, English, Pol. Science, Education, Economics, Sociology, Sanskrit), MASW, PGDEA, PGDBSPS, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDJMC, PGDJMC, PGDJMC, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDST, PGDST, PGDSW, PGDYO, DYS, DVM, DECE, DCDN, DHEN, CVM, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DJD, DPC, BA esa vuqeU; IHkh fo'k;ksa esa CSS dk;ZØeA | 48 |
| 18. | B.B.S. Public Degree College (S-094) | 1 | Yes | Allahabad State Universit y | Governm | K.D. Singh | 9956403 292 | PhD | 6 | BA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, History, Pol.Science, Sociology, Economics, Education, Philosophy, Geography, Urdu), B.Sc, CCSS(BA & B.Sc), BCOM, BCA, BLIS, BBA, MA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, History, Pol.Science, Sociology, Economics, Education, Philosophy, Geography, | 1287 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | | | Urdu), MASW, M.Com. MBA, MCA, MLIS, MA/M.Sc(Statis tics), M.Sc(BioChemi stry), MJ, PGDCA, PGDESD, PGDJMC, PGDRJMC, PGDRJMC, PGDBSPS, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDHRD, PGDFM, PGDHM, PGDFM, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDFSQM, PGDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDTN, DFCE, DRD, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DVM, DWT, DASC, CGST, CPIG, COF, CLPS, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CCWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CWED, CTD, CVM, CCWD, CCC, TCC, CVM, CCWD, CCC, | |
|-----|--|---|-----|---|----------------|---------------------------------------|----------------|-----------------------|----|---|----|
| | | | | | | | | | | CCMAP, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CWED, CTD, CVM, CCWD, CCC, CCLA, CCCA, CCY, CAC, CCMAP, CLPS, CRJMC, CFS, CNF, CCCN, CES, CHR, CPLT, CPT, CCCN, APNF, APPR, APY, APDF. | |
| 19. | RAJA KANHA P. G. COLLEGE - SULATAN PUR - SULATAN PUR (S098) | 1 | Yes | Dr. Ramman ohar Lohia Avadh Universit y | Governm ent | SRI. SANTOS H KUMAR SINGH | 9451097 165 | Post- Graduat e | 13 | MA, BLIS, BA, CNF, CHR, CWED, DRD, DHEN, CCCN, DCDN, DECE, CCY, CAC, CRIMC, BA(Tourism), CCSS(BA), MASW, PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, | 59 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | | | PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDJMC, PGDJMC, PGDJMC, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDYO, DYS, DVM, CES, CWED, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF. | |
|-----|--|---|-----|---|----------------|---------------------------------------|--|-----|----|---|-----|
| 20. | KAMLA NEHRU PHYSICS AND SOCIAL SCIENCE INSTITUT E - SULATAN PUR (S132) | 1 | Yes | Dr. Ramman ohar Lohia Avadh Universit y | Governm ent | DR. RANJAN A SINGH | 9415961 500, 9452051 101, 9415046 314 | PhD | 21 | CCC, BCA, MCA, MLIS, CHR, DIWDM, MA (Education), DHEN, CCY, DCDN, DECE, PGDCA. | 249 |
| 21. | JHAAM BABA MAHAVI DYALAYA - AMBEDK AR NAGAR (S198) | 1 | Yes | Dr. Ram Manohar Lohia Avadh Universit y | Private | DR. CHAND RSHEKH AR YADAV | 9450489 445, 9415495 93, 9450631 741 | PhD | 23 | BA(Hindi English, Sanskrit, Urdu, Education, Pol.Science, History, Sociology, Economics, Maths), BA(Tourism), B.Sc(Bio & Maths groups), CCSS(BA & B.Sc), B.Sc(Human Nutrition), B.Com, BBA, BCA, BLIS, MA(Hindi English, Sanskrit, Urdu, Education, Pol.Science, History, Sociology, Economics, Home Science, Yoga), MSW, M.Com, MBA, M.Sc(Biochemi stry, Statistics, | 677 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | | | Food & Nutrition), MJ, PGDCA, PGDCA, PGDEA, PGDEA, PGDUGCC, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDESD, PGDCA, PGDHR, PGDMM, PGDIMB, PGDJMC, PGDFM, PGDJMC, PGDFM, PGDTM, PGDTN, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDTN, PGDFSQM, DDT, DVAPFV, DWM, DAG, DHEN, DCDN, DECE, DRD, DABM, DVM, DFD, DHA, DTD, DIP, DIU, DUJMC, DUNRNA, DJD, DPC, DWT, DASC, CES, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CIPG, COF, CWWT, CCCN, CNF, CHR, CWED, CCY, CAC, CRIMC, CCC, CNSD, CWWT, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CCWD, CCLA, CCCA, CFS, CCPLT, APCN, APY, APPR, APDF. | |
|-----|---|---|-----|--------------------------------------|----------------|---------------------------|----------------|-----|----|--|-----|
| 22. | P.G. COLLEGE PATTI, PRATAPG ARH (S208) | 1 | Yes | Allahabad State Universit y | Governm ent | DR. VEREND RA KUMAR MISHR | 9415752 575 | PhD | 15 | BA, BA(Tourism), BLIS, MLIS, MA(Hindi, Education, English, Sociology, Pol. Science, History, Geography, Home Science), MJ, PGDESD, PGDJMC, | 499 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | ı | ı | | T . | l | 1 |
|-----|--|---|-----|-------------------------------|----------------|---|----------------|-----|-----|---|-----|
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDCA, PGDYO, DYS, DHEN, DECE, DCDN, DRD, DFD, DIP, CHR, CNF, CCC, CCCN, CWED, CCY, CAC, CRJMC, | |
| 23. | DR. RAJENDR A PRASAD MEMORI AL GIRLS DEGREE COLLEGE - LUCKNO W - LUCKNO W (S216) | 1 | Yes | LUCKNO W UNIVERSI TY | Governm ent | DR. SMT. VIJAY KUMARI SRIVAS TAV | 9415168 383 | PhD | 10 | BA, BCOM, MA, MCOM, BCA, BLIS, PGDJMC, PGDCA, DFD, CCC, BBA, MCA, MBA, MLIS, MJ, PGDFM, DHEN, DCDN, DECE, DRD, CCCN, CNF, CHR, CWED, CCY, CAC, CRJMC, DIP. | 101 |
| 24. | FAIZ-E- AAM MODERN DEGREE COLLEGE - MATHUR A - MATHUR A (\$228) | 1 | Yes | Agra Universit y | Private | SRI MOHAM MAD IMRAN | 9412778 786 | PhD | 24 | BA(Hindi, English, Urdu, Pol.Science, Economics, Geography, Maths), BA(Tourism), B.Sc(Bio & Maths grups), CCSS(BA & B.Sc), B.Com, BBA, BCA, BLIS, MA(Hindi, English, Urdu, Pol.Science, Economics, Geography, Yoga), M.Sc(Compute r Science), M.Sc(Biochemi stry, Statistics), M.Com, MBA, MCA, MJMC, MLIS, B.Ed. PGDEA, PGDEA, PGDUGCC, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDCA, PGDIMC, PGDEMM&FP, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDTO, DYO, DDT, DVAPFV, | 387 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| 25. | GRAMOD | 1 | Yes | Dr. Ram | Governm | DR. | 9415169 | PhD | 53 | DWM, DAG, DABM, DRD, DVM, DECE, DCDN, DHEN, DFD, DIP, DIU, DUJ&MC, DUNRNA, DJD, DPC, DWT, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWD, CCLA, CCCA, CFS, CPLT, CPT, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF, APGG, APKD, APAY, APAM, APCAA, APJK, APSMMF, APIBS, APK. BA(Hindi, | 265 |
|-----|--|---|-----|---|---------|---------------------------------|------------------------|-----|----|--|-----|
| 25. | AYA ASHRAM SNATKOT TAR MAHAVI DYALAYA - AMBEDK AR NAGAR (S229) | | | Manohar Lohia Avadh Universit y | ent | NAREN DRA KUMAR PANDEY | 013, 9415611 759 | | | English, Sanskrit, History, Pol.Science, Education, Economics, Sociology, Geography, Maths), B.Sc(Bio & Maths groups), CCSS(BA & B.Sc), B.Sc(Human Nutrition), B.Com, BBA, BCA, MCA, M.Com, MBA, PGDSW, CCC, BLIS, MLIS, MA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, History, Pol.Science, Education, Economics, Sociology, Home Science, Yoga), MSW, M.Sc(Statistics, Biochemistry, Computer | |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| 26. | SARDAR PATEL SMARAK | 1 | Yes | Dr. Ram Manohar Lohia | Governm | DR. SMT SANJU CHUDH | 9839389 038 | PhD | 21 | Science, Food & Nutrition), MJ, PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDESD, PGDRS, PGDCA, PGDHRD, PGDHM, PGDIMB, PGDIMC, PGDIMC, PGDEMM&FP, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDST, PGDST, PGDSW, PGDTN, PGDST, PGDSW, PGDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDYO, DYO, DDT, DVAPFV, DWM, DAG, DABM, DRD, DVM, DECE, DCDN, DHEN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DJD, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, | 686 |
|-----|---|---|-----|--------------------------------------|----------------|---------------------------|----------------|-----|----|---|-----|
| | MAHAVI DYALAYA (S267) | | | Avadh Universit y | | ARI | | | | CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWD, CCLA, CCCA, CFS, CPLT, CPT, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF, APGG, APKD, APAY, APAM, APCAA, APJK, APSMMF, APIBS, APK. | |
| 27. | Shahid Smarak Rajkiya Mahavidy alay (S- 278) | 1 | Yes | Allahabad State Universit y | Governm ent | PRO. ARUN KUMAR | 9807462 417 | PhD | 13 | BA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, History, Economics, Sociology, Geography, Urdu, Maths), B.Sc(Bio & Maths groups), CCSS(BA & B.Sc), B.Sc(Human nutrition), | 95 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | 1 | | 1 | | | |
|--|---|--|---|--|--|-------------------|
| | | | | | | MA(English, |
| | | | | | | Education, |
| | | | | | | Sociology, |
| | | | | | | Hindi, |
| | | | | | | Economics, |
| | | | | | | History, |
| | | | | | | Sanskrit, Pol. |
| | | | | | | Science, |
| | | | | | | Geography, |
| | | | | | | Yoga, Urdu, |
| | | | | | | Home Science), |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | MSW, |
| | | | | | | M.Sc(Biochemi |
| | | | | | | stry, Statistics, |
| | | | | | | Computer |
| | | | | | | Science, Food |
| | | | | | | & Nutrition), |
| | | | | | | BCA, MCA, |
| | | | | | | BLIS, PGDESD, |
| | | | | | | PGDRS, |
| | | | | | | PGDEMM&FP, |
| | | | | | | PGDRJMC, |
| | | | | | | PGDJMC, |
| | | | | | | PGDCA, |
| | | | | | | PGDEA, |
| | | | | | | PGDVGCC, |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | PGDDE, |
| | | | | | | PGDBSPS, |
| | | | | | | PGDBSD, |
| | | | | | | PGDCA, PGDT, |
| | | | | | | PGDFH, |
| | | | | | | PGDCWH, |
| | | | | | | PGDST, |
| | | | | | | PGDGSW, |
| | | | | | | PGDDTN, |
| | | | | | | PGDFSQM, |
| | | | | | | PGDYO, DYS, |
| | | | | | | DDT, DVAPFV, |
| | | | | | | DAG, DABM, |
| | | | | | | DHEN, DCDN, |
| | | | | | | DECE, DRD, |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | DVM, DHA, |
| | | | | | | DFD, DTD, DIP, |
| | | | | | | DIU, DUJ&MC, |
| | | | | | | DUNRNA, DJD, |
| | | | | | | DPC, DWT, |
| | | | | | | DASC, CES, |
| | | | | | | CAC, CWED, |
| | | | | | | CCY, CGST, |
| | | | | | | CPHT&VA, |
| | | | | | | CCMAP, CLPS, |
| | | | | | | CPIG, COF, |
| | | | | | | CNF, CCC, |
| | | | | | | CCCN, CRJMC, |
| | | | | | | CHR, CWWT, |
| | | | | | | CNSD, CASC, |
| | | | | | | CCTT, CFD, |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | CTD, CVM, CCC, |
| | | | | | | CCWD, CCLA, |
| | | | | | | CCCA, CFS, |
| | | | | | | CPLT, CPT, |
| | | | | | | APCNF, APCCN, |
| | | | | | | APY, APPR, |
| | | | | | | APDF. |
| | | | | | | |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| 28. | DHANRAJ I DEVI BALIKA MAHAVI DYALAY - AMBEDK AR NAGAR (S287) | 1 | Yes | Dr. Ramman ohar Lohia Avadh Universit y | Private | DR. SUNEET A DEVI | 6394505 057, 8005182 828, 9473607 188 | PhD | 8 | B.A, DRD, CCY, PGDVGCC, PGDJMC, MA, DHEN, DCDN, DECE, CCCN, CNF, CHR, , CWED, CCY, CAC, CRJMC | 9 |
|-----|--|---|-----|---|---------|-------------------------|--|-----|----|--|-----|
| 29. | RAMDHA N DAMODA R MAHAVI DYALAYA - MAU (310) | 1 | Yes | Veer Bahadur Singh Purvanch al Universit y | Private | DR. ASHOK YADAV | 9415638 212 9415900 000 | PhD | 10 | BA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, History, Sociology, Pol.Science, Public Administration, Yoga), BA(Tourism), CCSS(BA Subjects), MA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, History, Sociology, Pol.Science, Home Science), MSW, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDGST, PGDJMC, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDYO, DVO, DRD, DVM, DGST, DECE, DCDN, DHEN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DJD, DPC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, APCNF, APCN, APY, APPR, APDF, APGG, APKD, APAM, APCAA, APJK, APSMMF, A | 585 |
| 30. | SHREE BALDEV | 1 | Yes | MGKVP | Private | DR. BABBA | 9415446 424 | PhD | 22 | APIBS, APK. BA(Hindi, English, | 52 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, | |
|--------------|--|--|--------|--|-------------------------------|--|
| | | | | | CCMAP, CLPS, | |
| | | | | | CPHT&VA, | |
| | | | | | CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, | |
| | | | | | DUNRNA, CES, | |
| | | | | | DUJ&MC, | |
| | | | | | DRD, DVM, DJD, DPC, DIU, | |
| | | | | | DFD, DTD, DIP, | |
| | | | | | DECE, DHA, | |
| | | | | | DHEN, DCDN, | |
| | | | | | PGDFSQM, PGDYO, DYS, | |
| | | | | | PGDDTN, | |
| | | | | | PGDGSW, | |
| | | | | | PGDST, | |
| | | | | | PGDCWH, | |
| | | | | | PGDEMM&FP, PGDT, PGDFH, | |
| | | | | | PGDRJMC, | |
| | | | | | PGDJMC, | |
| | | | | | PGDBSD, | |
| | | | | | PGDDE, PGDBSPS, | |
| | | | | | PGDVGCC, | |
| | | | | | PGDEA, | |
| | | | | | Science), MSW, | |
| | | | | | Yoga, Home | |
| | | | | | Geography, | |
| | | | | | Pol.Science, Sociology, | |
| | | | | | Education | |
| | | | | | History, | |
| | | | | | Economcis, | |
| | | | | | Sanskrit, Urdu, | |
| | | | | | MA(Hindi, English, | |
| | | | | | Nutrition), BLIS, | |
| | | | | | B.Sc(Human | |
| | | | | | CCSS(BA), | |
| | | | | | BA(Tourism), | |
| | | | | | Sociology, Geography), | |
| I (S380) | | | | | Pol.Science, | |
| VARANAS | | | | | Education | |
| BARAGA ON | | | SINGH | | Administration, | |
| COLLEGE | | | PRASAD | | Economics, History, Public | |
| P.G. | | | N | | Sanskrit, Urdu, | |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | | | PGDJMC, PGDFH, M.Sc.(Biochemi stry), DHEN, DCDN, DECE, CCCN, CNF, CHR, CWED, CCY, CAC, CRJMC, DIP, CPHT & VA, CCMAP, CLPS, APDF | |
|-----|---|---|-----|--------------------------------------|---------|----------------------------------|----------------|-----|----|---|-----|
| 32. | LALTA SINGH GOVERN MENT MAHILA P. G. COLLEGE - MIRZAPU R - MIRZAPU R (S383) | 1 | Yes | Allahabad State Universit y | Private | DR. ARVIND KUMAR | 9415895 271 | PhD | 21 | MA(Hindi, education, Social work, Sociology, Pol. Science, History, Sanskrit, Economics), DFD, BTS, CCC, BLIS, B.COM, PGDJMC, CHR, , CES, DRD, BA, DHEN, DCDN, DECE, DRD, CCCN, CNF, CHR, CWED, CCY, CAC, CRJMC, DIP. | 89 |
| 33. | BALA PRASAD KUSHWA HA MAHAVI DYALAYA - PRAYAGR AJ (S- 387) | 1 | Yes | Allahabad State Universit y | Private | SRI RAJESH PRATAP SINGH | 9005463 | PhD | 5 | BA(Hindi, English Sanskrit, History, Sociology, Pol.Science, Economics, Education), CCSS(BA), B.Com, BCA, BLIS, MA(Hindi, English Sanskrit, History, Sociology, Pol.Science, Economics, Education, Yoga), MJ, PGDJMC, PGDGST, PGDYO, DYS, DIC, DRD, DTS, DCDN, DHEN, DECE, DCOM, DVM, CCC, CRJMC, CNF, CCCN, CCY, CGST, CHR, CHFE, CWED, CTEIM, CVM, CAC, APY, APDF, APCCN, APCNF, APPR, APCAA, APJK. | 201 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| 34. | DR. RAM MANOHA R LOHIYA MAHAVI DYALAYA - DEORIA (S - 404) | 1 | Yes | Allahabad State Universit y | Private | DR. RAMAK ANT KHUSH WAHA | 9450479 554 | PhD | 11 | BA, BLIS, BCA, MA(Hindi, History, Plotical Science Education, Sanskrit, English, Social work, Sociology), MJ, PGDEA, PGDJMC, PGDESD, PGDCWH, PGDT, PGDYO, DYS, DHEN, DCDN, DECE, DIP, DHEN, DRD, CCCN, CNF, CHR, CWED, CCY, CAC, CRJMC, CCCN, | 863 |
|-----|---|---|-----|---|------------|--------------------------------------|----------------|-----|----|---|-----|
| 35. | Bihari Lal Smarak Kisan Mahavidy alaya (S- 406) | 1 | Yes | Dr.Ram manohar Lohia Awadh universit y | Government | Dr. Ikbal Khan | 9120578 349 | PhD | 23 | BA(Hindi, Sanskrit, Pol. Science, Sociology, History, Education), MA(Hindi, Sanskrit, Pol. Science, Sociology, History), BCOM, MLIS, BLIS, BCA, DRD, CNF, CHR, CWED, CCY, CAC, CRJMC, CCC, PGDJMC, B.Sc, MA.(Edu, History, Social Work), PGDCA, MBA, M.Sc.(Biochemi stry, Statistics), DYS, PGDYO. | 375 |
| 36. | SHRI GHANSH YAM DUBEY MAHAVI DYALAYA - SANT RAVI DAS NAGAR - SANT RAVI DAS NAGAR (S -446) | 1 | Yes | Allahabad State Universit y | Private | DR. Alok Srivasta va | 9451741 078 | PhD | 45 | BA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, Urdu History, Sociology, Economics, Pol.Science, Philosophy, Maths), BLIS, B.Com, BBA, BA(Tourism), B.Sc(Human Nutrition), CCSS(BA & B.Sc), B.Sc(Physics, Chemistry, Zoology, | 184 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| 801mg, Mothol, McGrish, McGris | | | ı | 1 | | | 1 | | | 1 | | |
|--|-----|------|---|-----|-----|---------|-----|---------|-----|-----|----------------|-----|
| M.Com, MBA, MA[Hind], English, Sardert, Urdu, Bistury, Solidor, Urdu, Bistury, Solidor, Urdu, Bistury, Solidor, Urdu, Bistury, Solidor, Philosophy, Home Science, Yeap, MSA, Sidiochemi styr, Food & Way, MS, Sidiochemi styr, Food & | | | | | | | | | 1 | | Botany, | |
| Art | | | | | | | | | | | Maths), | |
| Art | | | | | | | | | | | M.Com, MBA, | |
| September Sept | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Santa Sant | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| History Sociology Economics Policy Pol | | | | | | | | | 1 | | | |
| Sociology, Soc | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Seconomics Professionary Private Priva | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Seconomics Professionary Private Priva | | | | | | | | | | | Sociology, | |
| Pol.Science, Pholosophy, Home Science, Vaga, MSV, MS-CRIBChemi Stry, Food & Nutrition), MA/Sciparis itics), PCDSD, PCDDE, PCDBSS, PC | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Philosophy, Homescience, 1988, MSW, MSGlotcheit stry, Food & Nutrition), MA/MSGlStalts (160, MoESD), PGDBS, PGDB | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Home Science, Yoga, MSV, M SciBicchemi Stry, Food & Nutrition), MA/M Scigatis History, Food & Nutrition, MA/M Scigatis History, Food & Nutrition), MA/M Scigatis History, Food & Nutrition, MA/M Scigatis History, Foodson, Fo | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SANT 1 Yes Private Dr. PhD 38 BAltindi, 151 Sansker, appre, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Section Sec | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Styr, Food & Nutrition), MA/M Sc(Statis title), PGDES, PGDDE, PGDDE, PGDDE, PGDSSPS, PGDSSP | | | | | | | | | | | Yoga), MSW, | |
| Styr, Food & Nutrition), MA/M Sc(Statis title), PGDES, PGDDE, PGDDE, PGDDE, PGDSSPS, PGDSSP | | | | | | | | | | | M.Sc(Biochemi | |
| Nutrition Nut | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MA/M.Sc/Statis | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SANT 1 Yes Dr. Private DR 9415651 PhD 38 Balflind, and process. Private BR Private | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Pegode P | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PCOBSPS, PCOPH, PCOCWH, PCOST, PCDDTN, PCODSM, PCOBSA, PCOWGC, PCOWING, PCOBM, PCOBMM, PCDIMM, PC | | | | | | | | | 1 | | | |
| PCOBSPS, PCOPH, PCOCWH, PCOST, PCDDTN, PCODSM, PCOBSA, PCOWGC, PCOWING, PCOBM, PCOBMM, PCDIMM, PC | | | | | | | | | 1 | | PGDDE, | |
| PCDSSD, PGDFH, PGDSST, PGDFSDM, PGDFSDM, PGDFSDM, PGDFSDM, PGDFSDM, PGDFSDM, PGDFM, PGDMM, PG | | | | | | | | | 1 | | | |
| PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDSTN, PGDSTN, PGDSTN, PGDFSQM, PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDEA, PGDWGCC, PGDMMC, PGDMM, PGDIMB, PGDIMB, PGDIMB, PGDIMC, PGDIMC, PGDF, DGDS, DGD, DGD, DGD, DGD, DGD, DGD, DG | | | | | | | | | 1 | | | |
| PROCWH, PODST, PODSOM, PODEA, PEDWGCC, PEDMRD, PODMM, PODEA, PEDMM, PODMM, PODMM, PEDMM, PEDM | | | | | | | | | 1 | | | |
| PGDST, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDFSQM, PGDFA, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDFA, PGDFMD, PGDFM, PGDFM, PGDFM, PGDFM, PGDFM, PGDFM, PGDMM, PGDM | | | | | | | | | 1 | | | |
| PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDFA, PGDFAG, PGDFAG, PGDFAG, PGDFAG, PGDFAG, PGDFAG, PGDFAG, PGDFAG, PGDFM, PGDFM, PGDFM, PGDFM, PGDFM, PGDIMC, PGDIMC, PGDIMC, PGDIMC, PGDIMC, PGDT, PGDGSW, PGDAE, PGDYO, DYS, DDT, DRD, DHA, DHEN, DVAPPY, DAG, DABM, DID, DPC, DASC, DCDN, DECE, DRD, DFD, DTD, DIP, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CCCN, CAF, CHR, CAC, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRMC, CFS, CPT, CPT, CPT, CPT, CPT, CPT, CPT, CPT | | | | | | | | | 1 | | | |
| PGDFSQM, PGDFAC, PGDFAD, PGDFA, PGDFAD, PGDFM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMC, PGDT, PGDFAD, | | | | | | | | | İ | | · | |
| PGDFSQM, PGDFAC, PGDFAD, PGDFA, PGDFAD, PGDFM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMC, PGDT, PGDFAD, | | | | | | | | | İ | | PGDDTN, | |
| PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDHBD, PGDFM, PGDRMC, PGDT, PGDRMC, PGDT, PGDRMC, PGDT, DDT, DT, DT, DT, DT, DT, DT, DT, DT, | | | | | | | | | 1 | | | |
| PGDVCC, PGDHBD, PGDFM, PGDMM, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PCDIRD, PCDPM, PCDMM, PCDIMB, PCDIMB, PCDIMB, PCDIMB, PCDIMB, PCDIMB, PCDIMC, PPCDRIMC, PPCDRI | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Podpm, Pgdmm, Pgdm, Pgd | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PGDMM, PGDIMB, PGDIMC, PGDIM | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ## PGDIMB, PGDPM, PGDIMC, PGDIME, PGDYO, DYS, DDT, DRD, DHA, DHEN, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DID, DPC, DASC, DCDN, DECE, DRD, DFD, DTD, DIP, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CCCN, CMF, CHR, CAC, CPIG, COF, CMF, CCM, CRIMC, CFS, CPIT, CPT, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, APCN, | | | | | | | | | | PGDFM, | |
| ## PGDIMB, PGDPM, PGDIMC, PGDIME, PGDYO, DYS, DDT, DRD, DHA, DHEN, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DID, DPC, DASC, DCDN, DECE, DRD, DFD, DTD, DIP, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CCCN, CMF, CHR, CAC, CPIG, COF, CMF, CCM, CRIMC, CFS, CPIT, CPT, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, APCN, AP | | | | | | | | | | | PGDMM, | |
| PGDPM, PGDIMC, PGBRIMC, PGBR | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PGDIMC, PGDRIMC, PGRIMC, PG | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PGDRIMC, PGDT, PGDSW, PGDAE, PGDYO, DYS, DDT, DRD, DHA, DHEN, DWAPFV, DAG, DABM, DID, DPC, DASC, DCDN, DECE, DRD, DFD, DTD, DIP, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CCCN, CNF, CHR, CAC, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCN, CRIMC, CFS, CPLT, CPT, CHR, CAC, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCN, CRIMC, CFS, CPLT, CPT, CHR, CWVT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, APCNF, AP | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PGDT, PGDSW, PGDAE, PGDVO, DVS, DDT, DRD, DHA, DHEN, DVAPPV, DAG, DABM, DID, DPC, DASC, DCDN, DECE, DRD, DFD, DTD, DIP, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CCCN, CNF, CHR, CAC, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CFS, CPLT, CPT, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CWM, APCNF, APCN, APY, APPR, APDF. 37. SANT TULSIDA Private DR. SHALEN 277, PGDSW, PGDASW, PGDAE, PGDY, PGDAE, PGDT, PGDAE, PGDY, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Pegdosw, Pedde, Pegvo, Dys, DDT, DRD, DHA, DHEN, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DID, DPC, DASC, DCDN, Dece, DRD, DFD, DTD, DIP, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CCCN, CNF, CHR, CAC, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCTN, CRIMC, CFS, CPLT, CFT, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CWM, APON, APCN, APCN, APCN, APPN, APDF. 37. SANT 1 Yes Dr. Private DR. 9415651 PhD 38 BAHindi, Sanskrit, 151 | | | | | | | | | | | PGDRJMC, | |
| Pegdosw, Pedde, Pegvo, Dys, DDT, DRD, DHA, DHEN, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DID, DPC, DASC, DCDN, Dece, DRD, DFD, DTD, DIP, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CCCN, CNF, CHR, CAC, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCTN, CRIMC, CFS, CPLT, CFT, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CWM, APON, APCN, APCN, APCN, APPN, APDF. 37. SANT 1 Yes Dr. Private DR. 9415651 PhD 38 BAHindi, Sanskrit, 151 | | | | | | | | | | | PGDT, | |
| PGDAE, PGDYO, DYS, DDT, DRD, DHA, DHEN, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DID, DPC, DASC, DCDN, DECE, DRD, DFD, DTD, DIP, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CCCN, CNF, CHR, CAC, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CFS, CPLT, CFT, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CWM, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF. 37. SANT 1 Yes Dr. Private DR. 9415651 PhD 38 BAlfindi, Sanskrit, 151 Sanskrit, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PGDYO, DYS, DDT, DRD, DDT, DRD, DDT, DRD, DDT, DRD, DDT, DRD, DDAM, DID, DPC, DASC, DCDN, DECE, DRD, DFD, DTD, DIP, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CCCN, CNF, CHR, CAC, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CFS, CPLT, CPT, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CWM, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF. 37. SANT TULSIDA | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BDT, DRD, DHA, DHEN, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DID, DPC, DASC, DCDN, DECE, DRD, DFD, DTD, DIP, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CCCN, CNF, CHR, CAC, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CFS, CPLT, CPT, CPT, CPT, CPT, CPT, CPT, CPT, CP | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Bolta, Den, Den, Den, Den, Den, Den, Den, Den | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 37. SANT TULSIDA DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DID, DPC, DASC, DCDN, DECE, DRD, DFD, DTD, DIP, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CCCN, CNF, CHR, CAC, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCN, CRIMC, CFS, CPLT, CPT, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CWM, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF. Ramman Ramman Private DR. 9415651 PhD 38 BA(Hindi, Sanskrit, 151 Sanskrit, 151 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 37. SANT TULSIDA DABM, DID, DPC, DASC, DCDN, DECE, DRN, DFD, DTD, DIP, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CCCN, CNF, CHR, CAC, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CFS, CPLT, CPT, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CPD, CTD, CVM, APCNF, APCN, APY, APPR, CMB, CASC, CCTT, CASC, CCTT, CCTD, CTD, CVM, APY, APPR, | | | | | | | | | | | DHA, DHEN, | |
| 37. SANT TULSIDA DABM, DID, DPC, DASC, DCDN, DECE, DRN, DFD, DTD, DIP, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CCCN, CNF, CHR, CAC, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CFS, CPLT, CPT, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CPD, CTD, CVM, APCNF, APCN, APY, APPR, CMB, CASC, CCTT, CASC, CCTT, CCTD, CTD, CVM, APY, APPR, | | | | | | | | | | | DVAPFV, DAG, | |
| 37. SANT TULSIDA DPC, DASC, DCDN, DECE, DRD, DFD, DTD, DIP, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CCCN, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CFS, CPLT, CFD, CTD, CVM, APCNF, APCN, APPR, APDF. SANT TULSIDA | | | | | | | | | 1 | | | |
| 37. SANT TULSIDA DCDN, DECE, DRD, DFD, DTD, DIP, CES, CAC, CWHED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CCCN, CRIMC, CPIG, COF, CNF, CAC, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CFIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CFIG, COF, CNF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CFIG, COF, CNF, CNF, CNF, CNF, CNF, CNF, CNF, CN | | | | | | | | | 1 | | | |
| BRD, DFD, DTD, DIP, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CCCN, CNF, CHR, CAC, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCHR, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, APCNF, | | | | | | | | | 1 | | | |
| DIP, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CCCN, CNF, CHR, CAC, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CNF, CHR, CAC, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CFS, CPLT, CPT, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF. 37. SANT TULSIDA TULSIDA TULSIDA DIP, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CCCN, CNF, CHR, CWMT, CNF, CCCN, CMF, CCN, CNF, CCCN, CMF, CCCN, CMF, CCCN, CMF, CNF, CCCN, CMF, CCCN, CMF, CCCN, CMF, CNF, CCCN, CMF, C | | | | | | | | | 1 | | | |
| CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CCCN, CNF, CHR, CAC, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCMAP, CLPS, CCCN, CNF, CHR, CAC, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCN, CRJMC, CFS, CPLT, CPT, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CWM, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF. 37. SANT TULSIDA 1 Yes Dr. Ramman Private DR. 9415651 PhD 38 BA(Hindi, Sanskrit, 151 | | | | | | | | | 1 | | | |
| CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CCCN, CNF, CHR, CAC, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCMAP, CLPS, CCCN, CNF, CHR, CAC, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCN, CRJMC, CFS, CPLT, CPT, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CWM, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF. 37. SANT TULSIDA 1 Yes Dr. Ramman Private DR. 9415651 PhD 38 BA(Hindi, Sanskrit, 151 | | | | | | | | | 1 | | DIP, CES, CAC, | |
| CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CCCN, CNF, CHR, CAC, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCHR, CAC, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCHR, CAC, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCH, CFS, CPLT, CPT, CHR, CXWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, APCNF, APCN, APPR, APDF. 37. SANT 1 Yes Dr. Private DR. 9415651 PhD 38 BA(Hindi, Sanskrit, Sans | | | | | | | | | 1 | | | |
| CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CCCN, CNF, CHR, CAC, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CNF, CCN, CRJMC, CFS, CPIT, CPT, CPT, CPT, CPT, CPT, CPT, CPT, CP | | | | | | | | | 1 | | | |
| SANT TULSIDA TULSIDA CCMAP, CLPS, CCCN, CNF, CHR, CAC, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CFS, CCCN, CRJMC, CFS, CCMAP, CLPS, CCCN, CNF, CCHR, CAC, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CFS, CPLT, CPLT, CPT, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF. SHALEN SHALEN SHALEN SHALEN Sanskrit, Sanskrit, Sanskrit, Sanskrit, Sanskrit, Sanskrit, Sanskrit, Sanskrit, Stanskrit, | | | | | | | | | 1 | | | |
| 37. SANT TULSIDA CCCN, CNF, CHR, CAC, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCN, CRJMC, CFS, CPLT, CPT, CHR, CAC, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, APCNF, APCN, APY, APPR, APDF. SANT TULSIDA | | | | | | | | | 1 | | | |
| CHR, CAC, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CFS, CPLT, CPT, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF. 37. SANT TULSIDA Yes Dr. Ramman Private DR. SHALEN 277, PhD 38 BA(Hindi, Sanskrit, 151 Sanskrit, | | | | | | | | | 1 | | | |
| CHR, CAC, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CFS, CPLT, CPT, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF. 37. SANT TULSIDA Yes Dr. Ramman Private DR. SHALEN 277, PhD 38 BA(Hindi, Sanskrit, 151 Sanskrit, | | | | | | | | | 1 | | CCCN, CNF, | |
| 37. SANT TULSIDA 1 Yes Dr. Ramman Private SHALEN DR. SHALEN 9415651 SHALEN PhD 38 BA(Hindi, Sanskrit, 151 | | | | | | | | | 1 | | CHR, CAC, | |
| SANT TULSIDA | | | | | | | | | 1 | | | |
| 37. SANT TULSIDA 1 Yes Dr. Ramman Private SHALEN DR. SHALEN 9415651 SHALEN PhD 38 BA(Hindi, Sanskrit, 151 | | | | | | | | | 1 | | | |
| 37. SANT 1 Yes Dr. Ramman Private DR. SHALEN 277, CFD, CSC, CSC, CSC, CSC, CSC, CSC, CSC, CS | | | | | | | | | 1 | | | |
| 37. SANT 1 Yes Dr. Ramman Private DR. SHALEN 277, CFD 38 BA(Hindi, Sanskrit, Sanskrit, Sanskrit, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF. SHALEN 277, PhD 38 BA(Hindi, Sanskrit, | | | | | | | | | 1 | | | |
| CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF. 37. SANT TULSIDA Yes Dr. Ramman Private DR. SHALEN 277, Sanskrit, Sanskrit, Sanskrit, Sanskrit, Sanskrit, SHALEN 277, SANT Sanskrit, Sanskrit, SANT Sanskrit, SANT SANT SANT SANT SANT SANT SANT SANT | | | | | | | | | 1 | | | |
| CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF. 37. SANT TULSIDA Yes Dr. Ramman Private DR. SHALEN 277, Sanskrit, Sanskrit, Sanskrit, Sanskrit, Sanskrit, SHALEN 277, SANT Sanskrit, Sanskrit, SANT Sanskrit, SANT SANT SANT SANT SANT SANT SANT SANT | | | | | | | | | 1 | | | |
| 37. SANT 1 Yes Dr. Ramman Private DR. SHALEN 277, CFD, CTD, CVM, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF. SANT TULSIDA SANT SAnskrit, Sanskrit, SAnskrit, SANSKRIT, S | | | | | | | | | 1 | | | |
| 37. SANT 1 Yes Dr. Ramman Private DR. SHALEN 277, APD 38 BA(Hindi, Sanskrit, Sanskrit, Sanskrit, Sanskrit, SANS SANS SANS SANS SANS SANS SANS SAN | | | | | | | | | 1 | | | |
| 37. SANT TULSIDA 1 Yes Dr. Ramman Private SHALEN DR. SHALEN 9415651 277, PhD Sanskrit, Sanskrit, BA(Hindi, Sanskrit, San | | | | | | | | | 1 | | | |
| 37. SANT TULSIDA 1 Yes Ramman Dr. Ramman Private SHALEN DR. SHALEN 9415651 PhD 277, PhD 38 BA(Hindi, Sanskrit, Sanskr | 1 | | | | | | | | 1 | | | |
| 37. SANT 1 Yes Dr. Ramman Private DR. 9415651 PhD 38 BA(Hindi, Sanskrit, Sanskrit, | | | | | | | | | 1 | | | |
| TULSIDA Ramman SHALEN 277, Sanskrit, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| TULSIDA Ramman SHALEN 277, Sanskrit, | 27 | SANT | 1 | Yes | Dr. | Private | DR. | 9415651 | PhD | 38 | | 151 |
| | 3/. | | | | | | | | 1 | | | |
| | | | l | l | | | | , | 1 | l . | • | |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | S P. G. COLLEGE - SULATAN PUR - SULATAN PUR (S447) | | | ohar Lohia Avadh Universit y | | DRA PANDEY | 9208311 789 | | | Sociology, Economics, Pol.Science,), BA(Tourism), CCSS(BA), B.Com, BBA, MA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, Sociology, Economics, Pol.Science, Education, History, Philosophy), MSW, M.Com, MBA, MJ, PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDHRD, PGDHM, PGDIMG, PGDIMG, PGDIMG, PGDIMG, PGDIMC, PGDEMM&FP, PGDTM, PGDTN, PGDTM, | |
|-----|---|---|-----|--|---------|-------------------------|----------------|-----|----|---|-----|
| | | | | | | | | | | CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF. | |
| 38. | SHRI RATI RAM MAHAVI DYALAYA - MATHUR A - MATHUR A (S450) | 1 | Yes | Agra Universit y | Private | DR. J. S. RATHO R | 9997089 814 | PhD | 17 | BA(Hindi, English, Urdu, Sociology, Education, Sanskrit, Pol.Science, History, Economics, Philosophy, Geography), B.Sc, CCSS(BA & B.Sc), BA(Tourism), | 364 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| S.Com, BBA, BCA, BLS, MAI, Hand, Felipis, Undu, Sociolay, Goodlay, Goodlay, Goodlay, Goodlay, Goodlay, Goodlay, Goodlay, Goodlay, Goography, Goodlay, | | | | | | | |
|--|--|--|--|--|------|-----------------|--|
| MACHINIAL English, Urdu, Sociology, Education, Sanskrit, PloSaence, Brownick, Enonomics, Philosophy, Geography, Vega), M. Com, MBA, MASW, MCA, M.S(Bio- chemistry), MA/MASC, DOJOTO, PODICP, PODIS, | | | | | | B.Com, BBA, | |
| Egish, Undu, Sociology, Education, Sorishrit, Pol. Science, History, Economical, History, History, History, History, History, History, | | | | | | BCA, BLIS, | |
| Egish, Undu, Sociology, Education, Sorishrit, Pol. Science, History, Economical, History, History, History, History, History, History, | | | | | | MA(Hindi, | |
| Sociology, Education, Sanskrit, Pol.Science, History, Economics, Philosophy, Togol, M.Com, M.M.S.W., M.S.C. (Bio- chemistry), MA/M.S.C. (Statistics), PGDICP, PGDRS, PGDRSD, PGDRSD, PGDRSD, PGDRSD, PGDRSD, PGDRM, PGDRMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDFM, PGDST, PGDST, PGDST, PGDST, PGDRST, PGDRST, PGDRST, PGDRST, PGDRST, PGDRST, PGDRMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDRMM, PGDPM, PGDRMM, PGRMM, | | | | | | |
| Education, Sanskrit, Pol.Science, History, Economics, Pillosophy, Giography, Giography, May, McGn, Mak, Alexy, McA, M.S., Glachemistry), MA/M.Sc. (Statistics), PGDICP, PGDRS, PGDRS, PGDRS, PGDRSD, PGDRG, PGDRA, PGDRM, P | | | | | | | |
| Sandard, Pol.Science, History, Economics, Philosophy, Geography, Yogal, M.Com, MAR, M.S.W., M.M.S., Geography, W. Sogal, M.Com, MAR, M.S.W., M. M. S. C. (Bio- chemistry), MA/M.S.C. (Statistics), PGDICP, PGDRS, PGDESD, PGDBS, PGDBS, PGDBS, PGDBS, PGDBSD, PGDBS, PGDBSD, PGDWGCC, PGDBA, PGDWGCC, PGDBA, PGDWGC, PGDBA, PGDWG, PGDWA, PGCWA, P | | | | | | | |
| Pol.Science, History, Economics, Philosophy, Geography, Yogal, M.Com, MSA, MASW, MCA, M.S. (Bio-theristy), MMA/M.S.C. (Statutes), Philosophy, Geography, Yogal, M.Com, MSA, MASW, MCA, M.S. (Bio-theristy), MMA/M.S.C. (Statutes), Pol.Sci. (Sta | | | | | | | |
| History, Economics, Philosophy, Geography, Yogal, M.Com, MAR, MASW, M.C.A, M.S.C., (Bill- Chemistry), MA/M.S.C. (Statistics), PEDECP, PEDES, PEDESD, P | | | | | | | |
| Economics, Philosophy, Geography, Yogal, M.Com, MAR, MASW, MAC, M.S.C, (Bio- Miscillar), MAIM.S.C. (Statistic.), PRODICS, | | | | | | |
| Philosophy, Geography, Yogaj, M.Com, MAR, M.SAW, M.CA, M.S. (Bio- chemistry), M.A.M.S.C. (Statistics), PODICP, PODISS, | | | | | | | |
| Geography, Yogaj, M.Com, MBA, MASW, MCA, M.S. (Bio- chemistry), MA/M.S. (Statistica), PGDICP, PGDRS, PGDRS, PGDSSD, PGDSSD, PGOSSD, PGOSSD, PGOSSD, PGOFAA, PGOCA, PGOFAM, PGOMM, | | | | | | |
| Voga), M.Com, MBA, MASW, MCA, MS. C, ((i) | | | | | | Philosophy, | |
| MBA, MASW, MCA, M.S.C.((illo-chemistry), MA/M.S.C. ((statistics), PGDICP, PGDRS, PGDICP, PGDRS, PGDSD, PGDOCC, PGDSD, PGDWGCC, PGDBSD, PGDWGCC, PGDEA, PGDCA, PGDHR, PGDHM, PGDHM, PGDHM, PGDHM, PGDHM, PGDMM, | | | | | | |
| MBA, MASW, MCA, M.S.C.((illo-chemistry), MA/M.S.C. ((statistics), PGDICP, PGDRS, PGDICP, PGDRS, PGDSD, PGDOCC, PGDSD, PGDWGCC, PGDBSD, PGDWGCC, PGDEA, PGDCA, PGDHR, PGDHM, PGDHM, PGDHM, PGDHM, PGDHM, PGDMM, | | | | | Yoga), M.Com, | |
| MCA, M.S.C.(Bio-chemistry), MA/M.S.C. (Statistics), PGOICP, PGORS, PGOICP, PGORS, PGOBSD, PGODE, PGOBSPS, PGOBSD, PGOVGCC, PGOEA, PGOPWGCC, PGOEA, PGOHRD, PGOMM, PGOMM, PGOMM, PGOMM, PGOMM, PGOMM, PGOMM, PGOMM, PGONT, PGOPT, PGOPT, PGOPT, PGOPT, PGOPT, PGOT, PGOPT, PGOPT, PGOT, PGOPT, PGOT, PGOPT, PGOT, P | | | | | | | |
| M.S.C.(Blo-chemistry), MA/M.S.C. (Statistics), PGDICP, PGDRS, PGDESD, PGDRSPS, PGDESD, PGDRSPS, PGDBSD, PGDVGCC, PGDEA, PGDCA, PGDCA, PGDCA, PGDMM, PGDIMM, PGDY, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDSTN, PGDST | | | | | | | |
| chemistry), MA/M Sc. (Statistics), PGDICP, PGDRS, PGDEP, PGDRS, PGDBED, PGDBEP, PGDBSD, PGDBEA, PGDBCCC, PGDRA, PGDRCCC, PGDRA, PGDRA, PGDRA, PGDRM, PGDMM, PGDIMB, PGDMM, PGDIMB, PGDPM, PGDRMC, PGDR, PGDR | | | | | | | |
| MA/M Sc. (Statistics), FGDICP, FGDICP, FGDISD, FGDICP, FGDISD, FGDISD, FGDISD, FGDISD, FGDISD, FGDISD, FGDISPS, FGDISPS, FGDISPS, FGDISPS, FGDISPS, FGDIA, F | | | | | | | |
| (Statistics), PGDICP, PGDISD, PGDISD, PGDISD, PGDISD, PGDISPS, PGDISSPS, PGDIMC, PGDIMC, PGDIMM, PGDIMM, PGDIMM, PGDIMM, PGDIMM, PGDIMM, PGDIMM, PGDIMM, PGDIMM, PGDIST, PGDOTIN, PGDST, PGDOTIN, PGDISST, PGDOTIN, PGDISST, PGDOTIN, PGDISSPS, PGDISS | | | | | | | |
| PEDICP, PEDRS, PEDRS, PEDDES, PEDDES, PEDDES, PEDDES, PEDDES, PEDDES, PEDDEA, PEDCA, PEDCA, PEDMR, PEDMM, PEDMM, PEDMM, PEDMM, PEDMMC, PEDRMC, PEDR, PEDRMC, PEDR, PEDCAH, PED | | | | | | | |
| PGDRS, PGDESD, PGDDE, PGDSSPS, PGDBSD, PGDSSPS, PGDBSD, PGDWGCC, PGDEA, PGDCA, PGDCA, PGDMRD, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMC, PGDRINC, PGDRINC, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDST, PGDST, PGDST, PGDYO, DVS, DOT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DHA, DCDN, DHEN, DESE, DFD, DTO, DIP, DIU, DUIRMC, DUIRMC, DUIRMC, DUIRMC, DUNNNA, DID, DFC, DWT, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF CNIC, CCST, CPHTAVA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF CNIC, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTTT, CFD, CTD, CCWM, CCCC, CCWD, CCCC, CCCWD, CCCC, CCWD, CCCC, CCCCD, CCCC, CCCCD, CCCC, CCCCCCCC, CCCCCCCCCC | | | | | | | |
| PGDESD, PGDDE, PGDBESS, PGDBSD, PGDBSSD, PGDBSD, PGDBSD, PGDBSD, PGDWGCC, PGDEA, PGDCA, PGDCA, PGDCA, PGDCA, PGDCA, PGDCA, PGDCA, PGDCM, PGDDM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDDM, PGDDTN, PGDEST, PGDTN, PGDESOM, PGDYO, DVS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DHA, DCDD, DHEN, DECE, DFD, DTD, DIP, DIU, DUI&MC, DUINSMA, DIP, DPC, DWT, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CTVM, CCC, CCWD, CCLA, CCCA, CFS, CPIT, CPT, T | | | | | | | |
| PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDWGCC, PGDBSD, PGDWGCC, PGDBSD, PGDWGCC, PGDEA, PGDCA, PGDCA, PGDCA, PGDCA, PGDCM, PGDFM, PGDMM, PGDIMG, PGDIMG, PGDIMG, PGDIMC, PGDIMC, PGDTM, PGDCWH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDTN, PGDST, PGDTN, PGDSTN, PGDTN, PGDPSQM, PGDYO, DVS, DOT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DHA, DCDN, DHEN, DECE, PED, DTD, DIP, DIU, DUI, RMC, UDUI, R | | | | | | | |
| PGOBSPS, PGOBSD, PGDWGC, PGDWGC, PGDWGC, PGDWGC, PGDWGC, PGDCA, PGOHRD, PGOHRD, PGDHM, PGDIMB, PGDIMB, PGDIMB, PGDIMB, PGDIMB, PGDIMC, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDDTN, PGDST, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDYO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRO, DHA, DCON, DHEN, DECE, DFD, DTD, DIP, DIP, DIP, DIP, DIP, DIP, DIP, DI | | | | | | | |
| PGOBSPS, PGOBSD, PGDWGC, PGDWGC, PGDWGC, PGDWGC, PGDWGC, PGDCA, PGOHRD, PGOHRD, PGDHM, PGDIMB, PGDIMB, PGDIMB, PGDIMB, PGDIMB, PGDIMC, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDDTN, PGDST, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDYO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRO, DHA, DCON, DHEN, DECE, DFD, DTD, DIP, DIP, DIP, DIP, DIP, DIP, DIP, DI | | | | | | PGDDE, | |
| PGDBSD, PGDVGCC, PGDEA, PGDCA, PGDHRD, PGDHMD, PGDHM, PGDMM, PGDIMG, PGDPM, PGDPM, PGDTM, PGDTM, PGDTT, PGDTT, PGDTTN, PGDTN, PGDTN, PGDYO, DYS, DOT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DHA, DCCN, DHEN, DECE, DFD, DTD, DIP, DIU, DUIRMC, DUNRNA, DID, DPC, DWT, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHRVA, CCMAP, CIPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCCTT, CFD, CTU, CCCC, CCVM, CCCC, CCVM, CCCC, CCCM, CCCC, CCCMD, CCCC, CCCWD, CCCCC, CCCWD, CCCCC, CCCWD, CCCCC, CCCWD, CCCCC, CCCWD, CCCC, CCCWD, CCCC, CCCWD, CCCC, CCCWD, CCCC, CCCCC, CCSC, CCCCC, CCCCC, CCCCC, CCCCC, CCCCC, CCCCCCC, CCCCC, CCCCC, CCCCC, CCCCC, CCCCC, CCCCC, CCCCC, CCCCC, CCCCC, CCCC, CCCCC, CCCC, CCCCC, CCCCC, CCCCC, CCCCC, CCCCC, CCCC, CCCCC, CCCCC, C | | | | | | | |
| PGDVCCC, PGDEA, PGDEA, PGDEA, PGDHD, PGDFM, PGDIMM, PGDIMB, PGDPM, PGDIMC. PGDIMC, PGDT, PGDH, PGDST, PGDTN, PGDST, PGDTN, PGDST, PGDTN, PGDYO, DYS, DOT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DHA, DCDN, DHEN, DECE, DFD, DTD, DIP, DIU, DUIRMC, DUNRINA, DID, DPC, DWT, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CHHRVA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHS, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CCCC, CCCAV, CCCCA, CCCA, CSS, CPLT, CPT, | | | | | | | |
| PGDEA, PGDHRD, PGDHND, PGDHMM, PGDIMB, PGDPMM, PGDIMG, PGDPM, PGDNMC, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDST, PGDTT, PGDTN, PGDSTS, PGDTN, PGDSSS, DOT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DHA, DCDN, DHEN, DEC, DFD, DTD, DIP, DIU, DUJ&MC, DUNRNA, DID, DURNA, DLO, DUR | | | | | | | |
| PEGDCA, PGDHRD, PGDPM, PEGDMM, PEGDMM, PEGDMM, PEGDMM, PEGDM, PEGDF, PEG | | | | | | | |
| PEDHRD, PEGEM, PEGEM, PEGIMM, PEGIMM, PEGIMM, PEGIMM, PEGIMM, PEGIMM, PEGIMC, PEGIT, PEDEH, PEGEWH, | | | | | | | |
| PGDFM, PGDMM, PGDIMB, PGDIMC, PGDIMC, PGDIMC, PGDTM, PGDTM, PGDTMH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDDTN, PGDPSOM, PGDYO, DVS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DHA, DCDN, DHEN, DECE, DFD, DTD, DIP, DIU, DUJ&MC, DUNRMA, DID, DPC, DWT, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHRWA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CCC, CWM, CCC, CWM, CCCA, CCCA, CCC, CCWM, CCCA, CCCCA, CCCA, CCCA, CCCA, CCCA, CCCA, CCCA, CCCCA, CCCA, CCCCA, CCCCA, CCCCA, CCCCA, CCCCA, CCCCA, CCCCA, CCCCCCCC | | | | | | | |
| PGDMM, PGDIMB, PGDPM, PGDIMC, PGDRIMC, PGDRIMC, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDESDM, PGDPSOM, PGDYO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DHA, DCDN, DHEN, DECE, DFD, DTD, DIP, DIU, DUI&MC, DUNRNA, DID, DPC, DWT, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWD, CCIA, CCCA, CFS, CPLT, CFT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWM, CCLA, CCCA, CFS, CPLT, CFT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWM, CCLA, CCCA, CFS, CPLT, CFT, | | | | | | | |
| PGDIMB, PGDPM, PGDIMC, PGDRMC, PGDRMC, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDDTN, PGDST, PGDPM, PGDYO, DVS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DHA, DCDN, DHEN, DECE, DFD, DTD, DIP, DIU, DUJRMC, DUMRMC, DUMRMA, DID, DPC, DWT, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFB, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWD, CCC, CCCWD, CCCA, CCCA, CCS, CCTT, CFB, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWD, CCCA, CCCA, CCS, CCTT, CFG, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWD, CCCA, CCCA, CCS, CCTT, CFG, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWD, CCCA, CCCA, CCS, CCTT, CFG, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWD, CCCA, CCCA, CCS, CCTT, CFG, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWD, CCCA, CCS, CCTT, CTF, CTT, CTT, CFG, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWD, CCCA, CCS, CCTT, CTF, CTT, CTT, CTF, CTT, CTT, CTC, | | | | | | | |
| PGDPM, PGDIMC, PGDRIMC, PGDRIMC, PGDRY, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDYO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DHA, DCDN, DHEN, DECE, DFD, DTD, DIP, DIU, DUJ&MC, DUNRNA, DID, DPC, DWT, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWD, CCLA, CCCA, CCS, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWD, CCLA, CCCA, CCS, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWD, CCLA, CCCA, CCS, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWD, CCLA, CCCA, CFS, CPLT, CPT, | | | | | | | |
| PEDIMC, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PEDDTN, PGDFSQM, PEDYO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DHA, DCDN, DHEN, DECE, OFD, DTD, DIP, DIU, DUJ&MC, DUNRNA, DID, DPC, DWT, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRINCC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWD, CCS, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWD, CCC, CCWD, CCC, CCWD, CCCASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWD, CCCASC, CCTT, CFS, CPIT, CPT, | | | | | | | |
| PEDRIMC, PGDT, PGDFH, PEDST, PEDST, PEDDTN, PEDSSQM, PEDVO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DHA, DCDN, DHEN, DECE, DFD, DTD, DIP, DIU, DUIRMC, DUNRNA, DID, DPC, DWT, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWD, CCC, CCWD, CCC, CCWD, CCC, CCWD, CCC, CCWD, CCC, CCWD, CCCA, CCCA, CCS, CCHT, CPT, CFS, CPIT, CPT, | | | | | | PGDPM, | |
| PEDRIMC, PGDT, PGDFH, PEDST, PEDST, PEDDTN, PEDSSQM, PEDVO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DHA, DCDN, DHEN, DECE, DFD, DTD, DIP, DIU, DUIRMC, DUNRNA, DID, DPC, DWT, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWD, CCC, CCWD, CCC, CCWD, CCC, CCWD, CCC, CCWD, CCC, CCWD, CCCA, CCCA, CCS, CCHT, CPT, CFS, CPIT, CPT, | | | | | | PGDJMC, | |
| PGOT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDYO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DHA, DCDN, DHEN, DECE, DFD, DTD, DIP, DIU, DUJ&MC, DUNRNA, JID, DPC, DWT, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRINC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWD, CCLA, CCCA, CFS, CPIT, CPT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWD, CCLA, CCCA, CFS, CPIT, CPT, CFD, CTP, CCC, CCWD, CCLA, CCCA, CFS, CPIT, CPT, | | | | | | | |
| PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDYO, DVS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DCDN, DHEN, DECE, DFD, DTD, DIP, DIU, DUJ&MC, DUNRNA, DJD, DPC, DWT, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCWD, CCS, CASC, CCWD, CCC, CCWD, CCC, CCWD, CCC, CCWD, CCC, CCWD, CCC, CCWD, CCC, CCWD, CCCA, CCCA, CCS, CPIT, CPT, | | | | | | | |
| PGDST, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDYO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DHA, DCDN, DHEN, DECE, DFD, DTD, DIP, DIU, DUJ&MC, DUNRNA, DJD, DPC, DWT, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFP, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWD, CCLA, CCCA, CCS, CPLT, CPT, | | | | | | | |
| PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDYO, DVS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DHA, DCDN, DHEN, DECE, DFD, DTD, DIP, DIU, DUJRMC, DUNRNA, DID, DPC, DWT, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWD, CCC, CCWD, CCCA, CCSC, CCCA, CFS, CPLT, CPT, | | | | | | | |
| PGDFSQM, PGDVO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DHA, DCDN, DHEN, DECE, DFD, DTD, DIP, DIU, DUI&MC, DUNRNA, DJD, DPC, DWT, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWD, CCC, CCWD, CCC, CCWD, CCCA, CCCA, CFS, CPIT, CPT, | | | | | | | |
| PGDYO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DHA, DCDN, DHEN, DECE, DFD, DTD, DIP, DIU, DUI, MMC, DUNRNA, DJD, DPC, DWT, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWD, CCLA, CCCA, CFS, CPIT, CPT, | | | | | | | |
| DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DHA, DCDN, DHEN, DECE, DFD, DTD, DIP, DIU, DUJ&MC, DUNRNA, DJD, DPC, DWT, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWD, CCLA, CCCA, CCS, CPT, CPT, CPT, | | | | | | | |
| DAG, DABM, DRD, DHA, DCDN, DHEN, DECE, DFD, DTD, DIP, DIU, DUJ&MC, DUNRNA, DJD, DPC, DWT, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWD, CCC, CCWD, CCC, CCCWD, CCC, CCWD, CCCA, CCCA, CFS, CPLT, CFT, | | | | | | | |
| DRD, DHA, DCDN, DHEN, DECE, DFD, DTD, DIP, DIU, DUJ&MC, DUNRNA, DID, DPC, DWT, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWD, CCLA, CCCA, CFS, CPLT, CPT, | | | | | | | |
| DCDN, DHEN, DECE, DFD, DTD, DIP, DIU, DUJ&MC, DUNRNA, DJD, DPC, DWT, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWD, CCLA, CCCA, CCS, CPLT, CPT, | | | | | | | |
| DECE, DFD, DTD, DIP, DIU, DUJ&MRC, DUNRNA, DID, DPC, DWT, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CIPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CCCC, CCWD, CCLA, CCCA, CFS, CPLT, CPT, | | | | | | | |
| DECE, DFD, DTD, DIP, DIU, DUJ&MRC, DUNRNA, DID, DPC, DWT, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CIPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CCCC, CCWD, CCLA, CCCA, CFS, CPLT, CPT, | | | | | | DCDN, DHEN, | |
| DTD, DIP, DIU, DUI&MC, DUNRNA, DID, DPC, DWT, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CCCC, CCWD, CCLA, CCCA, CFS, CPLT, CPT, | | | | | | | |
| DUJ&MC, DUNRNA, DJD, DPC, DWT, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFP, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWD, CCLA, CCCA, CFS, CPLT, CPT, | | | | | | | |
| DUNRNA, DJD, DPC, DWT, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWD, CCLA, CCCA, CFS, CPLT, CPT, | | | | | | | |
| DPC, DWT, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWD, CCLA, CCCA, CFS, CPLT, CPT, | | | | | | | |
| DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWD, CCLA, CCCA, CFS, CPLT, CPT, | | | | | | | |
| CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWD, CCLA, CCCA, CFS, CPLT, CPT, | | | | | | | |
| CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWD, CCLA, CCCA, CFS, CPLT, CPT, | | | | | | | |
| CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWD, CCLA, CCCA, CFS, CPLT, CPT, | | | | | | | |
| CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWD, CCLA, CCCA, CFS, CPLT, CPT, | | | | | | | |
| CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWD, CCLA, CCCA, CFS, CPLT, CPT, | | | | | | | |
| CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWD, CCLA, CCCA, CFS, CPLT, CPT, | | | | | | | |
| CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWD, CCLA, CCCA, CFS, CPLT, CPT, | | | | | | | |
| CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWD, CCLA, CCCA, CFS, CPLT, CPT, | | | | | | | |
| CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWD, CCLA, CCCA, CFS, CPLT, CPT, | | | | | | | |
| CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWD, CCLA, CCCA, CFS, CPLT, CPT, | | | | | | CW/W/T CNSD | |
| CFD, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWD, CCLA, CCCA, CFS, CPLT, CPT, | | | | | | CASC CCTT | |
| CCC, CCWD, CCLA, CCCA, CFS, CPLT, CPT, | | | | | | | |
| CCLA, CCCA, CFS, CPLT, CPT, | | | | | | | |
| CFS, CPLT, CPT, | | | | | | | |
| CFS, CPLT, CPT, APCNF, | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | CFS, CPLT, CPT, | |
| | | | | | | APCNF, APCCN, | |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | | | APY, APPR, APDF, | |
|---------------------|-------------------------------------|---|-----|------------------------|------------|----------------------|-------------|-----|----|---|----|
| NA SN AR MA DY - GO | AHAVI YALAYA ORAKA PUR (S- | 1 | Yes | D D U Gorakhpu r | Government | DR. RAM PRASAD YADAV | 9415332 425 | PhD | 25 | BA(Hindi, English, Sociology, Pol.Science, Public Administration , Education, History, Maths, Yoga), BA(Tourism), B.Sc(Bio & Maths groups), B.Sc(Statistics, Biochemistry), CCSS(BA & B.Sc), B.Sc(Human Nutrition), B.Com, BBA, BCA, BLIS, BLIS, MA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, Sociology, Pol.Science, Education, History, Home Science, Yoga), MSW, MA/M.Sc(Stati stics), M.Sc(Biochemi stry, Food & Nutrition, Computer Science, Science), M.Com, MBA, MCA, MJ, PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDESD, PGDEA, PGDHRD, PGDHM, PGDIMB, PGDIMC, PGDFM, PGDIMC, PGDFM, PGDIMC, PGDEMM&FP, PGDTM, PGDTN, PGDTSQM, PGDTO, DT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DECE, | 56 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| 40 | F. A. A. | 1 | Yes | Allahabad | Private | DR. | 9451078 | PhD | 28 | DCDN, DHEN, DHA, DFD, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DJD, DPC, DWT, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWD, CCLA, CCCA, CFS, CPLT, CPT, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF, APGG, APKD, APAY, APAM, APCAA, APJK, APSMMF, APIBS, APK. BA, B.Sc(Bio. & | 100 |
|-----|---|---|-----|-------------------|---------|-------------------------------|--|------|----|--|-----|
| 40. | RAJKIYA SNATKO OTAR MHAVIDY ALYA- SITAPUR - SITAPUR (S - 550) | | les | State Universit y | riivate | SARVES H KUMAR MISHR | 9451078 100, 9415580 072, 9415131 191 | rliv | 20 | BA, B.S.CIBIO. & Maths Group), B.Com, BLIS, BBA, BCA, M.Com, MLIS, MCA, MBA, MA(Education, Economics, Sociology, Sanskrit, English, Hindi, Pol. Science, History), MJ, PGDJMC, PGDCA, PGDT, PGDCWH, PGDESD PGDYO, PGDRS, CGST, PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDBSD, PGDHRD, PGDHRD, PGDHM, PGDHM, PGDHM, PGDHM, PGDHM, PGDFM, PGDFM, PGDFM, PGDFM, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDGSW, PGDGSW, PGDGSW, PGDTN, PGDFSQM, DYS, DDT, DRD, DFD, DHEN, | |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | | | DCDN, DECE, DVAPFV, DAG, DAMB, DRD, DWT, DASC, CES, CAC, CPIG, COF, CNF, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CTD, CFD, CCWD, CCLA, CCCA, CFS, CPLT, CCCN, CNF, CHR, CWED, CAC, CRJMC, CCC, CPHT, CCMAP, CLPS, CCY, CPT, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF. | |
|-----|---|---|-----|------------------------|---------|--|----------------|-----|----|--|-----|
| 41. | SARVODA YA KISAN DEGREE COLLEGE GORAKA HPUR - (S - 566) | 1 | Yes | D D u gorakhpu r | Private | DR. RAJEEV KUMAR SRIVAS TAVA | 9450548 | PhD | 35 | BA(Hindi, English, History, Economics, Public Administration, Sociology, Sanskrit, Philosophy, Urdu, Education, Geography, Textile Designing, Fashion Designing), BCOM, DHEN, DCDN, DECE, DRD, CCCN, CNF, CHR, CWED, CAC, CRJMC, CCY. | 72 |
| 42. | MAA SHUKALI DEVI DEGREE COLLEGE - DEORIA - DEORIA (S -580) | 1 | Yes | D D U gorakhpu r | Private | SRI RAM NARESH SINGH YADAV | 9984864 419 | PhD | 11 | BA(Hindi, English, Sociology, Sanskrit, Economics, Pol.Science, History, Education, Philosophy, Public Administration, Urdu) MA(Hindi, Sociology, Sanskrit, English, Pol.Science, History, Education, Economics) DHEN, DCDN, DECE, DRD, | 770 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | | CCC, CCCN, CNF, CHR, CWED, CCY, CAC, CRJMC. | |
|-----|---|-----|--|------------|-----------------------|-------------|-----|----|--|-----|
| 43. | Ma Fula Devi Kanya Mahavidy alaya (S- 649) | Yes | Veer Bahadur Singh Purvanch al Universit y | Government | DR. AJAY KUMAR PANDEY | 9453243 838 | PhD | 15 | BA(Hindi, Sanskrit, History, Pol.Science, Sociology, Education, Maths), BA(Tourism), B.Sc(Physics, Chemistry, Zoology, Botany, Maths), B.Com, BBA, BLIS, MLIS, CCSS(BA & B.Sc), B.Sc(Human Nutrition), MA(Hindi, Sanskrit, History, Pol.Science, Sociology, Education, Home Science, Yoga), MA/M.Sc(Stati stics), M.Sc(Biochemi stry, Food & Nutrition), MSW, M.Com, MBA, PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDHRD, PGDFM, PGDMM, PGDIMB, PGDPM, PGDIMC, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDTN, PGDTD, DID, DDD, DDD, DDD, DDD, DDD, DDD, | 131 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | | | CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPLT, CPT, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF. | |
|-----|---|---|-----|-------------------------------|----------------|---------------------|----------------|-----|----|---|-----|
| 44. | KABUTA RI DEVI RAJESHW AR TRIPATH I SMARAK P. G. COLLEGE - GORAKA HPUR (S659) | 1 | Yes | D D U gorakhpu r | Private | DR. GEETA SHUKLA | 9936770 599 | PhD | 21 | BA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, Sociology, History, Pol. Science, Education), CCSS(BA), BA(Tourism), MA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, Sociology, History, Pol. Science, Education). MASW, PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDJMC, PGDTJMC, PGDTJM, DFD, DTD, DIP, DJD, DPC, DHEN, DRD, DCDN, DECE, CES, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CCCN, CNF, CHR, CWED, CAC, CRJMC, CCY, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF. | 193 |
| 45. | Rajeev Gandhi Mahavidy | 1 | Yes | DR. RAM MANOHA R LOHIYA | Governm ent | DR. VEREND RA | 9120374 882 | PhD | 7 | BA(Hindi, Education, History, English, | 5 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | alaya Amethi (S663) | | | Awadh Univesity | | KUMAR MISHR | | | | Sanskrit, Sociology, Pol.Science), BLIS, B.Com, M.Com, BBA, BCA, B.Sc(Physics, Chemistry, Zoology, Botany, Maths), MA(English, Hindi, Sanskrit, Education, Sociology, Pol.Science, History, Social work), M.Sc(Biochemi stry, Statistics), MJ, PGDJMC, PGDYO, DYS, DRD, CCCN, CNF, CHR, CWED, CAC, CRJMC, CCY, DFD, CFD, CCC, CPHT&VA, CCMAP. | |
|-----|---|---|-----|---|---------|----------------------------------|----------------|-----------------------|----|---|-----|
| 46. | RAJDEEP MAHILA MAHAVI DYALAYA - MIRZAPU R (S-684) | 1 | Yes | Allahabad State Universit y | Private | SRI AJAY KUMAR | 9839920 915 | PhD | G | BA, MA(Hindi, English, Pol. Science, Sociology, Education, Economics, History), PGDT, PGDCWH, PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, , . CCY, PGD-ESD, DRD, CHR, CWED, DHEN, DCDN, DECE, CCCN, CNF, CAC, CRJMC, CCY. | 9 |
| 47. | MATA RAMRAJI DEVI MAHAVI DYALAY – DEORIA (S – 715) | 1 | Yes | D D U gorakhpu r | Private | SHRI AJAY KUMAR YADAV | 9721541 600 | PhD | 12 | BLIS, MA(Sanskrit, Education, Social Work), PGDVGCC, DECE, DCDN, DHEN, DHA, DFD, CFD, CTD, CCCN, CNF, CCY, CCC. | 226 |
| 48. | KUNWAR CHANDR AWATI MAHAVI DYALAYA - FAIZABA D (S767)) | 1 | Yes | Dr. Ramman ohar Lohia Avadh Universit y | Private | Sri Manish Pratap Singh | 9415048 244 | Post- Graduat e | 18 | BA(Hindi, Sanskrit, Sociology, Pol.Science, Education, History, Geography, Maths), BA(Tourism), | 11 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | | | B.Sc(Bio & Maths groups), B.Com, BBA, CCSS(BA & B.Sc), MA(Hindi, Sanskrit, Sociology, Pol.Science, Education, History, Geography), MSW, PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDESD, PGDESD, PGDESD, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDT, PGDFH, COMPON, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF, APGG, APKD, APAY, APAM, APCAA, APJK, APSMMF, | |
|-----|---|---|-----|--|----------------|---------------------------|-----------------------------------|-----|----|--|-----|
| 49. | DEVCHA ND DALSING AR BHARATI YA VIDYAPE ETH MAHAVI DYALAYA - GHAZIPU R (S787) | 1 | Yes | Veer Bahadur Singh Purvanch al Universit y | Governm | DR. RAHUL KUMAR | 9919180 362 | PhD | 8 | APIBS, APK. BA (Hindi, English, Sociology, History, Pol. Science, Education), BLIS, BCA, PGDT, PGDCWH, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDEA, PGDESD, DRD, CHR, CWED, CCY, DHEN, CCC. | 20 |
| 50. | DEV INDRAW ATI MAHAVI | 1 | Yes | Dr. Ramman ohar Lohia | Governm ent | Dr. Bal Karan Yadav | 8127413 901, 9450174 749 | PhD | 55 | BA(Hindi, Sanskrit, Urdu, Pol.Science, Public Administration | 356 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| DYALYA- | Avadh | | | | , Sociology, | |
|--------------|-----------|----------|--|---|----------------|--|
| AMBEDK | Universit | | | | Economics, | |
| AR | | | | | Education, | |
| | У | | | | Geography, | |
| NAGAR | | | | | Yoga, Maths), | |
| (S816) | | | | | | |
| | | | | | BA(Tourism), | |
| | | | | | B.Sc(Bio & | |
| | | | | | Maths groups, | |
| | | | | | Statistics, | |
| | | | | | Biochemistry), | |
| | | | | | CCSS(BA & | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | B.Sc), | |
| | | | | | B.Sc(Human | |
| | | | | | Nutrition), | |
| | | | | | MA(Hindi, | |
| | | | | | Sanskrit, | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | Pol.Science, | |
| | | | | | Sociology, | |
| | | | | | Economics, | |
| | | | | | Geography, | |
| | | | | | Education, | |
| | | | | | Yoga, Home | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | Science), MSW, | |
| | | | | | MA/M.Sc(Stati | |
| | | | | | stics), | |
| | | | | | M.Sc(Biochemi | |
| | | | | | stry, Food & | |
| | | | | | Nutrition), | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | PGDEA, | |
| | | | | | PGDVGCC, | |
| | | | | | PGDDE, | |
| | | | | | PGDBSPS, | |
| | | | | | PGDBSD, | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | PGDGST, | |
| | | | | | PGDESD, | |
| | | | | | PGDRS, | |
| | | | | | PGDJMC, | |
| | | | | | PGDRJMC, | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | PGDT, PGDFH, | |
| | | | | | PGDCWH, | |
| | | | | | PGDST, | |
| | | | | | PGDGSW, | |
| | | | | | PGDDTN, | |
| | | | | | PGDFSQM, | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | PGDYO, DYO, | |
| | | | | | DDT, DVAPFV, | |
| | | | | | DWM, DAG, | |
| | | | | | DABM, DRD, | |
| | | | | | DVM, DGST, | |
| | | | | | DECE, DCDN, | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | DHEN, DHA, | |
| | | | | | DFD, DTD, DIP, | |
| | | | | | DIU, DUJ&MC, | |
| | | | | | DUNRNA, DJD, | |
| | | | | | DPC, DASC, | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | CES, CAC, | |
| | | | | | CWED, CCY, | |
| | | | | | CGST, | |
| | | | | | CPHT&VA, | |
| | | | | | CCMAP, CLPS, | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | CPIG, COF, | |
| | | | | | CNF, CCCN, | |
| | | | | | CRJMC, CHR, | |
| | | | | | CWWT, CNSD, | |
| | | | | | CASC, CCTT, | |
| <u> </u> | 1 | <u> </u> | | l | ,, | |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | | | CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPLT, CPT, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF, APGG, APKD, APAY, APAM, APCAA, APJK, APSMMF, APIBS, APK. | |
|-----|---|---|-----|--|---------|--------------------------|----------------|-----|----|--|-----|
| 51. | SHIV SHYAM MAHAVI DYALAYA - PRAYAGR AJ (S829) | 1 | Yes | Designati on of the Coordinat or *Asst Professor Name of Affiliating Universit y / HEI*Allah abad Stat | Private | Akhilesh | 9453773 | PhD | 15 | BA(General), BA(Tourism), B.Sc(General), PGDJMC, PGDCA, DHEN, MA(Hindi, English, History, Sociology, Pol. Science), DHA, CCCN, CNF, CHR, CWED, CCY, CRJMC, B.Ed., MASW, MJ, MA/M.Sc(Stats), M.Sc(Biochemi stry), PGDRJMC, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDESD, PGDESD, PGDEMM &FP, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDYO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM,DRD, DASC, DFD, DTD, DIP, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPLT, CPT, APV, APPR, APDF,CCSS(BA and B.Sc.). | 184 |
| 52. | SRI RAMCHA RAN SINGH MAHAVI | 1 | Yes | AGRA UNIVERSI TY | Private | Dr. Bindu Tripathi | 9756707 100 | PhD | 19 | BA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, Urdu, Pol.Science, History, Sociology, | 140 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | <u> </u> | <u> </u> | 1 | - | |
|---------|----------|----------|---|-------|---------------------------------|
| DYALAYA | | | | | Education |
| - | | | | | Geography, |
| MATHUR | | | | | Maths), |
| A (S866 | | | | | BA(Tourism), |
| | | | | | B.Sc(Bio & |
| | | | | | Maths grups), |
| | | | | | CCSS(BA & |
| | | | | | B.Sc), |
| | | | | | B.Sc(Human |
| | | | | | Nutrition), |
| | | | | | MA(Hindi, |
| | | | | | English, |
| | | | | | Sanskrit, Urdu, Pol.Science, |
| | | | | | History, |
| | | | | | Socioloyg, |
| | | | | | Education, |
| | | | | | Geography, |
| | | | | | Home Science, |
| | | | | | Yoga), |
| | | | | | M.Sc(Statistics, |
| | | | | | Biochemistry, |
| | | | | | Food & |
| | | | | | Nutrition), |
| | | | | | MSW, MJ, |
| | | | | | PGDEA, |
| | | | | | PGDVGCC, |
| | | | | | PGDBSPS, |
| | | | | | PGDBSD, |
| | | | | | PGDESD, |
| | | | | | PGDJMC, |
| | | | | | PGDRJMC, |
| | | | | | PGDEM&FP, |
| | | | | | PGDT, PGDEA, |
| | | | | | PGDFH, |
| | | | | | PGDCWH, |
| | | | | | PGDST, |
| | | | | | PGDDTN, |
| | | | | | PGDFSQM, |
| | | | | | PGDYO, DYO, |
| | | | | | DDT, DVAPFV, |
| | | | | | DWM, DAG, |
| | | | | | DABM, DVM, |
| | | | | | DRD, DHEN, |
| | | | | | DCDN, DECE, |
| | | | | | DHA, DFD, |
| | | | | | DTD, DIP, DIU, |
| | | | | | DUJMC, |
| | | | | | DUNRNA, DJD, |
| | | | | | DPC, DASC, |
| | | | | | CES, CAC, |
| | | | | | CWED, CCY, |
| | | | | | CGST, |
| | | | | | CPHT&VA, |
| | | | | | CCMAP, CLPS, |
| | | | | | CPIG, COF, |
| | | | | | CNF, CCCN, |
| | | | | | CRJMC, CHR, |
| | | | | | CWWT, CNSD, |
| | | | | | CASC, CCTT, |
| | | | | | CFD, CTD, |
| | | | | | CVM, CFS, |
| | | | | | CPLT, CPT, |
| | | | | | APCNF, APCCN, |
| | | | | | APY, APPR, |
| | | | | | |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| SILEMAN SUBMAN CHANDR A BOS RAINTY AMAILLA P. R. G. COULEGE, LUCKNO W (S. 870) WIS-870) SIDENA SUBMAN CHANDR A BOS RAINTY AMAILLA P. R. G. COULEGE, LUCKNO W (S. 870) WIS-870) SIDENA SUBMAN CHANDR A BOS RAINTY AMAILLA P. R. G. COULEGE, LUCKNO W (S. 870) WIS-870) SIDENA SUBMAN CHANDR A BOS RAINTY AMAILLA P. R. G. COULEGE, LUCKNO W (S. 870) WIS-870) SIDENA SUBMAN CHANDR A BOS RAINTY AMAILLA P. R. G. COULEGE, LUCKNO W (S. 870) WIS-870) SIDENA SUBMAN CHANDR A BOS RAINTY AMAILLA P. R. G. COULEGE, LUCKNO W (S. 870) WIS-870) SIDENA SUBMAN CHANDR A BOS RAINTY A BOS RA | | | | | | | | | | | APDF. | |
|--|-----|--------|---|-----|-----------|---------|--------|---------|-----|----|------------------|----|
| SUBITAS CHANDR A BOS RAIRTYA MAHILA P. G. COLLEGE, LUCKNO W (S- 870) SUBITAS Universit y Universit y A BOS RAIRTYA MAHILA P. G. COLLEGE, LUCKNO W (S- 870) SUBITAS Universit y A BOS RAIRTYA MAHILA P. G. COLLEGE, LUCKNO W (S- 870) SUBITAS Universit Y A BOS RAIRTYA MAHILA P. G. COLLEGE, LUCKNO W (S- 870) SUBITAS SUBI | E2 | NETAJI | 1 | Yes | Lucknow | Governm | Dr. | 9450000 | PhD | 10 | BA(Hindi, | 45 |
| CHANDR | 53. | | | | Universit | ent | Arvind | 198 | | | | |
| A ROS RAINIYA MAHILA P. G. COLLEGE, LUCKNO W (S- 870) 870) 870 870 870 870 870 87 | | | | | | | | | | | Sociology, Pol. | |
| RAIKIYA MAHILA P. G. COLLEGG, LUCKNO W (S- 870) 870) RIPPING CONTROL | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MAHILA P. G. COLLEGE, LUCKNO W (S- 870) MAHILA P. G. COLLEGE, LUCKNO W (S- 870) Mather Math | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| P. G. COLLEGE, LUCKNO W (S- 870) 87 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| COLLEGE, LUCKNO W (S- 870) ROBERT CONTROL CON | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| LIUCINO W (S-870) B70) LIUCINO W (S-870) B70) 70) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Belany, Belany, Belany, CSS(BA & B. S.P.), B.Com, BBA, M.Com, BBA, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 870) Mathyl. CCSS[8A & B. Scl., B. Com, B. B. A. M. Com, MBA, M. Com, MBA, M. Com, MBA, M. Cam, M. Cam, M. Cam, M. Cam, M. Mas, M. S. Cisochemi stryl, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| CCSS[BA & B. BS.c), B.Com, BBA, M.Com, BBA, M.Com, BBA, M.Com, BBA, M.Com, MBA, MAJHindi, English, Sociology, Pol. Science, Education, History), M.S. Science, Education, M.S. Science, Education, M.S. Science, Education, P. F. Gorden, P. Gorden, P. F. Gorden, P. G | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| B. S.C.J. B. Com., BBA, M. Com, MBA, MA(Hind), English, Sociology, Pol. Science, Education, History), MASW, M. S.(BloChemi Stry), M. S.S.(Statistics) PGDIMC, PGDESD, PGDIMC, PGDESD, PGDRMC, PGDESD, PGDRMC, PGDBSD, PGDRMD, PGDFM, PGDF | | 870) | | | | | | | | | | |
| BBA, M.Com, MBA, MA(Hind), English, Sociology, Pol. Science, Education, History), MASW, M.Sc(Blochemi stry), MASW, M.Sc(Slochemi stry), M.Sc(Statistice), PGDIMC, PGDESD, PGDRIMC, PGDESD, PGDRIMC, PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDBSD, PGDRIMC, PGDBA, PGDHAD, PGDFAW, P | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MBA, MA[Hind], English, Sociology, Pol. Science, Eflucation, History), MASW, M.S.(BioChemi Stry), M.S.(Statistics) , FGDIMC, PGDESD, PGDRIMC, PGDESD, PGDRIMC, PGDESD, PGDRIMC, PGDESD, PGDRIMC, PGDPS, PGDRESD, PGDRIND, PGDRIMD, P | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MA(Hind), English, Sociology, Pol. Science, Education, History), MASW, M.Sc(BioChemi stry), M.Sc(Statistics) , PGDIMC, PGDESD, PGDRIMC, PGDESD, PGDRIMC, PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDSSPS, PGDBSD, PGDHID, PGDFM, PGDF | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| English, Sociology, Pol. Science, Education, History), MASW, M.Sc(BioChemi stry), M.Sc(Statistics), PGDMC, PGDESD, PGDRMC, PGDESD, PGDRMC, PGDESD, PGDRM, PGDWGC, PGDBSS, PGDBSSD, PGDHRD, PGDFM, PGDHRD, PGDFM, PGDHM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDFM, PGD | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Sociology, Pol. Science, Education, History), MASW, M.SciglioChemi stry), M.SciglioChemi | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Science, Education, History), MASW, MASW, MSc(BioChemi stry), MSc(Statistics) , PGDIMC, PGDESD, PGDRIMC, PGDESD, PGDRIMC, PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSPS, PGDBSPS, PGDBND, PGDHRD, PGDPM, PGDFM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDFH, PGDST, PGDSS, PGDSSW, PEDDTN, PGDSSW, PEDDTN, PGDSSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSOM, PGDVO, DVS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DECE, DCDN, DHA, DHEN, DFD, DTD, DIP, DID, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWEP, CCY, CCST CCMAP, CLPS, CPMF, COP, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Education, History), MASW, M.Sc(BioChemi Stry), M.Sc(Statistics) , PGDIMC, PGDESD, PGDRIMC, PGDESD, PGDRIMC, PGDEA, PGDVECC, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDHRD, PGDPM, PGDMB, PGDPM, PGDMB, PGDPM, PGDMB, PGDPM, PGDTT, PGDFH, PGDST, PGDSSW, PGDDTN, PGDSW, PGDSW, PGDSW, PGDTN, PGDSW, PGDTN, PGDSW, PGDY, PGDFSQM, PGDYO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DECE, DCDN, DHA, DHEN, DFD, DTD, DIP, DJD, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CES, CAC, CES, CAC, CEW, CCY, CCST, CPHTEVA, CCMAP, CLES, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHB, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCR, CCR, CCR, CCR, CCR, CCR, CCR, C | 1 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| History), MASW, M.Sc(BioChemi stry), M.Sc(Statistics) , PGDIMG, PGDED, PGDRMG, PGDED, PGDRMG, PGDEA, PGDEA, PGDBSPS, PGDBSPS, PGDBSPS, PGDHRD, PGDHM, PGDHM, PGDIMM, PGDIMM, PGDIMM, PGDIMM, PGDIMM, PGDIMM, PGDFH, PGDFH, PGDFH, PGDFT, PGDFT, PGDFT, PGDFT, PGDFSOM, PGDTN, PGDFSOM, PGDTN, PGDFSOM, PGDTN, PGDFSOM, PGDTN, PGDFSOM, PGDYO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DECE, DCND, DHA, DHEN, DFD, DTD, DIP, DID, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CCWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CRIMC, CHR, CCWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CCRIMC, CHR, CCWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CCT | | |] | | | | | | | | | |
| MASW, M.Sc(Bichemi stry), M.Sc(Statistics) , PGDIMC, PGDESD, PGDESD, PGDRIMC, PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDHRD, PGDHM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDST, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDST, PGDSSW, PGDST, PGDSW, PGDTN, PGDSW, PGDTDN, PGDSW, PGDTDN, PGDTSQM, PGDYO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DECE, DCDN, DHA, DHEN, DFD, DTD, DIP, DID, DTD, DIP, DID, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CSST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNY, CCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CWNT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, | 1 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| M. Sc(BioChemi stry), M.Sc(Statistics) , PGDJMC, PGGESD, PGGRIMC, PGGESD, PGDRIMC, PGGEA, PGDVCC, PGDDE PGDBSPS, PCDBSD, PGGHRD, PGGHRD, PGGHM, PGGMM, PGGMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMN, PGDPM, PGDPM, PGDFT, PGDFT, PGDFT, PGDFT, PGDST, PGCST, PGDST, PGDST, PGDST, PGDST, PGDST, PGDST, PGDST, PGDST, PGSSM, PGDTD, PGDFD, PGDFD, PGDFD, PGDFD, PGDFD, PGDFD, PGDFD, PGDST, | |] | | | | | | | | | |
| stryl, | | |] | | | | | | | | | |
| M. Sc(Statistics) , PGDIMC, PGDESD, PGDRIMC, PGDEA, PGDEA, PGDEA, PGDEA, PGDEA, PGDEA, PGDBSD, PGDRID, PGDRID, PGDRM, PGDMM, PGDIMB, PGDMM, PGDIMB, PGDPM, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGGSW, PGDOTN, PGDST, PGGSW, PGDOTN, PGDST, PGDSSM, PGDYO, DVS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRN, DECE, DCDN, DHA, DHEN, DFD, DTD, DIP, DID, DPC, DASC, CCS, CAC, CWED, CCY, CCST, CHTRAVA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTS, CNST, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTS, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTS, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CNST, C | 1 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| P. P. P. P. P. P. P. P. P. P. P. P. P. P | | |] | | | | | | | | M.Sc(Statistics) | |
| PGDESD, PGDBIMC, PGDEA, PGDEA, PGDWGCC, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDHRD, PGDFM, PGDMM, PGDIMB, PGDPM, PGDFM, PGDFM, PGDFM, PGDFN, PGDFN, PGDFN, PGDST, PGDSW, PGDSTN, PGDFSQM, PGDYO, DVS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DECE, DCDN, DHAA, DHEN, DFD, DTD, DIP, DID, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CASC, CCCTT, CASC, CCTT, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PGDRMC, PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDHRD, PGDFM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDTT, PGDFH, PGDST, PGDFSW, PGDSTN, PGDSTN, PGDSTN, PGDSTM, PGDYO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DECE, DCDN, DHA, DHEN, DFD, DTD, IDIP, DID, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDBESD, PGDBSD, PGDBSD, PGDHRD, PGDFM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMB, PGDPH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDST, PGDSSW, PGDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDYO, DVS, DDT, DVAFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DECE, DCDN, DHA, DHEN, DFD, DTD, DIP, DID, DTD, DIP, DID, DTD, DIP, DID, DTD, DIP, DID, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CYMC, CCY, CGST, CYMC, CCN, CCNAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGGBSD, PGGHRD, PGDHM, PGDMM, PGDIMB, PGDPM, PGDT, PCDFH, PGDST, PGDST, PGDSW, PGDST, PGDSW, PGDTN, PGDST, PGDFSQM, PGDYO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DECE, DCDN, DHA, DHEN, DFD, DTD, DIP, DID, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PGDBSPS, PGDMRD, PGDFM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDIMB, PGDPM, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDST, PGDSSW, PGDDTN, PGDPSQM, PGDVO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DECE, DCDN, DHA, DHEN, DFD, DTD, DIP, DID, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCCTT, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PGDBSD, PGDHMD, PGDFM, PGDFM, PGDPM, PGDMM, PGDIMB, PGDPM, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDSSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDYO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, BECE, DCDN, DHA, DHEN, DFD, DTD, DIP, DID, DTD, DIP, DID, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, | | | | | | | | | | | PGDDE, | |
| PGDHRD, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMB, PGDPM, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDTN, PGPSOM, PGPYO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DECE, DCDN, DHA, DHEN, DFD, DTD, DIP, DID, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, | | | | | | | | | | | PGDBSPS, | |
| PGDFM, PGDIMM, PGDIMB, PGDPM, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDYO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DECE, DCDN, DHA, DHEN, DFD, DTD, DIP, DID, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, | | | | | | | | | | | PGDBSD, | |
| PGDMM, PGDIMB, PGDPM, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDYO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DECE, DCDN, DHA, DHEN, DFD, DTD, DIP, DID, DTD, DIP, DID, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PGDIMB, PGDPM, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDYO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DECE, DCDN, DHA, DHEN, DFO, DTD, DIP, DID, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCST, CASC, CCSC, CCS, CCS, CCN, CCIMC, CCN, CCIMC, CCN, CCIMC, CCN, CCIMC, CCN, CCIMC, CCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PGDPM, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDSWH, PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDYO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DECE, DCDN, DHA, DHEN, DFD, DTD, DIP, DID, DTD, DIP, DID, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDYO, DYS, DDT, DVAPPV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DECE, DCDN, DHA, DHEN, DFD, DTD, DIP, DID, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDYO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DECE, DCDN, DHA, DHEN, DFD, DTD, DIP, DID, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDYO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DECE, DCDN, DHA, DHEN, DFD, DTD, DIP, DID, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PGDGSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDYO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DECE, DCDN, DHA, DHEN, DFD, DTD, DIP, DID, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDYO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DECE, DCDN, DHA, DHEN, DFD, DTD, DIP, DID, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PGDFSQM, PGDYO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DECE, DCDN, DHA, DHEN, DFD, DTD, DIP, DJD, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PGDYO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DECE, DCDN, DHA, DHEN, DFD, DTD, DIP, DID, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, | | |] | | | | | | | | PGDESOM | |
| DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DECE, DCDN, DHA, DHEN, DFD, DTD, DIP, DJD, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, | | |] | | | | | | | | | |
| DAG, DABM, DRD, DECE, DCDN, DHA, DHEN, DFD, DTD, DIP, DIP, DJD, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, | 1 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| DRD, DECE, DCDN, DHA, DHEN, DFD, DTD, DIP, DJD, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, | 1 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| DCDN, DHA, DHEN, DFD, DTD, DIP, DID, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, | 1 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| DHEN, DFD, DTD, DIP, DID, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, | | |] | | | | | | | | | |
| DTD, DIP, DID, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, | | |] | | | | | | | | | |
| DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, | | |] | | | | | | | | | |
| CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, | 1 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, | | |] | | | | | | | | | |
| CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, | | |] | | | | | | | | | |
| CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, | | |] | | | | | | | | | |
| CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, | | |] | | | | | | | | | |
| CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, | | |] | | | | | | | | | |
| CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, | | |] | | | | | | | | CPIG, COF, | |
| CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, | | |] | | | | | | | | CNF, CCCN, | |
| CASC, CCTT, | | |] | | | | | | | | CRJMC, CHR, | |
| | | |] | | | | | | | | | |
| CFD, CTD, CVM, | | |] | | | | | | | | | |
| | | |] | | | | | | | | CFD, CTD, CVM, | |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | | | CFS, CPLT, CPT, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF. | |
|-----|---|---|-----|------------------------|---------|---------------------------------|----------------|-----|---|---|----|
| 54. | SARDAR PATEL DEGREE COLLEGE - SANT KABIR NAGAR (S -874) | 1 | Yes | D D U gorakhpu r | Private | Sri Santosh Choudh ari | 9918280 384 | PhD | 7 | BA (Hindi, English, Sanskrit, Sociology, Pol. Science, Economics, Education), MA (Hindi, English, Sanskrit, Sociology, Pol. Science, Economics, Education), BSC (Physics, Chemistry, Zoology, Botany, Maths),BCOM, PGDFM, PGDFM, PGDHRD, PGDVGCC, PGDPM, PGDPM, | 38 |
| 55. | Sahu Ramswar oop Mahila Mahavidy alaya- Bareilly- (S910) | 1 | Yes | MJPRU, Bareilly | Governm | Dr. Alka Jaiswal | 9760754 910 | PhD | 3 | BA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, Education, Sociology, Economics, Pol.Science, Public Administration , History, Geograpgy, Maths, Yoga), B.Sc(Bio & Maths groups), CCSS(BA & B.Sc), CCSS(BA), MA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, Education, Sociology, Economics, Pol.Science, History, Geography, Home Science, Yoga), MSW, MA/M.Sc(Stati stics), M.Sc(Biochemi stry, Food & Nutrition), PGDEA, PGDVGCC, | 7 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | ı | 1 | I | ı | I | I | | 1 | | DODDE | |
|-----|--|---|-----|--------------------|---------|----------------|-------------|-----|---|---|--|
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDBSD, PGDGST, PGDESD, PGDRS, PGDIMC, PGDRJMC, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDYO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DWM, DAG, DABM, DRD, DVM, DGST, DECE, DCDN, DHEN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DJD, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPLT, CPT, APCNF, APCCN, | |
| 56. | Veeranga na Rani Awanti Bai Lodhi Rajkiya Mahila Mahavidy alaya - Bareilly - (S936) | 1 | Yes | MJPRU, Bareilly | Governm | Dr. Hemlata | 9997454 038 | PhD | 3 | PGDRS, PGDIMC, PGDIMC, PGDIMC, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDYO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DWM, DAG, DABM, DRD, DVM, DGST, DECE, DCDN, DHEN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DJD, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPLT, CPT, | 1 |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDVGCC, CCSS(BA), PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDEMM&FP, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, | |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | | | PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDGSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDYO, DYS, DVM, DRD, DECE, DCDN, DHEN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DID, DPC, DWT, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CFD,CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CTD, CVM, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF. | |
|-----|---|---|-----|--|---------|---------------------------|----------------|-----|----|--|---|
| 57. | NAVALS P.G. COLLEGE GORAKA HPUR (S – 1024) | 1 | Yes | D D U GKP | Private | Dr.Alok Kumar Gupta | 9793708 903 | PhD | 10 | BA (Hindi, Education, Sociology, Pol.Science, English, Sanskrit), MA(Hindi, Education,Soci ology, Pol.Science, English, Sanskrit), B.Sc(Physics, Chemistry, maths, Botany, Zoology), MSW, PGDJMC, PGDT, PGDCWH, PGDEM, PGDEM, PGDEM, PGDDE, PGDESD, DRD, CHR, CWED, PGDSW, CPHTVA, CCMAP, CLPS | 4 |
| 58. | BHAGWA NDAS MAURYA MAHILA MAHA VIDYALY A (S1052) | 1 | Yes | Dr. Ram Manohar Lohia Avadh Universit y | Private | Dr. Arun Kumar | 8004459 028 | PhD | 8 | BA (Hindi, English, Pol.Sci, Education, Sociology, History), MA (Hindi, English, Pol.Sci, Education, Sociology, History) MSW, B.Com, PGDT, PGDCWH, PGDEM, PGDVGCC, | 6 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| 59. | ACHARYA NAREND | 1 | Yes | Dr. Ramman | Governm ent | DR. SHRAVN | 6390626 363, | PhD | 78 | PGDDE, PGDESD, DRD, CHR, CWED, PGDJMC, APY, CCY, DYS, PGDYO. BA, (HINDI, ENGLISH, | 6 |
|-----|---|---|-----|--|----------------|---------------------------|-----------------------------------|-----|----|--|-----|
| | RA DEO KISAN P.G. COLLEGE - GONDA (1054) | | | ohar Lohia Avadh Universit y | | KUMAR SHUKL | 9415197 161, 9450547 718 | | | SANSKRIT, SOCIOLOGY, HISTORY), BTS, PGDT, PGDCWH, DFD, DTD, DIP, DHA, CCTT, CAC, CFD, CTD, DHEN, DCDN, DECE, CCCN, CNF, MA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, History, Sociology). | |
| 60. | DAYASHA NKAR MAHILA MAHAVI DYALAYA - (S1066) | 1 | Yes | STATE UNIVERSI TY PRAGRAJ | Governm | Shri Sunil Kr Verma | 8932028 880 | PhD | 16 | BA (HINDI, ENGLISH, SANSKRIT, SOCIOLOGY, HISTORY), BTS, MA (HINDI, ENGLISH, SANSKRIT, SOCIOLOGY, HISTORY), PGHDT, PGDCWH, PGDESW, DFD, DTD, DIP, DHA, CCTT, CAC, CFD, CTD, DTD, CCY, CHR, Diploma in Yoga, P.G. Diploma in Yoga. | 327 |
| 61. | S.S. EDUCATI ONAL INSTITUT E- AGRA (S1083) | 1 | Yes | Agra Universit y | Private | Sri Om Prakash | 9412221 585 | PhD | 18 | BA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, Education, Pol.Science, Sociology, History Maths), B.Sc(Human Nutrition), B.Sc, B.com, BBA, BLIS, BA(Tourism), CCSS(BA & B.Sc.), MLIS, M.Com, MBA, MA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, Education, Pol. Science, Sociology, | 23 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | | | History, Home Science), MASW, MA/M.Sc.(Stats), M.Sc(Biochemi stry, Food & Nutrition), PGDT, PGDCWH, PGDEN, PGDEN, PGDBSPS, PGDFM, PGDBSPS, PGDFM, PGDIMB, PGDIMB, PGDIMC, PGDIMC, PGDFH, PGDST, PGDYO, DYS, DDT, DWAPFV, DWM, DAG, DABM, DRD, DVM, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CHR, CWED, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCC, CCY, CCCN, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPLT, CPT, APCNF, APCNF, APCNF, APCNF, APPR, APDF. | |
|-----|---|---|-----|---|----------------|-------------------------|----------------|-----------------------|----|---|-----|
| 62. | SARDAR PATEL P.G. COLLAGE - AMBEDK AR NAGAR (S1150) | 1 | Yes | Dr. Ramman ohar Lohia Avadh Universit y | Governm ent | AJIT KUMAR PANDEY | 9473597 343 | Post- Graduat e | 12 | BA(Hindi, English, Sociology, Education, Economics, Pol.Science), BA(Tourism), B.Sc(Bio, Maths & Computer group), CCSS(BA & B.Sc), B.Com, BBA, BCA, MA(Hindi, English, Sociology, Education, Economics, | 107 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | | | stry & Computer Science), MJ, MCA, MBA, M.Com, PGDESD, PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDCA, PGDHRD, PGDFM, PGDIMG, PGDIMC, PGDIMC, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDST, PGDST, PGDSW, PGDTN, PGDST, PGDSW, PGDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDYO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DVM, DECE, DCDN, DHEN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DJD, DPC, DWT, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST. | |
|-----|---|---|-----|--------------|---------|-----------------------------|----------------|-----|---|--|---|
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDGSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDYO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DVM, DECE, DCDN, DHEN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DJD, DPC, DWT, DASC, CES, CAC, | |
| 63. | INDU DEVI RAMPATI MAHILA DEGREE | 1 | Yes | D D U GKP | Private | Dr. Sunil Kumar Verma | 9794128 512 | PhD | 3 | APDF. BA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, Urdu, History, Economics, Sociology, | 4 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| 1169) | | KUSHINA | | | | | | | | | BA(Tourism), | |
|--|----------|----------|---|------|---------|-----|---------|---------|------|----|-------------------|----|
| 200 | | GAR (S - | | | | | | | | | B.Sc(Physics, | |
| Botany, Maths), CCSS(BA & B. S.G), B. S.GHuman Nutrition], MAChined, Sandart, India, History, Economics, Sociolegy, Geography, Home Science, Yegs, MASW, PGDIA, PGDIA, PGDIA, PGDIS, | | 1169) | | | | | | | | | | |
| Maths , CSS(8A & B.Sc), S.C(Human Nutrition), M.Alphind, Engish, S.Golder, General Maths , CSS(8A & B.Sc), S.C(Human Nutrition), M.Alphind, Engish, S.Golder, Georgraphy, Home Science, Yoga), MASW, PGGA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDBSS, PGDBMC, PGDMC, PGDBSS, PGDBMC, PGDMC, PGDBSS, PGDBMC, PGDMC, PGDMC, PGDMC, PGDMC, PGDMC, PGDBSS, PGDBMC, PGDMC, PGMC, PG | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| B.Sch B.Sc | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Multilinal, Multilinal, English, Sanskrit, Urdu, History, Economics, Sociology, Geography, Home Science, Yoga, MASW, PGUEA, PGUVGCC, PGUVGCCC, PGUVGCCC, PGUVGCCC, PGUVGCCC, PGUVGCCC, PGUVGCCC, PGUVGCCC, PGUV | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, Urdu, History, Economics, Sociology, Geography, Home Science, Yoga, MASW, PGE), MASW, PGE, MASW, PGE, MASW, PGE, PGESS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| History, Economics, Sociology, Geography, Home Science, Yoga), MASW, PGDEA, PGDEA, PGDEA, PGDEA, PGDEA, PGDEB, P | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Mistory, Economics, Sociology, Georgraphy, Home Science, Yogal, MASW, PGDEA, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Govern 1 Yes Mijpru, Govern Dr. Coverage Coulded | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Goography, Home Science, Yoga), MASW, PeDEA, PGDVSCC, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBMC, PGDBSPS, PGDBMC, PGDRMC, PGDRMC, PGDRMC, PGDRMC, PGDR, PGDBSPS, PGDBMC, PGDRMC, PGDR, PGDSPS, PGDBMC, PGDRMC, PGDR, PGDST, PGDRM, PGDVO, DVS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DVM, DCCC, CGST, CC, DVB, DCT, DVB, DPL, DASC, CCS, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CCMVED, CCY, CCMVED, CCY, CGST, CCMVED, CCY, CGST, CCMVED, CCY, CGST, CCMVED, CCY, CCMVED, CCY, CCMVED, CCY, CCMVED, CCY, CCMVED, CCY, CCMVED, CCX, CCT, CCMVED, CCX, CCT, CCMVED, CCX, CCT, CCMVED, CCX, CCX, CCT, CCMVED, CCX, CCX, CCT, CCMVED, CCX, CCX, CCX, CCT, CCMVED, CCX, CCX, CCX, CCX, CCX, CCX, CCX, CC | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Home Science, Yoga), MASW, PGDEA, PGDVCC, PGDDE, PGDSPS, PGDSSPS, PGDSSPS, PGDSSPS, PGDSSPS, PGDSSPS, PGDSSPS, PGDSSPS, PGDSSP, PGDSSP, PGDSSP, PGDSSP, PGDSSP, PGDSSP, PGDSSP, PGDSSP, PGDSSP, PGDSSW, PGDTTN, PGDST, PGDSW, PGDTTN, PGDSTOWN, PGDTY, DSC, DASE, CCS, CCS, CCDN, DHEN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DIU, DUI, BMC, DUINNA, DIP, DTD, DIP, DIU, DUI, BMC, DUINNA, DIP, DTD, DIP, DIV, DIASC, CCS, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHTNUA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIC, COP, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CWN, CFS, CPIT, CPT, APCNF, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Poper | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PODEA PODMGCC PODBSPS PODBSPS PODBSPS PODBSPS PODIMC PODBSPS PODIMC PODBSPS PODIMC PODBSPS PODIMC PODBSPS PODIMC PODE PODBSPS PODIMC PODBSPS PODIMC PODBSPS PODIMC PODBSPS PODBSPS PODIMC PODBSPS PODB | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PEDVGCC, PEDDDE, PEDBSD, PEDBSD, PEDBMC, PEDBIMC, PEDBIMC, PEDBIMC, PEDBIMC, PEDDIMC, PEDDIM, PEDSON, PEDDIM, PEDSON, PEDDIM, PEDSON, PEDDIM, PEDSON, PEDDIM, PEDSON, PEDDIM, PEDSON, PEDS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PCDESS, PCDBSD, PCDBMC, PCDIMC, | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PGDBSD, PGDIMC, PGDRIMC, PGDRIMC, PGDRIMC, PGDRIMC, PGDST, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDFSQM, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDVO, DVS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DVM, DECE, DCDN, DHFN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DIU, DUIBMC, DUNRNA, DID, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CR, CCCN, CR, CCCN, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 64. GOVERN 1 Yes MJPRU, Bareilly Bareil | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 64. GOVERN 1 Yes MIPRU, Bareilly Brit Neeraj Kumar 938 PhD 20 Ba (Hind), Sanskrit, Sociology, PCI, CPT, APCN, APP, APPR, APCN, APP, APPR, APCN, APP, APD, Sanskrit, Sociology, PGISSience, History), MA (Hind), Sa | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 64. GOVERN MENT DEGREE COLLEGE, BADAUN -(S1176) 64. GOVERN 1 MENT DEGREE COLLEGE, BADAUN -(S1176) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 64. GOVERN MENT DEGREE COLLEGE, BADAUN -(S1176) GOVERN MENT DEGREE COLLEGE, BADAUN -(S1176) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PGDGSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDVD, DNS, DDT, DVAPPV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DVM, DECE, DCDN, DHEN, DHA, DPD, DTD, DIP, DIU, DUIRMC, DUNRNA, DJD, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHTRVA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COP, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPLT, CFT, APCN, APV, APPR, APDF. APPR, A | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 64. GOVERN MENT DEGREE COLLEGE, BADAUN -(S1176) 64. GOVERN MENT DEGREE COLLEGE, BADAUN -(S1176) 64. GOVERN MENT DEGREE COLLEGE, BADAUN -(S1176) 65. DT, OVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DVM, DECE, DCN, DHEN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DIP, DIP, DIP, DIP, DIP, DIP, DI | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PGDFSQM, PGDYO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DVM, DECE, DCDN, DHEN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DIU, DUIRMC, DUNRNA, DID, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWEB, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPIT, CPT, APCNF, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GOVERN 1 Yes MjPRU, Bareilly Bareilly Bareilly PGDVC, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DVM, DECE, DCDN, DHEN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DIU, DUI, MMC, DUNRNA, DID, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CIPS, CPIC, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPIT, CPT, APCNF, APCNF, APCNF, APCNF, APCNF, APCNF, APCNF, APDF. APCNF, APDF. APCNF, APDF. APCNF, APDF. APCNF, APDF. APCNF, APCNF, APDF. APCNF, APC | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 64. GOVERN 1 Yes MJPRU, Bareilly Bareil | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Ag, DAG, DABM, DRD, DVM, DECE, DCDN, DHEN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DIU, DUJAMC, DUNRNA, DJD, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHTRVA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPIT, CPT, APCNF, A | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 64. GOVERN MENT DEGREE COLLEGE, BADAUN -(S1176) 65. DECE, DCDN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DIU, DUI&MC, DUNRNA, DJD, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&WA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CPD, CVM, CFS, CPLT, CPT, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF. 86. BY APPR, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 64. GOVERN MENT DEGREE COLLEGE, BADAUN -(S1176) GOVERN STATE OF THE WARE OF T | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 64. GOVERN 1 MENT DEGREE COLLEGE, BADAUN -(S1176) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 64. GOVERN 1 Yes MJPRU, Bareilly Ent Neeraj Kumar PhD 20 BA (Hindi, Sanskrit, Sociology, Pol.Science, History), MA (Hindi, Sanskrit, Sociology, Pol.Science, History), MA (Hindi, Sanskrit, Sociology, Pol.Science, History), MA (Hindi, Sanskrit, Sociology, Sociology, Pol.Science, History), MA (Hindi, Sanskrit, Sociology, Pol.Science, History) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GOVERN 1 Yes MJPRU, Bareilly Bar | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 64. GOVERN MENT DEGREE COLLEGE, BADAUN -(S1176) GOVERN ROLL ROLL ROLL ROLL ROLL ROLL ROLL RO | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GOVERN 1 Yes MJPRU, Bareilly CSST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPHG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPLT, CPT, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF. AP | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 64. GOVERN MENT DEGREE COLLEGE, BADAUN -(S1176) BASE STREET OF THE WAR CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPLT, CPT, APCNF, APCN, APY, APPR, APDF. BASE STREET OF THE WAR CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPLT, CPT, APCNF, APCNF, APOFF. BOVERN MENT DEGREE COLLEGE, BADAUN -(S1176) BASE STREET OF THE WAR CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCNF, CNF, CNF, CNF, CNF, CNF, C | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 64. GOVERN MENT DEGREE COLLEGE, BADAUN -(S1176) BANDAUN -(S1176) CHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPLT, CPT, APCNF, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 64. GOVERN MENT DEGREE COLLEGE, BADAUN -(S1176) GOVERN 1 Yes MJPRU, Bareilly Ent Neeraj Kumar MINT DEGREE COLLEGE, BADAUN -(S1176) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 64. GOVERN MENT DEGREE COLLEGE, BADAUN -(S1176) BADAUN -(S1176) CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 64. GOVERN MENT DEGREE COLLEGE, BADAUN -(S1176) BADAUN -(S1176) CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPLT, CPT, APCN, APY, APDF. Dr. 9412516 PhD 20 BA (Hindi, Sanskrit, Sociology, Pol.Science, History), MA (Hindi, Sanskrit, Sociology, Sociology, Sociology, Pol.Science, History), MA (Hindi, Sanskrit, Sociolo | | | | | | | | | | | CPIG. COF. | |
| GOVERN MENT DEGREE COLLEGE, BADAUN -(S1176) BADAUN -(S1176) CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPLT, CPT, APCN, APY, APPR, APDF. Dr. 9412516 PhD 20 BA (Hindi, Sanskrit, Sociology, Pol.Science, History), MA (Hindi, Sanskrit, Sociology, Sociology, Pol.Science, History), MA (Hindi, Sanskrit, Sociology, Sociology, Pol.Science, History), MA (Hindi, Sanskrit, Sociology, Pol.S | | | | | | | | | | | CNF, CCCN, | |
| 64. GOVERN 1 Yes MJPRU, Bareilly Governm ent Neeraj Kumar PhD 20 BA (Hindi, Sanskrit, Sociology, Pol.Science, History), MA (Hindi, Sanskrit, Sociology, Sociology, Pol.Science, History), MA (Hindi, Sanskrit, Sociology, Sociology, Pol.Science, History), MA (Hindi, Sanskrit, | | | | | | | | | | CRJMC, CHR, | |
| 64. GOVERN 1 Yes MJPRU, Bareilly Ent Neeraj Kumar PhD 20 BA (Hindi, Sanskrit, Sociology, Pol.Science, History), MA (Hindi, Sanskrit, Sociology, Sociology, Pol.Science, History), MA (Hindi, Sanskrit, Sociology, Sociology, Pol.Science, History), MA (Hindi, Sanskrit, Sanskr | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 64. GOVERN 1 Yes MJPRU, Bareilly Ent Neeraj Kumar PhD 20 BA (Hindi, Sanskrit, Sociology, Pol.Science, History), MA (Hindi, Sanskrit, Sociology, Sociology, Pol.Science, History), MA (Hindi, Sanskrit, Sociology, Sociology, Pol.Science, History), MA (Hindi, Sanskrit, Sanskr | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 64. GOVERN 1 Yes MJPRU, Bareilly Ent Neeraj Kumar PhD 20 BA (Hindi, Sanskrit, Sociology, Pol.Science, History), MA (Hindi, Sanskrit, Sociology, Sociology, Pol.Science, History), MA (Hindi, Sanskrit, Sociology, Sociology, Pol.Science, History), MA (Hindi, Sanskrit, Sanskr | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 64. GOVERN 1 Yes MJPRU, Bareilly Ent Neeraj Kumar PhD 20 BA (Hindi, Sanskrit, Sociology, Pol.Science, History), MA (Hindi, Sanskrit, Sociology, Sociology, Pol.Science, History), MA (Hindi, Sanskrit, Sanskri | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 64. GOVERN 1 Yes MJPRU, Governm Ent Neeraj Kumar PhD 20 BA (Hindi, Sanskrit, Sociology, Pol.Science, History), MA (Hindi, Sanskrit, Sans | | | | | | | | | | | APCNF, APCCN, | |
| 64. GOVERN MENT DEGREE COLLEGE, BADAUN -(S1176) GOVERN Dr. Bareilly MJPRU, Bareilly Governm ent Dr. Neeraj Kumar Dr. 9412516 938 PhD 20 BA (Hindi, Sanskrit, Sociology, Pol.Science, History), MA (Hindi, Sanskrit, Sociology, Sociology, Pol.Science, History), MA (Hindi, Sanskrit, Sociology, | | | | | | | | | | | APY, APPR, | |
| MENT DEGREE COLLEGE, BADAUN -(S1176) Bareilly ent Neeraj 938 Kumar Neeraj 938 Kumar Sanskrit, Sociology, Pol.Science, History), MA (Hindi, Sanskrit, Sociology, | <u> </u> | COMBEN | 1 | 37 - | MIDDI | C | D | 0412517 | DL D | 20 | | 22 |
| DEGREE COLLEGE, BADAUN -(S1176) Barelly ent Neeraj 938 Kumar Neeraj 938 Kumar Sociology, Pol.Science, History), MA (Hindi, Sanskrit, Sociology, | 64. | | 1 | Yes | | | | | PhD | 20 | | 23 |
| COLLEGE, BADAUN -(S1176) Pol.Science, History), MA (Hindi, Sanskrit, Sociology, | | | | | вагенну | ent | | 938 | | | | |
| BADAUN -(S1176) History), MA (Hindi, Sanskrit, Sociology, | | | | | | | Kuiildi | | | | | |
| -(S1176) | | | | | | | | | | | History), MA | |
| Sociology, | | | | | | | | | | | (Hindi, Sanskrit, | |
| 76 | | (-11,0) | | | | | | | | | Sociology, | |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | | | Pol.Science, | |
|-----|--|---|-----|---|---------|-------------------------------------|----------------|-----------------------|----|--|-----|
| | | | | | | | | | | History). | |
| 65. | BABUA JEE SNATAK MAHAVI DYALAYA - DEORIA (S - 1185) | 1 | Yes | D D U GKP | Private | DR. HEMAN T KUMAR SINGH | 9889640 000 | PhD | 3 | BA (Urdu), B.Com, BBA, BTS, DRD, MA (Hindi, Economics), MSW, PGDT, PGDJMC, PGDHRD, PGDSW, PGDFM, CHR, CCY, CAC | 31 |
| 66. | RAJPATI MATA PRASAD SIKSHAK- PRASIKS HAN MAHILA MAHAVI DYALAYA - BASTI (S1213) | 1 | Yes | Dr. Ramman ohar Lohia Avadh Universit y | Private | DR. SANDEE P KUMAR | 8318930 | PhD | 17 | BA(Hindi, Sanskrit, Urdu, History, Pol.Science, Sociology, Economics), B.Sc(Physics, Chemistry, Maths, Zoology, Botany), MA(Hindi, Sanskrit, History, Pol.Science, Sociology, Economics, Education), M.Sc(Statistics, Biochemistry), PGDYO, DYO, DRD, DECE, DCDN, DHEN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DIU, DUJIMC, DUNRNA, DJD, DPC, DASC, CAC, CWED, CCY, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CNF, CCN, CRJMC, CHR, CASC, APCNF, ACCN, APY, APPR, APDF. | 66 |
| 67. | SHYAMP ATI CHANDR A SHEKHA R MISHRA SHAIKSHI K SANSTHA N (S1221) | 1 | Yes | Allahabad State Universit y | Governm | SHRI RAJVAN T LAL YADAV | 9452628 275 | Post- Graduat e | 12 | BA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, Sociology, Pol.Science), CCSS(BA & B.Sc), BA(Tourism), B.Sc(Physics, Chemistry, Zoology, Botany, Maths), MA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, | 478 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | | | Sociology, Pol.Science), M.Sc.(Biochemi stry, Statistics), MASW, MJ, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDESD, PGDJMC, PGDRJMC, PGDRJMC, PGDRJMC, PGDRJMC, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDYO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DWM, DAG, DABM, DVM, DCDN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DRD, DHEN, DECE, DIP, DJD, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CCY, CFS, CPLT, CPT, CVM, APCNF, APCEN, APDE | |
|-----|--|---|-----|------------------------|---------|-----------------|----------------|---------|----|---|----|
| 68. | B.D.M. MAHAVI DYALAYA - MATHUR A (S1240) | 1 | Yes | Agra Universit y | Private | Sanjai Singh | 9456219 983 | MPhill. | 14 | APPR, APDF. BA(Hindi, Sanskrit, History, Education, Sociology), B.Sc(Physics, Chemistry, Zoology, Botany, Maths), BA(Tourism), DASC, CASC, DRD, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF, DECE, DCDN, DHEN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DJD, DPC, CAC, CWED, CCY, CTN, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CFC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, Diploma in | 32 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | | | YOGA. | |
|------|----------|---|-----|----------|---------|--------|---------|-----|----|-------------------------------|-----|
| 69. | LUCKNO | 1 | Yes | LUCKNO | Governm | Prof. | 9415110 | PhD | 51 | BA(Hindi, | 258 |
| 0 9. | W | | | W | ent | Dinesh | 000 | | | English, | |
| | UNIVERSI | | | UNIVERSI | | Kumar | | | | Pol.Science, | |
| | TY | | | TY | | Singh | | | | Sociology, | |
| | LUCKNO | | | LUCKNO | | | | | | History, | |
| | W (s- | | | W | | | | | | Economics, | |
| | 1320) | | | | | | | | | Maths), | |
| | | | | | | | | | | BA(Tourism), | |
| | | | | | | | | | | B.Sc.(Physics, Maths, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | Chemistry, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | Zoology, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | Botany), | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CCSS(BA & | |
| | | | | | | | | | | B.Sc), | |
| | | | | | | | | | | B.Sc(Human | |
| | | | | | | | | | | Nutrition), | |
| | | | | | | | | | | MA(Hindi, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | English, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | Pol.Science, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | Sociology, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | History, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | Economics, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | Home Science), | |
| | | | | | | | | | | MASW, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | MA/M.Sc(Statis | |
| | | | | | | | | | | tics), M.Sc(Food & | |
| | | | | | | | | | | Nutrition, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | Biochemistry), | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDEA, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDVGCC, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDDE, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDBSPS, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDBSD, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDJMC, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDRJMC, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDT, PGDFH, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDCWH, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDST, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDGSW, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDDTN, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDFSQM, PGDYO, DYO, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | DDT, DVAPFV, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | DAG, DABM, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | DRD, DVM, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | DECE, DCDN, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | DHEN, DHA, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | DFD, DTD, DIP, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | DJD, DPC, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | DASC, CES, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CAC, CWED, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CCY, CGST, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CPHT&VA, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CCMAP, CLPS, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CPIG, COF, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CNF, CCCN, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CRJMC, CHR, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CWWT, CNSD, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CFS, CPLT, CPT, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | APCNF, APCCN, | |
| | 1 | 1 | L | 1 | l . | 70 | l . | l | 1 | 5 , / 6614, | 1 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | APDF. | |
|--|-------|--|------------|--------------------------------------|-------------|----------------|---|---|-----|
| 70. SAHID MANGAL PANDEY GOVERN MENT DEGREE COLLEGE - BALLIA (s-1330) | 1 Yes | Veer Bahadur Singh Purvanch al Universit y | Government | SRI PRADEE P KUMAR YADAV | 9450384 939 | Post-Graduat e | 9 | APY, APPR, APDF. BA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, Urdu, Education, History, Pol.Science, Public Administration , Sociology Philosophy, Economics, Geography, Yoga), BA(Tourism), B.Sc(Bio & Maths groups), CCSS(BA & B.Sc Subjects), B.Com, BBA, BCA, MA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, Urdu, Education, History, Pol.Science, Sociology Philosophy, Economics, Geography, Home Science, Yoga), MSW, MA/M.Sc(Stati stics), M.Sc(Biochemi stry, Food & Nutrition), BLIS, MLIS, M.Com, MBA, MJ, PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDESD, PGDESD, PGDESD, PGDESD, PGDESD, PGDENM, PGDIMM, | 303 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | | | DWM, DAG, DABM, DRD, DVM, DECE, DCDN, DHEN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DIU, DUJ&MC, DUNRNA, DJD, DPC, DWT, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWD, CCLA, CCCA, CFS, CPLT, CPT, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF, APGG, APKD, APAY, APAM, APCAA, APJK, APSMMF, | |
|-----|---|---|-----|------------------------|---------|----------------------------------|----------------|-----|----|---|---|
| 71. | VAJIRAO DEGREE COLLEGE (S1332) | 1 | Yes | Agra Universit y | Private | Dr. Yogendr s Pal Singh | 9897316 330 | PhD | 12 | APIBS, APK. BA(Hindi, Sanskrit, English, Pol.Science, Public Administration , Economics, Sociology, History, Maths, Yoga), BA(Tourism), B.Sc(Physics, Chemistry, Maths, Zoology, Botany, Statistics), CCSS(BA & B.Sc Subjects), B.Com, BBA, MA(Hindi, Sanskrit, English, Pol.Science, Economics, Sociology, History), MSW, MA/M.Sc(Stati stics), M.Sc(Biochemi stry), M.Com, MBA, MJ, PGDDE, | 7 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | | | PGDBSPS. | |
|-----|--|----------|-----|-------------------------|----------------|--------------------------------|----------------|-----------------------|----|--|---|
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDGST, PGDESD, PGDRS, PGDHRD, PGDHRD, PGDHM, PGDIMB, PGDPM, PGDIMG, PGDESD, PGDFM, PGDT, PGDFM, PGDTN, PGDESD, PGDTN, PGDST, PGDSW, PGDTN, PGDST, PGDSW, PGDTN, PGDST, PGDSSW, PGDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDYO, DYO, DDT, DVAPFV, DWM, DAG, DABM, DRD, DVM, DGST, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPLT, CPT, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | APPR, APDF, APGG, APKD, APAY, APAM, APCAA, APJK, APSMMF, | |
| 72. | RAJA BALWAN T SINGH ENGINEE RING TECHNIC AL CAMPUS (S1337) | 1 | Yes | Agra Universit y | Private | Dr. Ashish Khare | 9411963 318 | PhD | 23 | MA (Hindi, English, History, Pol.Science, Education), M.Sc (Biochemistry, Statistics), DYS, PGDYO, APY, CCY. | |
| 73. | GURUKU L MAHAVI DYALAY (S1354) | 1 | Yes | Monad Universit y | Governm ent | SHRI GYAN SINGH PAWAR | 9634280 000 | Post- Graduat e | 4 | CCC, BCA, MCA, PGDCA, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CNF, CFS, CCY, MBA. | 6 |
| 74. | RAJEEV GANDHI MEMORI AL P.G. | 1 | Yes | D D U GKP | Private | Dr.Dien eshTrip athi | 8948211 741 | PhD | 3 | CCY, DYS. | 1 |
| | COLLEGE | <u> </u> | | <u> </u> | <u> </u> | 00 | <u> </u> | l | | <u> </u> | |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | (S - 1368) | | | | | | | | | | |
|-----|--|---|-----|--------------|---------|--------------------------------|----------------|-----------------------|----|--|----|
| 75. | KALPNAT H RAI MAHAVI DYALAY (S1418) | 1 | Yes | D D U GKP | Private | DR. NAREN DRA DIVEDI | 9455400 | PhD | 21 | BA(History, English, Sanskrit, Sociology, Pol.Science, History, Education), MA(History, English, Sanskrit, Sociology, Pol.Science, History, Education), B.Com, B.Sc(Physics, Chemistry, Maths, Botany, Zoology), MJ, PGDJMC, BA(Tourism), PGDVGCC, PGDBSD, PGDRS, PGDFH, PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDYO, PGDEA, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, DYS, DRD, DECE, DCDN, DHEN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DJD, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPP, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CFS, CPLT, CPT, APCNF, APCN, APPR, APDF | 33 |
| 76. | BABA RAMNAT H SMARAK MAHAVI DYALAY (S1426) | 1 | Yes | 9.4E+09 | Private | Sri Rahul Kumar Yadav | 9415166 494 | Post- Graduat e | 26 | BA(Hindi, Sanskrit, Sociology, Pol.Science, Education, History), BA(Tourism), B.Sc(Physics, Chemistry, | 34 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | | | Maths, Botany, Zoology), B.Com, BBA, CCSS(BA), CCSS(B.Sc), MA(Hindi, Sanskrit, Sociology, Pol.Science, Education, History), MBA, M.Com, M.Sc(Statistics, Boichemistry), MJ, MASW, PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDESD, PGDHRD, PGDHRD, PGDFM, PGDMM, PGDIMB, PGDIMC, PGDTM, PGDTM, PGDTN, PGDT | |
|-----|--|---|-----|------------------------|---------|----------------------------------|----------------|-----|---|--|----|
| | | | | | | | | | | CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, | |
| 77. | SHREE GORAKS HNATH SANSKRI T VIDYAPE ETH P.G. COLLEGE | 1 | Yes | D D U Gorakhpu r | Private | SRI BRIJESH MANI MISHRA | 9415850 000 | PhD | 3 | BA(Hindi, Sanskrit, Socioloyg, History, Pol.Science), BA(Tourism), B.Sc(Physics, Chemistry, Maths, Botany, Zoology), | 81 |
| | | | | | | Ω/I | | | | | |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | CODATT | | l | | l | 1 | | l | | CCCC/D A \ | 1 |
|-----|----------|---|-----|-----------|----------|---------|---------|-----|----|---------------------------------|-----|
| | GORAKH | | | | | | | | | CCSS(BA), CCSS(B.Sc), | |
| | PUR (S - | | | | | | | | | MA(Hindi, | |
| | 1428) | | | | | | | | | Sanskrit, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | Socioloyg, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | History, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | Pol.Science), | |
| | | | | | | | | | | MJ, MASW, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDJMC, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDRJMC, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDDE, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDBSPS, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDBSD, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDESD, PGDT, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDFH, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDCWH, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDST, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDGSW, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDDTN, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDFSQM, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDYO, DYS, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | DDT, DVAPFV, |] |
| | | | | | | | | | | DWM, DAG, |] |
| | | | | | | | | | | DABM, DVM, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | DRD, DECE, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | DCDN, DHEN, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | DHA, DFD, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | DTD, DJD, DPC, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | DWT, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CGST, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CPHT&VA, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CCMAP, CLPS, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CPIG, COF, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CNF, CCCN, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CRJMC, CHR, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CWWT, CNSD, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CASC, CCTT, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CFD, CTD, CVM, APCNF, APCCN, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | APY, APPR, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | APDF, CFS, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CPLT, CPT. | |
| | ODM | 1 | Voc | A cmo | Duirrata | Dhyrmas | 0022120 | DhD | 13 | BA(Hindi, | F.6 |
| 78. | O.D.M. | 1 | Yes | Agra | Private | Bhuvnes | 8923139 | PhD | 13 | Sanskrit, | 56 |
| | COLLEGE | | | Universit | | h Kumar | 151 | | | English, | |
| | (S1430) | | | у | | | | | | History, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | Socioloyg, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | Pol.Science), |] |
| | | | | | | | | | | CCSS(BA), | |
| | | | | | | | | | | BA(Tourism), | |
| | | | | | | | | | | MA(Hindi, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | Sanskrit, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | English, |] |
| | | | | | | | | | | History, |] |
| | | | | | | | | | | Socioloyg, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | Pol.Science), | |
| 1 | | | | | | | | | | PGDDE |] |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDBSPS, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDBSD, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDJMC, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDRJMC, |] |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDT, PGDFH, | |
| 1 | | | | | | | | | | PGDCWH, |] |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDST, PGDYO, | |
| | l | l | l | | l | OF | | l | | . 3531,1 0510, | |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | | | DYS, DVM, DRD, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CFD, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CTD, CVM, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF. | |
|-----|--|---|-----|--------------|---------|---------------|---------|-----|----|--|----|
| 79. | SHRI RAM SURYAM ANI MAHAVI DYALAY (S - 1436) | 1 | Yes | D D U GKP | Private | DR. GARIMA | 9450350 | PhD | 11 | BA(Hindi, English, Sociology, Pol.Science, Education), BA(Tourism), CCSS(BA Subjects), MA(Hindi, English, Sociology, Pol.Science, Education), MJ, MASW, B.Com, BBA, B.Sc(Physics, Chemistry, Maths, Botany, Zoology), M.Com, MBA, BCA, CCSS(B.Sc Subjects), PGDEA, PGDEA, PGDEA, PGDBSD, PGDJMC, PGDEB, PGDBSD, PGDJMC, PGDRJMC, PGDFM, PGDFN, DHEN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, | 41 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | | | CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWD, CCLA, CCCA CFS, CPLT, CPT, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF. | |
|-----|--|---|-----|------------------------|---------|-----------------|-------------|-----|----|--|-----|
| 80. | SMT. LEELA DEVI COLLEGE - MATHUR A (S1447) | 1 | Yes | Agra Universit y | Private | DR. DILIP KUMAR | 9412560 000 | PhD | 24 | BA(Hindi, English, History, Education, Sociology, Pol.Science, Public Administration , Maths), BA(Tourism), B.Sc(Physics, Chemistry, Maths, Zoology, Botany), CCSS(BA & B.Sc), B.Sc(Human Nutrition), MA(Hindi, English, History, Education, Sociology, Pol.Science, Home Science, Yoga), MA/M.Sc(Stati stics), M.Sc(Biochemi stry, Food & Nutrition) MASW, MJ, PGDESD, PGDBA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSPS, PGDJMC, PGDEMM & FP, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDTH, PGDTH, PGDCWH, PGDTH, PGDCWH, PGDTH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDYO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, | 315 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | 0010445 | | | DAG, DABM, DRD, DECE, DCDN, DHEN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DJD, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPLT, CPT, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF, APGG, APKD, APAY, APAM, APCAA, APJK, APSMMF, APIBS, APK. | |
|-----|--|---|-----|--------------------------------------|---------|------------------------------------|---------|-----|---|---|--|
| 81. | BRAHMD ATT DEVEDI PRABHA DEVIDI MAHAVI DYALAY (S – 1449) | 1 | Yes | Allahabad State Universit y | Private | Dr. Maya Shankar Tripathi | 9918665 | PhD | 7 | BA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, History, Economics, Sociology, Pol.Science, Public Administration , Maths), BA(Tourism), B.Sc(Physics, Chemistry, Maths, Zoology, Botany), B.Sc(Computer Science), B.Sc(Human Nutrition), CCSS(BA & B.Sc), B.Com, BBA, BCA, MA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, History, Economics, Sociology, Pol.Science, Yoga, Home Science), MSW, M.Sc(Biochemi stry, Computer Science, Food & Nutrition), MA/M.Sc(Stati stics), M.Com, | |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | | | MBA, MJ, PGDESD, PGDDE, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDCA, PGDHRD, PGDHM, PGDIMB, PGDIMB, PGDIMG, PGDIMC, PGDFIMC, PGDFIMC, PGDTIMC, PGDTIMC, PGDTSQM, PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDYO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DVM, DECE, DCDN, DHEN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DJD, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWD, CCLA, CCCA, CFS, CPLT, CPT, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF, APGG, APKD, APAY, APAM. | |
|-----|---|---|-----|------------------------|---------|------------------|----------------|-----|----|--|----|
| 82. | D.P. EDUCATI ONAL INSTITUT E - MATHUR A (S1459) | 1 | Yes | Agra Universit y | Private | Dr. V K Gupta | 9412577 256 | PhD | 10 | BA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, History, Socioloyg, Pol.Science), BA(Tourism), CCSS(BA), MA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, History, Socioloyg, Pol.Science), MASW, PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, | 23 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| 83. | G.S.A. COLLEGE | 1 | Yes | Agra Universit | Private | Shivram Rathore | 8445374 994 | PhD | 19 | PGDBSD, PGDJMC, PGDJMC, PGDRJMC, PGDRJMC, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDYO, DYS, DRD, DECE, DCDN, DHEN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DJD, DPC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF. BA(Hindi, English, Spackeit | 585 |
|-----|--|---|-----|-------------------|---------|--------------------|----------------|-----|----|--|-----|
| | OF EDUCATI ON – AGRA (S1460) | | | y | | | | | | Sanskrit, History, Education, Sociology, Economics, Political Science, Public Administration , Maths, Yoga), BA(Tourism), MASW, CCSS(BA & B.Sc),B.Com, BBA, BCA, BLIS, MLIS B.Sc(Bio and Math groups), B.Sc(Computer Sciece), B.Sc(Human Nutrition), MA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, Education, Sociology, History, Economics, Pol.Science, Home Science, Yoga), MA/M.Sc(Stati stics), M.Sc(Biochemi stry), | |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| 0.4 | SAVITRI | 1 | Yes | Dr. | Private | SHRI | 9648518 | Post- | 7 | r Science, Food & Nutrition), M.Com, MBA, MCA, MJMC, PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDRS, PGDCA, PGDIMC, PGDIMC, PGDEM&FP, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDHM, PGDHM, PGDHM, PGDHM, PGDHM, PGDHM, PGDHM, PGDPM, PGDFM, PGDFN, PGDFSQM, PGDYO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DECE, DCDN, DHEN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DJD, DPC, DWT, DVM, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWD, CCLA, CCCA, CFS, CPLT, CPT, APONF, APPG, APM, APPA, APMM, APCAA, APJM, APSMMF, APIBS, APK. BA(Hindi, | 28 |
|-----|------------------------------------|---|------|----------------------------------|---------|-------------|------------------------|--------------|---|--|----|
| 84. | SHRINAT H MAHAVI DYALAY - | - | 7.53 | Ramman ohar Lohia Avadh | | DIWAK AR | 771] 8795393 233 | Graduat e | ŕ | English, Sociology, Pol.Science, Economics, History, Maths, | |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | T | | | | | | |
|---|----------|---|-----------|---|------|--|-----------------|--|
| | AMBEDK | | Universit | | | | Public | |
| | AR | | у | | | | Administration) | |
| | NAGAR | | | | | | , B.Sc(Bio and | |
| | (S1479)) | | | | | | Maths), | |
| | (==:::)) | | | | | | B.Sc(Human | |
| | | | | | | | Nutrition), | |
| | | | | | | | BA(Tourism), | |
| | | | | | | | BLIS, MLIS, | |
| | | | | | | | B.Com., BBA, | |
| | | | | | | | CCSS(BA & | |
| | | | | | | | B.Sc), | |
| | | | | | | | MA(Hindi, | |
| | | | | | | | English, | |
| | | | | | | | Sociology, | |
| | | | | | | | Pol.Science, | |
| | | | | | | | Economics, | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | History, Home | |
| | | | | | | | Science, Yoga), | |
| | | | | | | | MASW. | |
| | | | | | | | MA/M.Sc(Stats | |
| | | | | | | |), | |
| | | | | | | | M.Sc(Biochemi | |
| | | | | | | | stry, Food & | |
| 1 | | | | | | | Nutrition), MJ, | |
| | | | | | | | M.Com, MBA, | |
| | | | | | | | PGDAE, | |
| | | | | | | | PGDESD, | |
| | | | | | | | PGDJMC, | |
| | | | | | | | PGDRJMC, | |
| | | | | | | | PGDEA, PGDST, | |
| | | | | | | | PGDDE, | |
| | | | | | | | PGDBSPS, | |
| | | | | | | | PGDBSD, | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | PGDHRD, | |
| | | | | | | | PGDDTN, | |
| | | | | | | | PGDFSQM, | |
| | | | | | | | PGDFM, | |
| | | | | | | | PGDMM, | |
| | | | | | | | PGDIMB, | |
| | | | | | | | PGDPM, | |
| | | | | | | | PGDYO, DYS, | |
| | | | | | | | DDT, DVAPFV, | |
| | | | | | | | DAG, DABM, | |
| | | | | | | | DWM, DRD, | |
| | | | | | | | DEDC, DCDN, | |
| | | | | | | | DHEN, DHA, | |
| | | | | | | | DFD, DTD, DIP, | |
| | | | | | | | DJD, DPC, | |
| | | | | | | | DVM, DHHM, | |
| | | | | | | | DASC, CES, | |
| | | | | | | | CAC, CWED, | |
| | | | | | | | CCY, CGST, | |
| | | | | | | | CPHT&VA, | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | CCMAP, CLPS, | |
| | | | | | | | CPIG, COF, | |
| | | | | | | | CNF, CCCN, | |
| | | | | | | | CRJMC, CHR, | |
| | | | | | | | CWWT, CNSD, | |
| | | | | | | | CASC, CCTT, | |
| | | | | | | | CFD, CHHM, | |
| | | | | | | | CTD, CVM, CFS, | |
| | | | | | | | CPLT, CPT, | |
| | | | | | | | APCNF, APCCN, | |
| | | | | | | | APY, APPR, | |
| | | | | | | | APDF, APGG, | |
| | | | ı | 1 | | | , Je, | |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | | | APKD, APAY, | |
|-----|---|---|-----|------------------------|---------|-------------------------|----------------|-----|----|---|----|
| 85. | KRISHNA COLLEGE OF DEGREE & TECHNOL OGY - HATHRA S (S1493) | 1 | Yes | Agra Universit y | Private | Dr. Praveen Yadav | 9639908 226 | PhD | 15 | BA(Hindi, Urdu, Sanskrit, Sociology, Geography), BA(Tourism), CCSS(BA), MA(Hindi, Urdu, Sanskrit, Sociology, Geography), MASW, PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDJMC, PGDTM, DTM, DTM, DTM, DTM, DTM, DTM, DTM, | 88 |
| 86. | SHRI SHIDDH VINAYAK EDUCATI ONAL MAHAVI DYALAY - AGRA (S1494) | 1 | Yes | Agra Universit y | Private | DR. SEEMA KUMARI | 7017881 756 | PhD | 7 | BA(Hindi, English, Geography, Sociology, Pol.Science, Education, History, Public Administration, Maths), BA(Tourism), CCSS(BA), B.Sc(Bio & Math Group), CCSS(B.Sc.), B.Com, BBA, MA(Hindi, English, Geography, Sociology, Pol.Science, Education, | 5 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | | | History, Maths), MASW, MA/M.Sc. (Statistics), M.Sc(Biochemi stry), M.Com, MBA, PGDDE, PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDJMC, PGDRIMC, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDHRD, PGDHM, PGDIMB, PGDPM, PGDIMB, PGDPM, PGDPM, PGDPM, PGDPM, PGDPM, PGDPM, COUNTY, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DJD, DPC, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CCHT, CCY, CGST, CCHT, CCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPLT, CPT, APCNF, APPCN, APPR, APDF. | |
|-----|---|---|-----|------------------------|---------|---|----------------|-----|---|---|----|
| 87. | CHANDR AKANTI RAMAWA TI DEVI ARYA MAHILA P.G. COLLEGE - GORAKH PUR (S- 1514) | 1 | Yes | D D U gorakhpu r | Private | DR. VIKASH KUMAR SRIVAS TAV | 6386681 302 | PhD | 6 | BA(Hindi, English, Sociology, Education, Economics, Pol. Science), BA(Tourism), B.Sc(Bio, Math, and Computer Science), CCSS(BA & B.Sc.), B.Com, BBA, BCA, MA(Hindi, English, Sociology, Education, Economics, Pol. | 45 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | | | Science), MASW, MA/M.Sc(Statis tics), M.Sc(Biochemi stry, computer Science), M.Com, MBA, MCA, PGDESD, PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDHRD, PGDHM, PGDIMB, PGDIMC, PGDIMC, PGDTM, PGDIMC, PGDTN, PGDST, PGDST, PGDST, PGDST, PGDST, PGDST, PGDST, PGDST, PGDST, PGDFSQM, PGDTD, DASD, DTD, DDD, DDD, DDD, DDD, DDD, DDD, D | |
|-----|---|---|-----|---|----------------|----------------------------|----------------|-----|----|--|----|
| 88. | LATE VIRENDR A PRATAP SINGH SMARAK JANTA P.G. COLLEGE (S1527) | 1 | Yes | Dr. Ramman ohar Lohia Avadh Universit y | Governm ent | DR ANIL KUMAR TIWARI | 9792440 220 | PhD | 40 | BA(Hindi, Sanskrit, Sociology, Education, History), CCSS(BA), MA(Hindi, Sanskrit, Sociology, Education, History), MASW, BA(Tourism), PGDEA, PGDVGCC, | 39 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | | | PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDJMC, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDYO, DYS, DRD, DVM, DECE, DCDN, DHEN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DJD, DPC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF. | |
|-----|--|---|-----|------------------------|---------|------------------|-------------|-----|----|--|----|
| 89. | C.S. MEMORI AL P.G. COLLEGE - AGRA (S1554) | 1 | Yes | Agra Universit y | Private | Pradeep Kumar | 9760909 511 | PhD | 18 | BA(Hindi, Sanskrit, Education, Sociology, Economics, Geography, Pol.Science, History, Maths), BA(Tourism), B.Sc(Bio & Maths groups), CCSS(BA & B.Sc), MA(Hindi, Sanskrit, Education, Sociology, Economics, Geography, Pol.Science, History, Maths), M.Sc(Biochemi stry), MASW, MA/M.Sc(Statis tics), PGDESD, PGDEA, PGDDEA, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDBSD, PGDBSD, PGDIMC, PGDRJMC, PGDRJMC, PGDT, PGDFH, | 76 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| 90. | SRI RAM AWADH | 1 | Yes | D D U GKP | Private | Sri Kuldip | 9956005 699 | PhD | 3 | PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDPYO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DVM, DECE, DCDN, DHEN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DJD, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPLT, CPT, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF. BA(Hindi, English, | |
|-----|---|---|-----|--------------|---------|---------------------------|----------------|-----|---|---|--|
| | AWADH NISHAD MAHAVI DYALAY – KUSHINA GAR (S – 1556) | | | UNF | | Kuidip Kumar Diwedi | | | | Engish, Sanskrit, Sociology, Pol.Science, Economics, History), BA(Tourism), CCSS(BA), MA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, Sociology, Pol.Science, Economics, History), MASW, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDHRD, PGDFM, PGDIMB, PGDIMB, PGDJMC, PGDFM, PGDJMC, PGDFM, PGDJMC, PGDFJMC, PGDFH, PGDSW, PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDYO, DYS, DRD, DVM, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, | |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| 91. DCS P.G. OLLEGE 1 Yes Agra Universit y Private Singh 9412551 PhD 4 BAlpflord, Sanskrit, History, History, Education, BAlTourism), CSS(BA), MA[Hind], Sanskrit, History, Pol.Scance, Sociolegy, Education, BAlTourism), CSS(BA), MA[Hind], Sanskrit, History, Pol.Scance, Sociolegy, Education, MASW, PODDE, Pol.Scance, Sociolegy, Education, MASW, Podder, Pol.Scance, Sociolegy, Podder, Pol.Scance, Sociolegy, Podder, Pol.Scance, Sociolegy, Podder, Pol.Scance, Sociolegy, Podder, Pol.Scance, Po | | | | | | | | | | | CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF. | |
|--|-----|---|---|-----|---|---------|-------|-----|---------|----|---|-----|
| ADEEP SINGH Singh Singh Singh Singh Singh Singh Singh Singh Singh Singh Singh Singh Singh Purvanch all Universit y Singh | 91. | COLLEGE - MATHUR A (S1558) | | | University | | Singh | 150 | | | BA(Hindi, Sanskrit, History, Pol.Science, Sociology, Education), BA(Tourism), CCSS(BA), MA(Hindi, Sanskrit, History, Pol.Science, Sociology, Education), MASW, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDBSD, PGDJMC, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDSW, PGDTN, PGDSW, PGDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDTD, DIP, DJD, DTD, DIP, DJD, DTD, DIP, DJD, DTD, DIP, DJD, DPC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF. | |
| | 92. | ADEEP SINGH SMARK MAHAVI DYALAY – BALLIA (S – | 1 | Yes | Bahadur Singh Purvanch al Universit | Private | | | Graduat | 16 | BA(Hindi, English, Pol.Science, Geography, Education, Economics, Sociology, Maths), BA(Tourism), B.Sc(Bio & Maths), | 235 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | | | B.Sc), B.Com, BBA, MA(Hindi, English, Pol.Science, Geography, Education, Economics, Sociology), MASW, MA/M.Sc(Math s & Statistics), M.Com, MBA, PGDEA, PGDEA, PGDBEN, PGDHRD, PGDFM, PGDIMB, PGDIMB, PGDIMC, PGDIMB, PGDIMC, PGDEMM & FP, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDEMM, PGDYO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DVM, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPLT, CPT, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF. | |
|-----|--|---|-----|------------------------|---------|---------------------|----------------|-----|----|--|----|
| 93. | KRB DEGREE COLLEGE, FIROZAB AD (S1570) | 1 | Yes | Agra Universit y | Governm | Satendr a Baghel | 9639908 226 | PhD | 13 | BA(Hindi, Sanskrit, Sociology, Geography, Education, Pol.Science, Maths), BA(Tourism), B.Sc(Bio & Maths groups), B.Sc(Human Nutrition), CCSS(BA & B.Sc), BLIS, MA/M.Sc(Mat hs, Stats), M.Sc(Biochemi | 19 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | J.P.G.D. | 1 | Yes | Agra | Private | Avdhesh | 9058091 | PhD | 18 | stry), M.Sc(Food & Nutrition), MSW, MA(Hind, English, Sanskrit, Sociology, Geography, Education, Pol.Science, Home Science, Yoga), PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDJIMC, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDST, PGDSTM, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDYO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DVM, DECE, DCDN, DHEN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DJD, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPLT, CPT, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF, APGG, APKD, APAY, APAM. BA(Hindi, | 36 |
|-----|---|---|-----|----------------|---------|---------|---------|------|----|--|----|
| 94. | DEGREE COLLEGE - HATHRA S (S1579) | 1 | 163 | Universit y | Tiivate | Dixit | 011 | Tilb | 10 | English, History, Sociology, Pol.Science, Education), BA(Tourism), B.Sc(Bio & Maths groups), CCSS(BA & B.Sc), DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DVM, | 30 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | | | DECE, DCDN, DHEN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DJD, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPLT, CPT, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF. | |
|-----|--|---|-----|------------------------|---------|---------------|---------|-----|---|--|----|
| 95. | MAYA RAJENDR A MAHAVI DHYALAY A - HATHRA S (s1586) | 1 | Yes | Agra Universit y | Private | Shiv Kumar | 9719579 | PhD | 6 | BA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, Sociology, Education, Pol.Science, Economics, Maths), BA(Tou rism), B.Sc(Bio & Maths groups), CCSS(BA & B.Sc), MA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, Sociology, Education, Pol.Science, Economics), MASW, MA/M.Sc(Statistics, Maths), M.Sc(Biochemistry), PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDJMC, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDYO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DVM, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CCHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, | 21 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | | | CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPLT, CPT, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF. | |
|-----|---|---|-----|---|---------|--------------------------------|-------------|----------------|----|--|-----|
| 96. | NANDINI NAGAR MAHAVI DYALAYA - GONDA (S1595) | 1 | Yes | Dr. Ramman ohar Lohia Avadh Universit y | Private | Sri Shatrug han Singh | 9451874 657 | Post-Graduat e | 51 | BA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, Pol.Science, Sociology, Education, Maths), BA(Tourism), B.Sc(Bio & Maths groups), CCSS(BA & B.Sc), MA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, Pol.Science, Sociology, Education), MASW, MA/M.Sc(Statis tics, Maths), M.Sc(Biochemi stry), PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDJMC, PGDTN, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDST, PGDST, PGDST, PGDST, PGDFSQM, PGDTN, PGPSQM, PGDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDTN, DAG, DABM, DRD, DVM, DECE, DCDN, DHEN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DJD, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPLT, CPT, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, | 196 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| 97. L REGIONA 1 Yes U.P.Rajar Governm shi Tando ent shi Tando ent open Universit y (1603) REGIONA (II PUR (1603)) REGIONA (II PUR (II | | | | | | | | | | | APDF. | |
|--|-----|---------|---|-----|-----------|---------|-----------|---------|-----|----|----------------|----|
| Senshert, English, Sociology, Policience, Economics, Harry, Mathematics, Philosophy, Homes Science, Economics, Harry, Mathematics, Philosophy, Urdu, Public Administration), BATOurism), B. Science, Economics, Harry, Mathematics, Philosophy, Urdu, Public Administration), BATOurism), B. Science, Economics, Science, Economics, Harry, Mathematics, Philosophy, Urdu, Public Administration), BATOurism), B. Science, Economics, Geography, Philosophy, Homes Science, Economics, Harry, Philosophy, Homes Science, Science, Science, Philosophy, Philosophy, Homes Science, Science, Philosophy, Philosophy, Homes Science, Science, Philosophy, Homes Science, Science, Philosophy, Philosophy, Homes Science, Science, Philosophy, Philosophy, Homes Science, Philosophy, Philosophy, Homes Science, Philosophy, Homes Science, Philosophy, Homes Science, Philosophy, Philosophy, Homes Science, Philosophy, Homes Science, Philosophy, Philosophy, Homes Science, | | REGIONA | 1 | Yes | U.P.Rajar | Governm | Dr. | 7525050 | PhD | 16 | | 79 |
| CENTER GORACH PUR (1603) Tripathi (1603 | 97. | | _ | | | | | | | | | |
| GORAKH PUR (1603) GORACH (1603) Universit (160 | | | | | | Circ | | 000 | | | | |
| Pol. Science, Economics, History, Education, Geography, Muthermatics, Philosophy, Education, Geography, Muthermatics, Philosophy, Education, Geography, Muthermatics, Philosophy, Education, Geography, B. Scilia, Marias & Computer Science), CCSS(IA & B. Scil, Marias & Computer Science), CCSS(IA & B. Scil, B. Scilhuman Nurtrition), B. Com, BBA, G. A., Rillindi, Sc. A., Ril | | CODAVU | | | | | TTIPatili | | | | | |
| (1603) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| History, Education, Geography, Mathematics, Philosophy, Urdu, Public Administrationi) , BA(Troutenin), B S.C(Bio, Muths & Computer Science, CCS(Ba & B. S.C(Human Natritioni), B.A.Com, BBA, B.C.A.Malfindi, Sanskrit, English, Urdu, Sociology, Pol.Science, Economics, History, Education, Geography, Philosophy, Home Science, Vogal, MASW, MA/M-SC(Statis tics, Mathe), MA/M-SC(Statis tics, Mathe), MA/M-SC(Statis tics, Mathe), M.G.Computer Science, Food & Nutritioni, M. Computer Science, Food & Nutritioni, M. Communication History M. M. M. Scistatis tics, Mathe), M. M. M. M. M. Scistatis tics, Mathe), M. M. M. M. M. M. M. M. M. M. M. M. M. M | | | | | У | | | | | | | |
| Education, Geography, Mathematics, Philosophy, Urdu, Public Administration) BASTourism), B-SE(Bio, Math) B-SE(| | (1603) | | | | | | | | | | |
| Geography, Mathematics, Philosophy, Urdu, Public Administration) , BA(Tourism), B.Sc(Bio, Maths & Computer Science,) CCS(Bia & B.Sc), B | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Mathematics, Philosophy, Urdu, Public Administration) . BA(Tourism), BS(Bio, Maths & Computer Science). CCSS(BA & B. SC), B. SC(Human Nutrition), B. Scipin, B. Scipi | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Philosophy, Urdu, Public Administration) , BA(Tourism), B. Sc((Bio, Maths & Computer Science), CCSS(BA & B. Sc), B. Sc((Liman) Nutrition), B. Com, BBA, BCA, MA(Hind), Sanskrit, English, Urdu, Sociology, Pol.Science, Economics, History, Education, Geography, Philosophy, Home Science, (Science, Follow), MA(Massay, MA/Mass(Statis Usans, MA(Massay, MA/Mass(Statis Usans, MA(Massay, MA/Mass(Statis Usans, MA(Massay, MA(Ma | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Urdu, Public Administration) , BA(Tourism), B.Sc(Blo, Maths & Computer Science), CCSS(BA & B. Sc(Ho.man), B.Sc(Ho.man), B.Sc(Ho.man), B.Com, BBA, B.Co | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Administration) , BA(Tourism), B. S.(8io, Marks & Computer Science), CCS(BA & B. S.C.) , B. S.C(Human Nutrition), B. Com, BBA, BCA, MA[Hind], Sanskrit, English, Urdu, Sociology, Pol.Science, Economics, History, Education, Geography, Philosophy, Home Science, Yesgaj, MASW, MA/M S.(Skicheni St.), M.S.(Skicheni Science, Pood & Murtition), M.Com, MBA, M.Co | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| B. Sc(Bio, Maths | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| B. Sc(Bio, Maths) & Computer Science), CCSS(BA & B. Sc), B. Sc(Human Nutrition), B. Com, BBA, BCA, MA[Hind], Sanskrit, English, Urdu, Sociology, Pol. Science, Economics, History, Education, Geography, Philosophy, Hom Science, Yogn), MASSW, MA/M.Sc(Statis tics, Maths), M. Sc(Bochemi stry, Computer Science, Food & Nutrition), M. Sc(Bochemi stry, Computer Science, Food & Nutrition), M. Com, MBA, M.CA, BLIS, MLS, PGDEA, PGDVBCC, PGDBSS, PGDBSD, PGDBMM, PGDIMM, PGDIMM, PGDIMM, PGDIMM, PGDIMM, PGDIMM, PGDIMM, PGDIMC, PGBENIMC, PGBENIMC, PGBCST, PGGDST, PGGDST, PGGDST, PGGDST, PGGDST, PGGDST, PGGDST, PGGDST, PGGDST, PGGDSW, PGGDTN, PGGSOW, PGGDTN, PGGSOW, PGGDTN, PGGSSW, PGGDTN, PGGSSW, PGGDTN, PGGSSW, PGGDTN, | | | | | | | | | | | , BA(Tourism), | |
| 8. Computer Science,) CCS(gA & B.Sc), B.ScHuman Nutrition), B.Com, BBA, BCA, MAHindi, Sanskrit, English, Urdu, Sociology, PJ.Science, Economics, History, Education, Geography, Home Science, Yoga, MaSW, MA/M.Sc(Statis tics, Maths), M.Sc(Bochemi stry, Computer Science, Food R. Nutrition), M.Com, MBA, MCA, BUS, MLS, FGDEA, PGDNCC, PGDDE, PGDSSD, PGDRSD, PGDRSD, PGDRSD, PGDRSD, PGDRSD, PGDRNA, PGDMM, PGDST, PGGSSW, PGDDTN, PGDSSM, PGDDTN, PGDSSM, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| CCSSIBA & B. Sc/Human Nutrition), B. Com, BBA, BCA, MA(Hindi, Sanskrit, English, Urdu, Sociology, Pol. Science, Economics, History, Education, Geography, Philosophy, Home Science, Yoagi, MASW, MA/M.Sc(Statis tics, Maths), M.Sc(Statis tics, Maths), M.Sc(Biochemi stry, Computer Science, Food & Nutrition), M.Com, MBA, MCA, BLIS, MUS, PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSPS, PGDBSPS, PGDBSPS, PGDBSPS, PGDBSPS, PGDBSPS, PGDBSPS, PGDBSPS, PGDBSP, PGDMM, PGDIMM, PGDOST, PGDSSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSGMM, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| B.Sc) B.ScHuman Nutrition), B.Com, BBA, BCA, MA(Hindi, Sanskrit, English, Urdu, Sociology, Pol.Science, Economics, History, Education, Geography, Philosophy, Home Science, Yogal, MASW, MA/M, Sc(Statis) tics, Maths), M.Sc(Blochemi stry, Computer Science, Food & Nutrition), M.Com, MBA, MCA, BLIS, MILS, PODEA, PGODEO, PGODES, PGOBSD, PGOESO, PGOESO, PGOESO, PGOESO, PGOESO, PGOPM, PCDMM, PCDCST, PGOESO, | | | | | | | | | | Science), | |
| B. Sc/Human Nurrition), B. Com, BBA, BCA, MA(Hindi, Sanskrit, English, Urdu, Sociology, Pol.Science, Economics, History, Education, Geography, Philosophy, Home Science, Yoga), MASW, MA/M Sc(Statis tics, Maths), M. Sc(Biochemi stry, Computer Science, Food & Nutrition), M. Com, MBA, MCA, BUS, MUS, POBCA, PCDWGC, PCDDE, PGDBSPS, RGDESD, PGDESD, PGDESD, PGDESD, PGDESD, PGDEN, PGDPM, PCDMM, PCDCWH, PGDST, PGDST, PGDST, PGDST, PGDST, PGDST, PGDST, PGDST, PGDSTM, PCDDTN, PCDFSOM, | | | | | | | | | | | CCSS(BA & | |
| Nutrition), B.Com, BBA, BCA, MA(Hindi, Sanskrit, English, Urdu, Sociology, Pol.Science, Economics, History, Education, Geography, Philosophy, Home Science, Yega), MASW, MA/M.Sc(Statis tics, Maths), M.Sc(Bichemi stry, Computer Science, Food & Nutrition), M.Com, MBA, M.CA, BulS, MLIS, PODEA, PGDVGCC, PGDBS, PGDSSD, PGDSSD, PGDSSD, PGDFSD, PGDFSD, PGDFM, PGDMM, PGDIMC, PGDRMC, PGDMM, PGDIMC, PGDRMC, | | | | | | | | | | B.Sc), | |
| B.Com, BBA, BCA, MA(Hindi, Sanskirit, English, Urdu, Sociology, Pol. Science, Economics, History, Education, Geography, Philosophy, Home Science, Yoga, MASW, MA/M Sc(Statis tits, Maths), M.Sc(Biochemi stry, Computer Science, Food & Nutrition), M.Com, MBA, MCA, BLIS, MLIS, PODEA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDSSPS, PGDBSD, PGDESD, PGDESD, PGDESD, PGDENA, PGDFM, PGDFM, PGDFM, PGDIMC, PFGRIMC, PFGSSW, PFGDST, PFGGSW, PFGDST, PFGGSW, PFGDTN, PFGDSSW, PFGDTN, PFGFSSW, PFGFSSW, PFGDTN, PFGFSSW, PFG | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BCA, MA[Hindi, Sanskrit, English, Urdu, Sociology, Pol.Science, Economics, History, Education, Geography, Philosophy, Home Science, Yoga), MASW, MA[M.S.c(Statis titis, Maths), M.S.c(Blochemi stry, Computer Science, Food & Nutrition), M.Com, MBA, MCA, BLIS, MLIS, PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDSSP, PGDBSD, PGDRSP, PGDBSD, PGDRSP, PGDBMM, PGDIMM, PGDIMM, PGDIMM, PGDIMM, PGDIMM, PGDIMM, PGDIMC, PGDSTM, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Sanskrit, English, Urdu, Sociology, Pol.Science, Economics, History, Education, Geography, Philosophy, Home Science, Yoga), MASW, MA/M.Sc(Statis tics, Maths), M.Sc(Biochemi stry, Computer Science, Food & Nutrition), M.Com, MBA, MCA, BLIS, MLS, PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PCDBSD, PGDRSD, PGDRSD, PGDRSD, PGDRM, PGDFM, PGDFM, PGDFM, PGDMM, PGDIMM, PGDIMM, PGDIMM, PGDIMM, PGDIMM, PGDIMM, PGDIMC, PGGPRIMC, PGGPRIM | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| English, Urdu, Sociology, Pol.Science, Economics, History, Education, Geography, Philosophy, Home Science, Yoga), MASW, MA/M.Sc(Statis tics, Maths), M.Sc(Biochemi stry, Computer Science, Food & Nutrition), M.Com, MBA, MCA, BLS, MLS, PGDEA, PGDVEC, PGDBS, PGGBSD, PGGBSD, PGGBSD, PGGBSD, PGGBSD, PGGBSD, PGGRM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDINC, PGGRIMC, PGGGRIMC, PGGGGSW, PGGDTN, PGGGSW, PGGDTN, PGGFSOMM, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Sociology, Pol.Science, Economics, History, Education, Geography, Philosophy, Home Science, Yoga), MASW, MA/M.SciStatis tics, Maths), M.SciGlochemi stry, Computer Science, Food & Nutrition), M.Com, MBA, MCA, BLIS, MLIS, PGDEA, PGDDE, PGDBSD, PGDESD, PGDESD, PGDESD, PGDESD, PGDRSD, PGDRSD, PGDRM, PGDMM, PGDIMG, PGDPM, PGDIMG, PGDPM, PGDIMG, PGDPM, PGDIMC, PGDEMM, PGDIMC, PGDEMM, PGDIMC, PGDEMM, PGDIMC, PGDEMM, PGDIMC, PGDEMM, PGDIMC, PGDEMM, PGDIMC, PGDEMM & PP, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDTT, PGDSW, PGDSSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSMM, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Pol.Science, Economics, History, Education, Geography, Philosophy, Home Science, Yoga), MASW, MA/M.Sc(Statis tics, Maths), M.Sc(Biothemi stry, Computer Science, Food & Nutrition), M.Com, MBA, MCA, BLIS, MLIS, PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDBSD, PGDBSD, PGDBSD, PGDBSD, PGDBSD, PGDBSD, PGDBSD, PGDBN, PGDPM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDIMG, PGDRMA, PGDIMC, PGDRMA & PP, PGDT, PGDEH, PGDCWH, PGDSW, PGDSSW, | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Economics, History; Education, Geography, Philosophy, Home Science, Yoga), MASW, MA/M.Sc(Statis tics, Maths), M. Sc(Blochemi stry, Computer Science, Food & Nutrition), M. Com, MBA, MCA, BLIS, MLIS, PGDEA, PGDDE, PGDBSD, PGDBSD, PGDBSD, PGDBSD, PGDBSD, PGDBSD, PGDRSD, PGDRSD, PGDRSD, PGDRMM, PGDIMB, PGDIMG, PGDIMG, PGDIMG, PGDIMG, PGDIMG, PGDEMM & FP, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDT, PGDST, PGDSSW, PGDDTN, PGDSSM, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| History, Education, Geography, Philosophy, Home Science, Yoga), MASW, MA/M.Sc(Statis tics, Maths), M.Sc(Blochemi stry, Computer Science, Food & Nutrition), M.Com, MBA, MCA, BLIS, MLIS, FOEDA, PGDVGC, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDESD, PGDESD, PGDESD, PGDESD, PGDFSD, PGDFSD, PGDFMM, PGDIMB, PGDIMB, PGDIMB, PGDPM, PGDPM, PGDPM, PGDIMC, PGDRMC, PGDST, PGDSSW, PGDST, PGDFSQM, PGDST, PGDFSQM, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Education, Geography, Philosophy, Home Science, Yoga), MASW, MA/M.Sc(Statis tics, Maths), M.Sc(Blochemi stry, Computer Science, Food & Nutrition), M.Com, MBA, MCA, BllS, MLIS, PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDSSD, PGDESD, PGDRSD, PGDRSD, PGDRDR, PGDRM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDIMB, PGDPM, PGDIMC, PGDPMM, PGDIMC, PGDEMM, PGDIMC, PGDEMM, PGDIMC, PGDEMM, PGDT, PGGPH, PGDST, PGDST, PGDSST, PGDSST, PGDSST, PGDSST, PGDSST, PGDSSW, PGDST, PGDFSQM, PGDSW, PGDSSW, PGDSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Geography, Philosophy, Home Science, Yoga), MASW, MA/M Sc(Statis tics, Maths), M.Sc(Biochemi stry, Computer Science, Food & Nutrition), M.Com, MBA, MCA, BllS, MLIS, PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGGRS, PGCBSD, PGGRSD, PGGFSDM, PGGFMM, PGGMMM, PGGIMM, PGGIMM, PGGIMG, PGGDRM, PGGDIMC, PGGRMM, PGGIMC, PGGRMM, PGGST, PGGST, PGGST, PGGSSW, PGGDTN, PGGSW, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Philosophy, Home Science, Yoga), MASW, MA/M.Sc(Statis tics, Maths), M.Sc(Biochemi stry, Computer Science, Food & Nutrition), M.Com, MBA, MCA, BLIS, MLIS, PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDEA, PGDSSD, PGDSSD, PGDSSD, PGDSSD, PGDFSD, PGDFMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDIMG, PGDPMM, PGDIMC, PGDRMC, PGDSSD, PGDSSW, PGDSTD, PGDSSW, PGDSSW, PGDSSW, PGDSSW, PGDSSW, PGDSSW, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Home Science, Yoga), MASW, MA/M.SC(Statis tics, Maths), M.Sc(Biochemi stry, Computer Science, Food & Nutrition), M.Com, MBA, MCA, BLIS, MILS, PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDBSD, PGDBSD, PGDBSD, PGDBSD, PGDRSD, PGDRSD, PGDRN, PGDFM, PGDFMM, PGDIMM, PGDIMM, PGDIMM, PGDIMM, PGDIMM, PGDIMM, PGDIMM, PGDEMM, PGDTS, PGDSW, PGDTN, PGDFSOM, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Yoga), MASW, MA/M.Sc(Statis tics, Maths), M.Sc(Blochemi stry, Computer Science, Food & Nutrition), M.Com, MBA, MCA, BLIS, MLIS, PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDESD, PGDESD, PGDESD, PGDRS, PGDCA, PGDPM, PGDPM, PGDPM, PGDMM, PGDIMB, PGDPM, PGDIMB, PGDIMC, PGDEMM, PGDIMC, PGDEMH, PGDST, PGGOSW, PGDDTN, PGDPSOM, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MA/M.Sc/Statis tics, Maths), M.Sc(Blochemi stry, Computer Science, Food & Nutrition), M.Com, MBA, MCA, BLIS, MLIS, PEDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDBSD, PGDESD, PGDESD, PGDESD, PGDESD, PGDHN, PGDHM, PGDMM, PGDIMG, PGDIMG, PGDIMC, PGDRMC, PGDRMC, PGDRMC, PGDEMM & FP, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDWH, PGDWH, PGDWH, PGDWH, PGDWH, PGDWH, PGDWH, PGDSW, PGDSW, PGDTN, PGDFSQM, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| tics, Maths), M.Sc(Biochemi stry, Computer Science, Food & Nutrition), M.Com, MBA, MCA, BLIS, MILS, PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDESD, PGDFM, PGDFM, PGDFM, PGDIMB, PGDIMB, PGDIMC, PGDPM, PGDIMC, PGDFM, PGDIMC, PGDFM, PGDIMC, PGDFM, PGDFM, PGDIMC, PGDFM, PGDFM, PGDIMC, PGDFM, PGDFM, PGDFM, PGDFM, PGDFM, PGDFM, PGDFM, PGDFM, PGDST, PGDFH, PGCST, PGDSSW, PGDTN, PGDFSQM, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| M.Sc(Biochemi stry, Computer Science, Food & Nutrition), M.Com, MBA, M.CA, BLIS, MILS, PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PCGBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDFSD, PGDFSD, PGDFSD, PGDFM, PGDFMM, PGDIMM, PGDIMM, PGDIMM, PGDIMM, PGDIMM, PGDIMC, PGDFM, PGDFM, PGDFM, PGDFM, PGDFM, PGDFM, PGDIMC, PGDFM, PGDFM, PGDIMC, PGDFM, PGDFM, PGDIMC, PGDFM, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDST, PGGFM, PGDST, PGGSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| stry, Computer Science, Food & Nutrition), M.Com, MBA, MCA, BLIS, MLIS, PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDESD, PGDESD, PGDFRM, PGDHRD, PGDFMM, PGDIMB, PGDIMB, PGDPM, PGDIMC, PGDRMC, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Science, Food & Nutrition), M.Com, MBA, M.Can, MBA, MCA, BLIS, MLIS, PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDFSD, PGDRS, PGDCA, PGDHRD, PGDFM, PGDFM, PGDMM, PGDIMB, PGDPM, PGDIMC, PGDRMC, PGDRMC, PGDRMC, PGDRMC, PGDRMC, PGDRMC, PGDRMC, PGDRMC, PGDFMN, PGDIMC, PGDFMN, PGDIMC, PGDFMN, PGDTN, PGDST, PGDST, PGDSSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| & Nutrition), M.Com, MBA, MCA, BLIS, MLIS, PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDSD, PGDRS, PGDCA, PGDFM, PGDFM, PGDFM, PGDIMB, PGDIMB, PGDIMC, PGDIMC, PGDEMM & FP, PGDT, PGDSSW, PGDSSW, PGDSSW, PGDFSQM, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| M.Com, MBA, MCA, BLIS, MLIS, PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDBE, PGDBSD, PGDESD, PGDESD, PGDFAM, PGDHRD, PGDFMM, PGDIMB, PGDIMB, PGDIMC, PGDEMM, PGDIMC, PGDEMM, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDEWH, PGDEWH, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDST, PGDST, PGDST, PGDSST, PGDGSW, PGDBSD, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MCA, BLIS, MILS, PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDESD, PGDRS, PGDCA, PGDHRD, PGDHM, PGDIMB, PGDMM, PGDIMB, PGDPM, PGDJMC, PGDRMC, PGDRMC, PGDEMM & FP, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDST, PGDSSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MLIS, PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDESD, PGDESD, PGDHRD, PGDHRD, PGDHRM, PGDIMB, PGDPM, PGDPM, PGDPM, PGDJMC, PGDRIMC, PGDRIMC, PGDT, PGDF, PGDT, PGDF, PGDT, PGDF, PGDT, PGDF, PGDT, PGDF, PGDST, PGDSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDDESD, PGDBSD, PGDESD, PGDESD, PGDFM, PGDFMM, PGDMM, PGDIMB, PGDMM, PGDJMC, PGDRJMC, PGDRJMC, PGDFMM & FP, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDST, PGDST, PGDST, PGDST, PGDSTN, PGDSTN, PGDSTN, PGDSTN, PGDFSQM, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDESD, PGDESD, PGDHRD, PGDHRD, PGDHMM, PGDIMB, PGDMM, PGDIMB, PGDPM, PGDRMC, PGDRMC, PGDRMC, PGDRMC, PGDRMC, PGDRMC, PGDRMC, PGDRMC, PGDEMM & FP, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDST, PGDSSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDESD, PGDRSD, PGDRSD, PGDRSD, PGDRSD, PGDRMD, PGDFMM, PGDMM, PGDIMB, PGDPM, PGDJMC, PGDRJMC, PGDRJMC, PGDEMM & FP, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDST, PGDSW, PGDSTN, PGDFSQM, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PGDBSD, PGDESD, PGDRS, PGDCA, PGDHRD, PGDFM, PGDMM, PGDIMB, PGDPM, PGDJMC, PGDRMC, PGDFMM & FP, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCH, PGDST, PGDSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PGDESD, PGDRS, PGDCA, PGDHRD, PGDFM, PGDMM, PGDIMB, PGDPM, PGDJMC, PGDPM, PGDEMM & FP, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDCWH, PGDSST, PGDGSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PGDRS, PGDCA, PGDHRD, PGDFM, PGDMM, PGDIMB, PGDPM, PGDJMC, PGDRMC, PGDEMM & FP, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDSWH, PGDSST, PGDGSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PGDHRD, PGDFM, PGDMM, PGDIMB, PGDJMC, PGDJMC, PGDRJMC, PGDEMM & FP, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PGDFM, PGDMM, PGDIMB, PGDPM, PGDJMC, PGDRJMC, PGDEMM & FP, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PGDMM, PGDIMB, PGDPM, PGDJMC, PGDRJMC, PGDEMM & FP, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PGDIMB, PGDPM, PGDJMC, PGDRJMC, PGDEMM & FP, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PGDPM, PGDJMC, PGDRJMC, PGDEMM & FP, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PGDJMC, PGDRJMC, PGDEMM & FP, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PGDRJMC, PGDEMM & FP, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, | | | | | | | | | | | PGDJMC, | |
| PGDEMM & FP, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PGDGSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PGDFSQM, | | | | | | | | | | | PGDDTN, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | <u> </u> | | | | | | | |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | REGIONA | 1 | Yes | UP | Governm | Dr. | 7525048 | PhD | 37 | PGDYO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DVM, DECE, DCDN, DHEN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DIU, DUJ&MC, DUNRNA, DJD, DPC, DWT, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CCC, CCWD, CCLA, CCCA, CFS, CPLT, CPT, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF. BA (Hindi, | 258 |
|-----|-----------------------------------|---|-----|--|------------|--|-------------|-----|----|---|-----|
| 98. | L CENTER AYODHY A (1605) | | res | RAJARSHI TANDON OPEN UNIVERSI TY | Government | Dr. Shashi Bhusha n Ram Tripathi | 7525048 015 | PND | 37 | BA (Hindi, English, Sanskrit, Urdu, Political Science, History, Sociology, Economics, Education, Philosophy), BA(Tourism), B.Com, MA (Hindi, English, Sanskrit, History, Sociology, Political Science, Economics, Education, Philosophy, Social Work), M.Com., PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDBSD, PGDHRD, PGDHRD, PGDHRD, PGDHRD, PGDHRD, PGDMM, PGDIMG, PGDIMC, PGDIMC, PGDIMC, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDST, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDCST, | 258 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | | | PGDGSW, DYS, DTS, DRD, DIU, DUJ & MC, DUNRA, DASC, CES, CAC, CHFE, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, APCNF, APDF. | |
|-----|--|---|-----|----------------------|------------|-------------------|-------------|-----|----|--|-----|
| 99. | Regional Centre, Bareilly (S1606) | 1 | Yes | UPRTOU, Prayagraj | Government | Dr. R.B. Singh | 9897779 083 | PhD | 45 | BA (Hindi, English, Sanskrit, Urdu, Political Science, History, Sociology, Economics, Education, Philosophy), BA(Tourism), B.Com, MA (Hindi, English, Sanskrit, History, Sociology, Political Science, Economics, Education, Philosophy, Social Work), M.Com., PGDEA, PGDBSD, PGDBA, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDHRD, PGDFM, PGDMM, , PGDIMB, PGDMM, PGDIMC, PGDT, PGDFM, PGDST, PGDFM, PGDST, PGDFM, PGDST, PGDFM, PGDST, PGDFM, PGDMM, PGDJMC, PGDT, PGDFM, PGDT, PGDFM, PGDST, PGDFM, PGDST, PGDSW, DYS, DTS, DRD, DIU, DUJ & MC, DUNRA, DASC, CES, CAC, CHFE, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, | 104 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | | | CPIG, COF, | |
|------|--|---|-----|--|------------|----------------------|-------------|-----|----|---|---|
| | | | | | | | | | | CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CWWT, CNSD, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | APCNF, APCCN, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 100. | REGIONA L CENTER AZAMGA RH (S – 1611) | 1 | Yes | UP Rajarshi Tandon Open Universit y | Government | DR. SHYAM DUTT DUBEY | 7459815 555 | PhD | 12 | APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF. BA (Hindi, English, Sanskrit, Urdu, Political Science, History, Sociology, Economics, Education, Philosophy), BA(Tourism), B.Com, MA (Hindi, English, Sanskrit, History, Sociology, Political Science, Economics, Education, Philosophy, Social Work), M.Com., PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDHRD, PGDHRD, PGDHM, PGDMM, PGDIMC, PGDTM, PGDIMC, PGDTM, | 3 |
| | | | | | | | | | | CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | APDF. | |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| 101. | VISHWA NATH SARASW ATI MAHILA MAHAVI DYALAY - KUSHINA GAR (1631) | 1 | Yes | DeenDay alUpadhy ay Gorakhpu r Universit y | Private | DR. RAM VILASH RAI | 7800248 047 | PhD | 3 | BA(Hindi, English, Sociology, Pol.Science, Education, History), BA(Tourism), CCSS(BA), MA(Hindi, English, Sociology, Pol.Science, Education, History), MASW, PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDJMC, PGDTMC, PGDTMC, PGDTMC, PGDTMC, PGDTMC, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDSW, PGDYO, DYS, DRD, DVM, DECE, DCDN, DHEN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DJD, DPC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, APCNF, APCCN, APV ABPR | 9 |
|------|--|---|-----|--|---------|-----------------------------|----------------|-----|---|--|----|
| 102. | SMT. RAMDUL ARI COLLEGE - MATHUR A (S1636) | 1 | Yes | Agra Universit y | Private | Mahesh Solanki | 9458076 056 | PhD | 7 | | 25 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | | | History), MASW, MA/M.Sc(Stati stics & Maths), M.Sc(Biochemi stry), PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDJMC, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDYO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DVM, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, | |
|------|---|---|-----|--------------|---------|-----------------|----------------|-----|----|--|-----|
| | | | | | | | | | | CVM, CFS, CPLT, CPT, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF. | |
| 103. | AMRIT LAL MAHAVI DYALAY - SIDDHAR THNAGA R (S - 1638) | 1 | Yes | D D U GKP | Private | Dr.Snehl ata | 9935958 627 | PhD | 29 | BA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, Philosophy, Sociology, Education, Pol.Science, Public Administration , History, Geography, Yoga), BA(Tourism), B.Sc(Bio & Maths groups), CCSS(BA & B.Sc Subjects), B.Sc(Human Nutrition), B.Com, BBA, MA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, Philosophy, Sociology, Education, Pol.Science, History, Geography, | 191 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | | | Home Science, Yoga), MSW, M.Sc(Food & Nutrition), MJMC, PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDESD, PGDRSN, PGDJMC, PGDEMM&FP, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDSW, PGDYO, DYS, DRD, DVM, DECE, DCDN, DHEN, DHA, DFD, DTD, | |
|------|--|---|-----|---|---------|------------------------|---|-----|----|---|----|
| | | | | | | | | | | DJD, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPLT, CPT, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF, APGG, APKD, APAY, APAM, APCAA, APJK, APSMMF, APIBS, APK. | |
| 104. | GAURA DEVI MAHILA MAHAVI DYALAYA - BASTI (S1642) | 1 | Yes | Dr. Ramman ohar Lohia Avadh Universit y | Private | Dr. Triloki Nath | 9918191 779 8896859 040, 9415826 056 | PhD | 19 | BA(Hindi, Sanskrit, Pol.Science, Sociology, Geography, Education), B.Sc(Human Nutrition), CCSS(BA), MA(Hindi, Sanskrit, Pol.Science, Sociology, Geography, Education, Home Science, Yoga), MSW, M.Sc(Food & Nutrition), | 57 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | | | DRD, DVM, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPLT, CPT, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF. | |
|------|--|---|-----|---|---------|------------------------|----------------|-----|----|--|---|
| 106. | KALPANA SHIKSHA N PRASHIK SHAN SANSTHA N - AYODHA YA (S1664) | 1 | Yes | Dr. Ramman ohar Lohia Avadh Universit y | Private | Dr. Vipul Tiwari | 9.5177E+ 10 | PhD | 28 | BA(Hindi, Sanskrit, English, Sociology, History, Geography, Maths), BA(Tourism), B.Sc(Bio, Maths & Computers), CCSS(BA & B.Sc), MA(Hindi, Sanskrit, English, Sociology, History, Geography, Yoga), MASW, MA/M.Sc(Statis tics), M.Sc(Biochemi stry & Computer Science), BCA, MCA, PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDCA, PGDJMC, PGDTMC, PGDTM, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDCWH, PGDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDTN, DAG, DABM, DRD, DVM, DECE, DCDN, DHEN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DJD, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, | 8 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | I | 1 | 1 | | I | | | | | CCV CCCT | 1 |
|------|-----------|---|-----|-----------|---------|----------|---------|-----|----|-----------------|-----|
| | | | | | | | | | | CCY, CGST, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CPHT&VA, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CCMAP, CLPS, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CPIG, COF, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CNF, CCCN, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CRJMC, CHR, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CWWT, CNSD, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CASC, CCTT, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CFD, CTD, CVM, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CFS, CPLT, CPT, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | APCNF, APCCN, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | APY, APPR, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | APDF. | |
| 107. | Rajaram | 1 | Yes | Deen | Private | Shrimati | 9918001 | PhD | 13 | BA(Hindi, | 131 |
| 107. | mahavidy | | | Dayal | | Suman | 717 | | | Sanskrit, Urdu, | |
| | alay | | | Upadhyay | | Verma | | | | History, | |
| | asharafpu | | | a | | | | | | Sociology, | |
| | r | | | Gorakhpu | | | | | | Geography, | |
| | majganw | | | r | | | | | | Maths), | |
| | an | | | Universit | | | | | | BA(Tourism), | |
| | Ambedka | | | | | | | | | B.Sc(Bio & | |
| | |] | | у | | | | | | Maths groups), | |
| | rnagar(S- | | | | | | | | | B.Sc(Human | |
| | 1668) | | | | | | | | | Nutrition), | |
| | |] | | | | | | | | CCSS(BA & | |
| | | | | | | | | | | B.Sc), | |
| | | | | | | | | | | MA(Hindi, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | Sanskrit, Urdu, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | History, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | Sociology, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | Geography, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | Yoga), MASW, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | MA(Home | |
| | | | | | | | | | | Science), | |
| | | | | | | | | | | MA/M.Sc(Statis | |
| | | | | | | | | | | tics), | |
| | | | | | | | | | | M.Sc(Biochemi | |
| | | | | | | | | | | stry), | |
| | | | | | | | | | | M.Sc(Food & | |
| | | | | | | | | | | Nutirition), | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDEA, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDVGCC, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDDE, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDBSPS, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDBSD, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDJMC, | |
| | |] | | | | | | | | PGDRJMC, | |
| | |] | | | | | | | | PGDT, PGDFH, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDCWH, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDST, | |
| | |] | | | | | | | | PGDGSW, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDDTN, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDFSQM, | |
| | |] | | | | | | | | PGDYO, DYS, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | DDT, DVAPFV, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | DAG, DABM, | |
| | |] | | | | | | | | DRD, DVM, | |
| | |] | | | | | | | | DECE, DCDN, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | DHEN, DHA, | |
| | |] | | | | | | | | DFD, DTD, DIP, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | DIU, DUJ&MC, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | DUNRNA, DJD, | |
| | |] | | | | | | | | DPC, DASC, | |
| | |] | | | | | | | | CES, CAC, | |
| | |] | | | | | | | | CWED, CCY, | |
| | • | | • | • | | | | • | | | |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| 109. | PATIRAM DEGREE | | | Universit y | | Kr Gaud | 241 | | | English, Education, Economics, | |
|------|--|---|-----|--|---------|-------------------------|----------------|-----|----|--|----|
| 109. | | 1 | Yes | Agra Universit | Private | Ritesh Kr Gaud | 9412750 241 | PhD | 18 | | 60 |
| 108. | BASHDEV MAHAVI DYALAY – KUSHINA GAR (S1669) | 1 | Yes | Deen Dayal Upadhyay Gorakhpu r Universit y | Governm | SHRI RAKESH KUMAR | 9415029 119 | PhD | 3 | CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPLT, CPT, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF. BA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, Sociology, Pol.Science, History), BA(Tourism), CCSS(BA), MA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, Sociology, Pol.Science, | 40 |
| | | | | | | | | | | CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, | |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | |
|---|---------|---|--|--|------|-----------------|--|
| | COLLEGE | | | | | History, | |
| | – AGRA | | | | | Sociology, | |
| | (S1678) | | | | | Pol.Science, | |
| | (31070) | | | | | Maths), | |
| | | | | | | BA(Tourism), | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | B.Sc(Bio & | |
| | | | | | | Maths groups), | |
| | | | | | | CCSS(BA & | |
| | | | | | | B.Sc), | |
| | | | | | | B.Sc(Human | |
| | | | | | | Nutrition), | |
| | | | | | | B.Com, BBA, | |
| | | | | | | MA(Hindi, | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | English, | |
| | | | | | | Education, | |
| | | | | | | Economics, | |
| | | | | | | History, | |
| | | | | | | Sociology, | |
| | | | | | | Pol.Science, | |
| | | | | | | Home Science, | |
| 1 | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | Yoga), | |
| | | | | | | MA/M.Sc(Statis | |
| | | | | | | tics), MASW, | |
| | | | | | | M.Sc(Biochemi | |
| | | | | | | stry, Food & | |
| | | | | | | Nutrition), | |
| | | | | | | M.Com, MBA, | |
| | | | | | | PGDEA, | |
| | | | | | | PGDVGCC, | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | PGDDE, | |
| | | | | | | PGDBSPS, | |
| | | | | | | PGDBSD, | |
| | | | | | | PGDHRD, | |
| | | | | | | PGDFM, | |
| | | | | | | PGDMM, | |
| | | | | | | PGDIMB, | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | PGDPM, | |
| | | | | | | PGDJMC, | |
| | | | | | | PGDRJMC, | |
| | | | | | | PGDT, PGDFH, | |
| | | | | | | PGDCWH, | |
| | | | | | | PGDST, | |
| | | | | | | PGDGSW, | |
| | | | | | | PGDDTN, | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | PGDFSQM, | |
| | | | | | | PGDYO, DYS, | |
| | | | | | | DDT, DVAPFV, | |
| | | | | | | DAG, DABM, | |
| | | | | | | DRD, DVM, | |
| | | | | | | DECE, DCDN, | |
| | | | | | | DHEN, DHA, | |
| | | | | | | DFD, DTD, DIP, | |
| | | | | | | DJD, DPC, | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | DASC, CES, | |
| | | | | | | CAC, CWED, | |
| | | | | | | CCY, CGST, | |
| | | | | | | CPHT&VA, | |
| | | | | | | CCMAP, CLPS, | |
| | | | | | | CPIG, COF, | |
| | | | | | | CNF, CCCN, | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | CRJMC, CHR, | |
| 1 | | | | | | CWWT, CNSD, | |
| | | | | | | CASC, CCTT, | |
| 1 | | | | | | CFD, CTD, CVM, | |
| | | | | | | CFS, CPLT, CPT, | |
| L | | 1 | | | l | , - , , | |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | | APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF. | |
|------|---|-----|---|---------|--------------------------|--|-----|----|--|----|
| 110. | DESH DEEPAK ADARSH P. G. COLLEGE - AYODHY A (S1708) | Yes | Dr. Ramman ohar Lohia Avadh Universit y | Private | DR. ATUL CHAND RA SHUKLA | 9415684 284, 9721173 254, 9919353 421 | PhD | 20 | BA(Hindi, English, Sociology, Pol.Science, Education, History, Maths, Geography, Economics, Sanskrit), BA(Tourism), B.Sc(Bio & Maths groups), CCSS(BA & B.Sc), B.Com, BBA, MA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, Sociology, Pol.Science, Education, History, Home Sceince, Economics, Geography, Yoga), B.Sc(Human Nutrition), M.Sc(Food & Nutrition), M.Sc(Food & Nutrition), PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDJMC, PGDTMC, PGDTMC, PGDTMC, PGDTM, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDTN, DAG, DABM, DRD, DVM, DECE, DCDN, DHEN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DJD, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPLT, CPT, | 17 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | DALDAPA T SHAHI MAHILA MAHAVI DYALAYA - KUSHINA GAR (S - 1733) | | | GKP | | MANISH A SINGH | 245 | | | Sanskrit, English, History, Pol.Science, Education, Sociology), BA(Tourism), CCSS(BA), MA(Hindi, Sanskrit, English, History, Pol.Science, Education, Sociology), MASW, PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDJMC, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDYO, DYS, DRD, DVM, DECE, DCDN, DHEN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DJD, DPC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF, APGG, APKD, APAY, | |
|------|--|---|-----|---------------------------|---------|---------------------------------|----------------|-----|----|---|----|
| 112. | MAA GYATRI RAMSUK H PANDEY P.G. COLLEGE, Gonda (S1743) | 1 | Yes | Lucknow Universit y | Governm | DR. VINOD KUMAR SHUKLA | 9918723 428 | PhD | 48 | APAM. BA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, History, Geography, Sociology, Maths, Education), BA(Tourism), B.Sc(Bio & Maths groups, | 34 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| B.S.G. B.Com, B.R.M.P.Hindin, English, Snanktri, History, Geography, B.S.G. B.Com, Socialogy, History, Geography, B.S.G. B.Com, Socialogy, Home Science, Yoga), MASW, MAM Schatts tics), M.S.G.Bischemi stry, Food & Nutrition, MIR, M.Com, B.C.C.M., M.S.G.Bischemi stry, Food & Nutrition, MIR, M.Com, B.C.C.M., B.C.C.M | | | | | | | | | | | Nutrition), | |
|--|------|--------|---|-----|------|---------|-------|---------|-------|----|----------------|----|
| BBA, MA(Hind), English, Sanskirt, History, Geography, Education, Sociology, Yoga), MASW, MA, M. SciStatis track, M. SciGlochemi stry, Food & Nutrition), MBA, M. Com, PROBEA, PONVCC, PRODE, PORSE, PROSEC, PRODE, PROBEA, PROMOCC, PRODE, PROBEA, PROBEA, PROMOCC, PRODE, PROBEA, PROBEA, PROMOCC, PRODE, PROBEA, PROBEA, PROMOC, PROBEA, PROBEA, PROBEA, PROMOC, PROBEA, P | | | | | | | | | | | CCSS(BA & | |
| English, Saraskrit, History, Geography, Education, Sociology, Home Science, Yoga, MASW, MA,MAS()astal, MA,MAS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Sanckrit, History, Geography, Education, Sociology, Home Science, Yoga, MASW, MCACCIDITIS MAS(Blochemi Stry, Food & NUMERICAL MAS(Blochemi | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| History, Geography, Education, Sociology, Home Science, Yeap, MASW, MA/M SC[Statis Bio], MS-groothermin MS- | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Geography, Education, Sociology, Home Science, Young, Man, Science, Young, Man, Mark, Science, Young, Man, Mark, Science, Young, Mark, McGlacteria Stry, Food & Nutrition), MSA, McGlacteria Stry, Food & Nutrition, MSA, MSClacteria Stry, Food & Nutrition, MSC, MSClacteria Stry, Food & Nutrition, MSC, MSC, CCT, COST, CONT, COST, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Education, Scioology, Home Science, Yoga, MASW, MA/M Sc(Statis (to.S), M.S.(Blochemi stry, Food & Nutrition), MS, MS, MS, MS, MS, MS, MS, MS, MS, MS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Sociology, Home Science, Yoga, Maskw, MA/M.S.(Statis tics.), M.S.CBischemi stry. Food & Nutrition.), MS. M.S.CBischemi stry. Food & Nutrition.), MS. M.S.CBischemi stry. Food & Nutrition.), MS. M.Com. PGDBA, PGDWGC, PGDBSS, PGDBSS, PGDBSS, PGDBSS, PGDBSS, PGDBSS, PGDBSS, PGDBSS, PGDBM, PGDMM, PGD | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Home Science, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Noga), MASW, MAYM, Sc(Statis tics.), MS, Misc(Biochemi stry, Food & Nourition), MBA, M.Com, PGOEA, PGODEC, PGOBSD, PGOBEN, PGOBSD, PGOBN, PGOBM, PGOBM, PGOMM, PGOM | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MA/M.S.(Statis (ts.)) M.S.(Blochem) M.S.(Blo | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 113. RAMESII 1 Yes Agra Governm SMT. 7668088 Post. 14 RAPKD, APAY, APAR, APDC, APGC, Parch, APAC, APAY, APAR, APAY, APAR, APAY, APAR, APAY, APAM, APAM, APAM, APAM, APAM, Cichalds, Scillage, and String, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| M.Sc(Blochemia M.Scytiochemia M.Sc | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Styr, Food & Nutrition), MBA, M.Com, PGDEA, PGDVCCC, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDHRD, PGDFM, PGMM, | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Nutrition), MBA, M.Com, PGDEA, PGDV6CC, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDBSD, PGDBBD, PGDFMD, PGDFM, PGDMM, PGMMM, PGMMM, PGMMM, PGMMM, PGMMM, PGMMM, PGMMM, PGMMM, PGMMM, PGMMMM, PGMMM, PGMMM, PGMMM, PGMMM, PGMMM, PGMMM, PGMMM, PGMMM, PGMMMM, PGMMM, PGMMM, PGMMM, PGMMMM, PGMMM, PGMMMM, PGMMM, PGMMMM, PGMMM, PGMMM, PGMMM, PGMMM, PGMMM, PGMMM, PGMMM, PGMMM, PGMMM, PGMMMM, PGMMM, PGMMM, PGMMM, PGMMM, PGMMM, PGMMM, PGMMM, PGMMM, PGMMMM, PGMMM, PGMMM, PGMMM, PGMMM, PGMMM, PGMMM, PGMMM, PGMMM, PGMMMM, PGMMM, PGMMM, PGMMMM, PGMMM, PGMMMM, PGMMM, PGMMM, PGMMM, PGMMM, PGMMM, PGMMM, PGMMM, PGMMM, PGMMMM, PGMMM, PGMMM, PGMMM, PGMM | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 113. RAMESH 1 Yes Agra Governm SMT. Page Agra Governm VINITA A V AGRAW V A | | | | | | | | | | | Nutrition), | |
| PODEA, PEDMAC, PEDDESS, PEDBESS, PEDBESD, PEDBESS, PEDBESD, PEDBESS, PEDBESD, PEDBES | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PGDDESS, PGDBSD, PGDBSD, PGDBSD, PGDBSD, PGDBSD, PGDBHD, PGDPM, PGDMM, P | | | | | | | | | | | PGDEA, | |
| PODSES, PODSESD, PODHRD, PGDFM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDMM, PGDPM, PGDFM, PGMM, PGDFM, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PGDBSD, PGDPM, PGDPM, PGDPM, PGDMM, PGDIMB, PGDPM, PGDIMC, PGDR, PGDPM, PGDIMC, PGDR, PGDPM, PGDR, PGDPM, PGDR, PGDPM, PGDR, PGDPM, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDPSQM, PGDPSQM, PGDPSQM, PGDPT, DAG, DABM, DRD, DVM, DECE, DCDN, DHE, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DID, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPIT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, C | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 113. RAMESH 1 Yes Agra Governm SMT. 766808B Post- CHANDR APD, APD, APDR, APDC, APAY, APPM, APD, APAM, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PGDFM, PGDMB, PGDMM, PGDIMB, PGDPM, PGDIMB, PGDPM, PGDIMB, PGDPM, PGDIMC, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDSSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDPTN, PGDPTN, PGDFSQM, PGDPTN, PGDPTN, PGDFSQM, PGDPTN, PGDPT | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PGDMM, PGDIMG, PGDPM, PGDIMG, PGDRMC, PGDR, PGDRMC, PGDR, PGDRMC, PGDR, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDSW, PGDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDPTN, PGDFSQM, PGDYO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DVM, DEEC, DCDN, DHEN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DID, DIPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CWM, CFS, CPIT, CPT, APPCN, APCN, APY, APPR, APPCN, APY, APPR, APPCN, APY, APPR, APPCN, APY, APPR, APPCN, APY, APPAM. 113. RAMESH CHANDR A PASS AGRAY APAM. RAMESH CHANDR A PASS AGRAY APAM. 114. BAMESH CHANDR A AGRAW BAILED A BAILED | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PGDIMB, PGDIMC, PGDPM, PGDIMC, PGDRMC, PGDRMC, PGDRMC, PGDRMC, PGDRMC, PGDRMC, PGDRMC, PGDRMC, PGDRMC, PGDRM, PGDVM, PGDVM, PGDVN, PGDVN, PGDVN, PGDVN, PGDVN, PGDVN, DMD, DMD, DMD, DMD, DMD, DMD, DMD, DM | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 113. RAMESH CHANDR A RAME H CHANDR A RAME H CHANDR A RAME H CHANDR A RAME H CHANDR A RAME A R | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 113. RAMESH CHANDR A RAMESH CHANDR A RAME A | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PGDRIMC, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDYO, DVS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DVM, DECE, DCDN, DHEN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DID, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CWM, CFS, CPIT, CPT, APCNF, APCO, APAP, APPR, APPY, APPR, APPY, APPR, APPY, APPR, APPY, APPR, APP, APP, APP, APP, APP, APP, AP | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDGST, PGDGSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDYD, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DVM, DECE, DCDN, DHEN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DID, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CWM, CFS, CPIT, CFT, APCNF, APCN, APP, APP, APP, APP, APP, APP, APP, AP | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDFTN, PGDFSQM, PGDFVN, PGDFSQM, PGDFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DVM, DECE, DCDN, DHEN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DID, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPIT, CPIT, APCNF, APCNF, APCNF, APCNF, APCNF, APCNF, APCNF, APCMF, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDPYO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DVM, DECE, DCDN, DHA, DPD, DTD, DIP, DID, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CP, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPIT, CPT, APCNF, APCN, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PGDGSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDPSQM, PGDPSQM, PGDPSQM, PGDPSQM, PGDPSQM, PGDPSQM, PGDPSQ, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DVM, DECE, DCDN, DHEN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DID, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPLT, CPT, APCNF, APCN, APY, APPR, APDF, APGG, APKD, APAY, APY, APPR, APDF, APGG, APKD, APAY, APAM. 113. RAMESH CHANDR J Yes Agra Governm ent WINITA AGRAW SOCIOlogy, Sociology, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDFSQM, PGDFSQM, PGDFQ, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DVM, DECE, DCDN, DHEN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DID, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPIT, CPT, APCNF, APCN, APY, APPR, APDF, APGG, APKD, APAY, APAM, APA | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 113. RAMESH CHANDR A Pagra Governm Universit of A Pagra V V A Agra V V A Agra V A Agra V A Agra V V A Agra V A Agra V A Agra V V A Agra V | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 113. RAMESH CHANDR A Pagra Governm Universit ent Universit ent VINITA A AGRAW RODEO, DVS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DVM, DECE, DCDN, DHEN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DID, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCV, GST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPIT, CPT, APCNF, APCN, APY, APCN, APY, APCN, APY, APCN, APV, APAN, APOF, APGG, APKD, APAV, APAN, APOF, APGG, APKD, APAV, APAN, APAN, APCN, APAN, APAN, APCN, APAN, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 113. RAMESH 1 Yes Agra Governm SMT. 7668088 Post- APCN, APPN, APPR, APDF, APGG, APKD, APAY, APAM. RAMESH 1 Yes Agra Universit v Y AGRAW RAMESH 1 Yes Agra Universit v AGRAW RAMESH 1 Yes AGRAW RAMESH 1 Yes AGRAW RAMESH 1 Yes AGRAW RAMESH 1 Yes AGRAW V AGRAW RAMESH 1 BA(Hindi, English, Sociology, Socio | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| DAG, DABM, DRD, DVM, DECE, DCDN, DHEN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DID, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPIT, CPT, APCNF, APCN, APOR, APCN, APOR, AP | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 113. RAMESH 1 Yes Agra Universit VINITA AGRAW 1 Post- Graduat Penglish, Sociology, Post- Regish, Post- Regish, Sociology, Post- Regish, Post | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 113. RAMESH CHANDR A POST Agra Universit V A PAM. RAMESH CHANDR A PAPA, A PAPA, A PAPAM. RAMESH CHANDR A PAPA AGRAW CHANDR CHANDR CHANDR CHANDR A PAPAM. RECE, DCDN, DHEN, DHA, DEC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPLT, CPT, APCNF, | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 113. RAMESH 1 Yes Agra Universit V Universit V Universit V Universit V V Universit V V Universit V V Universit V V AGRAW | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 113. RAMESH 1 Yes Agra Universit Park Agra Universit Park Agra Universit Park Agra Universit Park Agra Agra Universit Park Agra Agra Universit Park Agra Agra Agra Universit Park Agra Agra Balk Agra Balk Agra Balk Agra Balk Agra Balk Agra Balk Agra Balk Agra Balk Agra Balk Agra Balk Balk Balk Balk Balk Balk Balk Bal | | | | | | | | | | | DHEN, DHA, | |
| 113. RAMESH 1 Yes Agra Universit ent VINITA A GRAW RAMESH A Universit V AGRAW RAMESH A V AGRAW DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPLT, CPT, APCN, APY, APPR, APDF, APGG, APKD, APAY, APAM. 113. RAMESH 1 Yes Agra Governm ent VINITA 161 Graduat 6 English, Sociology, Sociolog | | | | | | | | | | | DFD, DTD, DIP, | |
| 113. RAMESH 1 Yes Agra Universit ent VINITA A AGRAW Post- CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPLT, CPT, APCNF, APCN | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 113. RAMESH CHANDR A Universit v AGRAW REPRESENTED TO SOME THE CHANDR A AGRAW CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRF, CCCN, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 113. RAMESH 1 Yes Agra Universit ent Universit A AGRAW Service Sociology, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 113. RAMESH CHANDR AP Ves Agra Governm CHANDR A Universit v V V AGRAW RAMESH CHANDR AP Ves Agra Governm CHANDR AP V AGRAW RAMESH CHANDR AP V AGRAW RAMESH CHANDR AP V AGRAW RAMESH CHANDR AP V AGRAW RAMESH CHANDR AP V AGRAW RAMESH CHANDR AR AGRAW RAMESH CHANDR AR AGRAW RAMESH CHANDR AR AGRAW RAMESH CHANDR AGRAW RAM | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 113. RAMESH 1 Yes Agra Universit ent VINITA AGRAW | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 113. RAMESH 1 Yes Agra Governm SMT. 7668088 Post-CHANDR A Universit ent VINITA AGRAW Per Balance of CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPLT, CPT, APCN, APV, APAM. 1161 Graduat English, Sociology, So | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 113. RAMESH 1 Yes Agra Governm SMT. 7668088 Post-CHANDR A Universit ent VINITA AGRAW Post-OF AGRADUS Post-OF AGRADUS POST-OF A | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 113. RAMESH 1 Yes Agra Governm CHANDR A Universit ent VINITA AGRAW Post- Graduat AGRAW CHANDR A CRASC COTT COWN, CFS, CPLT, CPT, CPT, CPT, CPT, CPT, CPT, CPT, CP | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 113. RAMESH 1 Yes Agra Governm CHANDR A Universit ent VINITA AGRAW Post- Graduat AGRAW Service Agra Governm SMT. AGRAW Service A | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 113. RAMESH 1 Yes Agra Governm CHANDR A Universit ent VINITA AGRAW Post- Graduat AGRAW CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPLT, CPT, APCNF, APC | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 113. RAMESH 1 Yes Agra Governm SMT. 7668088 Post-CHANDR Universit ent VINITA AGRAW Post-Agraduat English, Sociology, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 113. RAMESH 1 Ves Agra Governm SMT. 7668088 Post- CHANDR A Universit ent VINITA AGRAW Post- Graduat AGRAW Sociology, | | | | | | | | | | | CES CDIT CDT | |
| 113. RAMESH 1 CHANDR APROBLEM BY VYES Agra Universit ent VINITA AGRAW POST- AGRAW APAWA AP | | | | | | | | | | | APCNE APCCN | |
| 113. RAMESH 1 CHANDR A Ves Agra Universit ent VINITA AGRAW Post- AGRAW APAW. APAM. APAM. APAM. APAM. APAM. APAM. BA(Hindi, English, Sociology, Sociolog | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 113. RAMESH 1 Yes Agra Governm SMT. 7668088 Post- 14 BA(Hindi, English, Sociology, V AGRAW e e | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 113. RAMESH 1 Yes Agra Governm SMT. 7668088 Post- 14 BA(Hindi, English, Sociology, V AGRAW e e Sociology, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 113.RAMESH CHANDR A1YesAgra Universit vGovernm entSMT. VINITA AGRAW7668088 161Post- Graduat e14BA(Hindi, English, Sociology, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| CHANDR Universit ent VINITA 161 Graduat English, Sociology, | | RAMESH | 1 | Yes | Agra | Governm | SMT | 7668088 | Post- | 14 | | 66 |
| A V AGRAW e Sociology, | 113. | | 1 | 103 | | | | | | 11 | | 30 |
| Economics | | | | | | C11C | | 101 | | | | |
| | | 11 | | | y | | AUIMW | | | | Economics, | |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | , | |
|---------|--|--|----|--|----------------|--|
| CHANDR | | | AL | | Pol.Science, | |
| A KALA | | | | | Education, | |
| DEVI | | | | | History, | |
| | | | | | Maths), | |
| COLLEGE | | | | | BA(Tourism), | |
| OF | | | | | B.Sc(Bio & | |
| TECHNOL | | | | | | |
| OGY & | | | | | Maths groups, | |
| MANAGE | | | | | Computer | |
| | | | | | Science), | |
| MENT, | | | | | B.Com, BBA, | |
| Mathura | | | | | BCA, CCSS(BA | |
| (S1762) | | | | | & B.Sc), | |
| () | | | | | MA(Hindi, | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | English, | |
| | | | | | Sociology, | |
| | | | | | Economics, | |
| | | | | | Pol.Science, | |
| | | | | | Education, | |
| | | | | | History), | |
| | | | | | MASW, | |
| | | | | | MA/M.Sc(Statis | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | tics), | |
| | | | | | M.Sc(Biochemi | |
| | | | | | stry, Computer | |
| | | | | | Science), | |
| | | | | | M.Com, MBA, | |
| | | | | | MCA, PGDEA, | |
| | | | | | PGDVGCC, | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | PGDDE, | |
| | | | | | PGDBSPS, | |
| | | | | | PGDBSD, | |
| | | | | | PGDCA, | |
| | | | | | PGDHRD, | |
| | | | | | PGDFM, | |
| | | | | | PGDMM, | |
| | | | | | PGDIMB, | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | PGDPM, | |
| | | | | | PGDJMC, | |
| | | | | | PGDRJMC, | |
| | | | | | PGDT, PGDFH, | |
| | | | | | PGDCWH, | |
| | | | | | PGDST, | |
| | | | | | PGDGSW, | |
| | | | | | PGDDTN, | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | PGDFSQM, | |
| | | | | | PGDYO, DYS, | |
| | | | | | DDT, DVAPFV, | |
| | | | | | DAG, DABM, | |
| | | | | | DRD, DVM, | |
| | | | | | DECE, DCDN, | |
| | | | | | DHEN, DHA, | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | DFD, DTD, DIP, | |
| | | | | | DJD, DPC, | |
| | | | | | DASC, CES, | |
| | | | | | CAC, CWED, | |
| | | | | | CCY, CGST, | |
| | | | | | CPHT&VA, | |
| | | | | | CCMAP, CLPS, | |
| | | | | | CPIG, COF, | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | CNF, CCCN, | |
| | | | | | CRJMC, CHR, | |
| | | | | | CWWT, CNSD, | |
| | | | | | CASC, CCTT, | |
| | | | | | CFD, CTD, CVM, | |
| | | | | | CCC, CCWD, | |
| | | | | | CCC, CCVVD, | |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | | CCLA, CCCA, CFS, CPLT, CPT, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF, APGG, APKD, APAY, APAM. | |
|------|---|-----|---|---------|-----------------------|--|-----------------------|----|--|----|
| 114. | RAMDEV MAHAVI DYALAY - AYODHY A ((S1786) | Yes | Dr. Ramman ohar Lohia Avadh Universit y | Private | SHRI AMIT KUMAR | 9454115 416, 6394644 010, 9807064 463 | Post- Graduat e | 10 | BA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, History, Pol.Science, Public Administration, Maths), BA(Tourism), B.Sc(Bio & Maths groups, Human Nutrition), CCSS(BA & B.Sc), MA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, History, Pol.Science, Home Science), PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDIMC, PGDTMC, PGDTMC, PGDTMC, PGDTM, PGDST, PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDDTN, PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDTN, PGDFOWH, PGDST, PGDFOWH, PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDTD, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DVM, DECE, DCDN, DHEN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DJD, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPLT, CPT, APCNF, APGG, APKD, APAY, APAM. | 20 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| 115. | BHAVDIY | 1 | Yes | Dr. Ram | Private | SHRI | 9415048 | PhD | 11 | BA(Hindi, | 3 |
|------|----------|---|-----|-----------|---------|--------|---------|-----|----|-------------------------------|---|
| 110. | A | | | Manohar | | SUMIT | 320 | | | English, | |
| | EDUCATI | | | Lohia | | KUMAR | | | | Education, | |
| | ONAL | | | Universit | | SRIVAS | | | | Pol.Science, Sociology, | |
| | INSTITUT | | | У | | TAV | | | | Geography, | |
| | E - | | | Faizabad | | | | | | Public | |
| | AYODHY | | | | | | | | | Administration, | |
| | A | | | | | | | | | Maths), | |
| | (S1790) | | | | | | | | | BA(Tourism), | |
| | | | | | | | | | | BLIS, B.Sc(Bio & | |
| | | | | | | | | | | Maths groups), | |
| | | | | | | | | | | B.Sc(Computer | |
| | | | | | | | | | | Science), | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CCSS(BA & B.Sc), | |
| | | | | | | | | | | B.Sc(Human | |
| | | | | | | | | | | Nutrition), | |
| | | | | | | | | | | B.Com, BBA, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | BCA, MA(Hindi, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | English, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | Education, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | Pol.Science, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | Sociology, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | Geography, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | Home Science, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | Yoga), MSW, MA/M.Sc(Statis | |
| | | | | | | | | | | tics), | |
| | | | | | | | | | | M.Sc(Biochemi | |
| | | | | | | | | | | stry, Food & | |
| | | | | | | | | | | Nutrition), | |
| | | | | | | | | | | M.Com, MBA, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | MCA, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | M.Sc(Computer | |
| | | | | | | | | | | Science), | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDEA, PGDVGCC, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDDE, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDBSPS, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDBSD, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDCA, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDHRD, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDFM, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDMM, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDIMB, PGDPM, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDJMC, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDRJMC, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDT, PGDFH, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDCWH, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDST, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDGSW, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDDTN, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDFSQM, PGDHHM, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDYO, DYS, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | DDT, DVAPFV, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | DAG, DABM, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | DRD, DVM, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | DECE, DCDN, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | DHEN, DHA, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | DHHM, DFD, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | DTD, DIP, DJD, | |
| | I | j | | | | | | | | DPC, DASC, | |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | | | CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CHHM, CCC, CCWD, CCLA, CCCA, CFS, | |
|------|---|---|-----|---|---------|-----------------------|--|------|---|--|----|
| | SHRI | 1 | Yes | Dr. | Private | Dr. | 9415037 | PhD | 6 | CPLT, CPT, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF, APGG, APKD, APAY, APAM. BA(Hindi, | 28 |
| 116. | SHRI RAM SAHAY SINGH KANNYA MAHAVI DYALAY - BASTI (S1808) | | res | Dr. Ramman ohar Lohia Avadh Universit y | rrivate | Dr. Manoj Kumar | 9415037 796 7408634 484 9838280 349 | FIID | 0 | BA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, Education, History, Sociology, Pol.Science, Public Administration, Geography, Yoga, Maths), BA(Tourism), B.Sc(Bio & Maths groups, Statistics, Biochemistry), CCSS(BA & B.Sc), B.Sc(Human Nutrition), B.Com, BBA, MA(Hindi, Sanskrit, History, Sociology, Pol.Science, Geography, Home Science, Yoga), MSW, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDRSP, PGDRSP, PGDBSD, PGDRSP, PGDRS | 28 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | | | DVM, DGST, DECE, DCDN, DHEN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DJD, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPLT, CPT, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF, APGG, APKD, APAY, APAM, APCAA, APJK, APSMMF, APIBS, APK. | |
|------|--|---|-----|-------|---------|----------------------------------|---------|-----|----|---|----|
| 117. | SANT SITARAM KISAN MAHAVI DYALAY – VARANAS I (S1825) | 1 | Yes | MGKVP | Private | SHRI JAI PRAKAS H YADAV | 9455051 | PhD | 15 | BA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, Sociology, Education, History, Pol. Science, Geography, Maths), BA(Tourism), B.Sc(Bio & Maths), B.Sc(Human Nutrition), CCSS(BA & B.Sc), MA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, Sociology, Education, History, Pol. Science, Geography, Home Science), MSW, PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDBSD, PGDJMC, PGDRJMC, | 61 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | | | DRD, DVM, DECE, DCDN, DHEN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DJD, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPLT, CPT, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF, APGG, APKD, APAY, APAM. | |
|------|--|---|-----|--|------------|-----------------------|---------|-----|----|---|----|
| 118. | Thakur Satya Narayan Chandra Pratap Singh PG Collage Bariyoun a Shankarg arh Sultanpur (S1836) | 1 | Yes | Dr. Ram Manohar Lohia Avadh Universit y | Government | DR. VIJAY KUMAR SINGH | 9450712 | PhD | 10 | BA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, Geography, History, Sociology, Maths), BA(Tourism), B.Sc(Bio & Maths groups), B.Sc(Human Nutrition), CCSS(BA & B.Sc), MA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, Geography, History, Sociology, Yoga, Home Science), MSW, MA/M.Sc(Statistics), M.Sc(Biochemi stry, Food & Nutrition), PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDJMC, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDST, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDHM, PGDTO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DVM, | 19 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | | | DECE, DCDN, DHEN, DJD, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPLT, CPT, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF, APGG, APKD, APAY, APAM. | |
|------|--|---|-----|--------------------|------------|---------------------------|---------|-----|----|--|----|
| 119. | GOVT. DEGREE COLLEGE - BILASPU R (S1858) | 1 | Yes | MJPRU, Bareilly | Government | Dr. Neet Bihari Lal | 7983405 | PhD | 11 | BA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, Sociology, Geography, Economics, Pol.Science, Public Administration, History, Maths), BA(Tourism), B.Sc(Bio & Maths groups), CCSS(BA & B.Sc), B.Com, BBA, MA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, Sociology, Geography, Economics, Pol.Science, History, Yoga), MSW, MA/M.Sc(Statistics), M.Sc(Biochemi stry), M.Com, MBA, PGDDE, PGDBSP, PGDBSD, PGDHRD, PGDFM, PGDIMB, PGDIMB, PGDIMB, PGDIMB, PGDIMB, PGDIMC, PGDIMC, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDTN, PGDGSW, PGDTN, PGDGSW, PGDTN, PGDFSQM, | 15 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | | | PGDYO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, DRD, DVM, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPLT, CPT, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF, APGG, APKD, APAY, APAM. | |
|------|--|---|-----|---|---------|----------------------|--|-----------------------|----|--|---|
| 120. | LAXMI NARAYA N SHUKLA MAHAVI DYALAY - SULTANP UR (S1873) | 1 | Yes | Dr. Ramman ohar Lohia Avadh Universit y | Private | DR. SANYOG ITA | 9918035 700, 9415961 988, 9918806 002 | Post- Graduat e | 18 | BA(Hindi, Sanskrit, History, Pol.Science, Public Administration, Sociology, Geography, Maths), BA(Tourism), B.Sc(Bio & Maths groups, Human Nutrition), B.Com, BBA, MA(Hindi, Sanskrit, History, Pol.Science, Sociology, Geography, Home Science), MSW, MA/M.Sc(Statistics), M.Sc(Biochemi stry, Food & Nutrition), PGDDE, PGDBSD, PGDESD, PGDBSD, PGDESD, PGDRS, PGDBSD, PGDRS, PGDIMC, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDT, PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDTO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, | 3 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | | | DRD, DVM, DECE, DCDN, DHEN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DJD, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPLT, CPT, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF, APGG, APKD, APAY, APAM. | |
|------|--|---|-----|---|---------|---------------------------|--|-----|----|--|-----|
| 121. | ASHA BHAGWA N BUX SINGH MAHAVI DYALAY - AYODHY A (S1875) | 1 | Yes | Dr. Ramman ohar Lohia Avadh Universit y | Private | DR. GOPAL NAND SRIVAS TAV | 9628001 515, 8858685 549, 9935433 467 | PhD | 40 | BA(Hindi, English, Sociology, History, Pol. Science, Public Administration, Geography, Maths), BA(Tourism), B.Sc(Bio & Maths groups, Human Nutrition), MA(Hindi, English, Sociology, History, Pol. Science, Geography, Home Science), MSW, MA/M.Sc(Statistics), M.Sc(Biochemi stry, Food & Nutrition), PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDESD, PGDRS, PGDJMC, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDTN, PGDGSW, PGDTN, PGDGSW, PGDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDAE, PGDYO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, | 153 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | | | DAG DARA | |
|-----|-----------------|---|-----|--------------------------------------|---------|------|----------------|-----------------------|---|---|---|
| | | | | | | | | | | DAG, DABM, DRD, DVM, DECE, DCDN, DHEN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DJD, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, | |
| 122 | SINGH MAHAVI | 1 | Yes | Dr. Ram Manohar Lohia Avadh | Governm | Atul | 7982346 503 | Post- Graduat e | 6 | CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPLT, CPT, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF, APGG, APKD, APAY, APAM. BA(Hindi, Sanskrit, English, History, | 9 |
| | | | | | | | | e | | | |
| | | | | | | 127 | | | | PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDYO, DYS, DDT, DVAPFV, DAG, DABM, | |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | DD | | V | | | D.D. | 0037570 | DI-D | 12 | DRD, DVM, DECE, DCDN, DHEN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DJD, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPLT, CPT, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF, APGG, APKD, APAY, APAM. DA(Lindic | |
|------|--|---|-----|------------------------|---------|---------------------|---------|------|----|--|-----|
| 123. | DR. VIRENDR A SINGH MAHAVI DYALAY – ETAH (S1896) | 1 | Yes | Agra Universit y | Private | DR. VIREND RA SINGH | 9027579 | PhD | 13 | BA(Hindi, English, Sociology, Geography, Pol. Science, Public Administration, Education, Maths, Yoga), BA(Tourism), B.Sc(Bio & Maths groups, Statistics, Biochemistry), CCSS(BA & B.Sc), B.Sc(Human Nutrition), MA(Hindi, English, Sociology, Geography, Pol. Science, Education, Home Science, Yoga), MSW, MA/M.Sc(Statistics), M.Sc(Biochemistry, Food & Nutrition), PGDEA, PGDDEA, PGDBSD, PGDBSD, PGDBSD, PGDRS, PGDJMC, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDCWH, PGDCT, | 111 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| 124. | ARSH MAHAVI DYALAY - | 1 | Yes | Dr. Ramman ohar | Private | Mr. Indra Mani | 7860605 365 9911893 | Post- Graduat e | 6 | PGDGSW, PGDDTN, PGDFSQM, PGDTSQM, PGDYO, DYO DDT, DVAPFV, DWM, DAG, DABM, DRD, DVM, DGST DECE, DCDN, DHEN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DJD, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPLT, CPT, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF, APGG, APKD, APAY, APAM, APSMMF, APIBS, APK. BA(Hindi, English, Urdu, Geography, Sociology | 29 |
|------|----------------------------|---|-----|----------------------------------|---------|----------------------|---------------------------|-----------------------|---|---|----|
| | BASTI (S1907) | | | Lohia Avadh Universit y | | Chaudh ari | 219 | | | Sociology, Education, Yoga), CCSS(BA), BA(Tourism), MA(Hindi, English, Urdu, Geography, Sociology, Education, Home Science), MSW, PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDJMC, PGDTJMC, PGDTJ, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDGSW, PGDYO, DYO, DRD, DVM, DGST, DECE, DCDN, DHEN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DIU, DUJ&MC, DUNRNA, DJD, DPC, CES, CAC, | |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | | | CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF, APGG, APKD, APAY, APAM, APCAA, APJK, APSMMF, | |
|------|--|---|-----|--|---------|--|-------------|-----------------------|---|--|----|
| 125. | NANAK JI MAHAVI DYALAY – MAU (s- 1920) | 1 | Yes | Veer Bahadur Singh Purvanch al Universit y | Private | SRI. KRISHA NA KUMAR YADAV | 9793108 923 | Post- Graduat e | 3 | APIBS, APK. BA(Hindi, English, Education, History, Pol.Science, Public Administration, Geography, Economics, Sociology, Yoga, Maths), BA(Tourism), B.Sc(Bio & Maths groups, Statistics, Biochemistry), CCSS(BA & B.Sc), MA(Hindi, English, Education, History, Pol.Science, Geography, Economics, Sociology), MSW, PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDRST, PGDESD, PGDRST, PGDESD, PGDRSM, PGDT, PGDFH, PGDCWH, PGDST, PGDGSW, PGDYO, DYO, DDT, DVAPFV, DWM, DAG, DABM, DRD, DVM, DGST, DECE, DCDN, DHEN, DASC, CES, CAC, | 30 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | | CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPLT, CPT, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF, APGG, APKD, APAY, APAM, APCAA, APJK, APSMMF, APIBS, APK. | |
|------|---|-----|--|---------|-------------------------|--|-----|----|--|---|
| 126. | KAMLA PANDEY MAHAVI DYALAY- BASTI (S1921) | Yes | Deen Dayal Upadhyay a Gorakhpu r Universit y | Private | DR. RAM SAJEEV AN VERMA | 7755002 000, 9140844 165, 9450555 124 | PhD | 21 | BA(Hindi, Sanskrit, Pol.Science, Public Administration, Sociology, Education, History, Geography, Yoga, Maths), BA(Tourism), B.Sc(Bio & Maths groups), CCSS(BA & B.Sc), B.Sc(Statistics & Biochemistry), B.Com, BBA, MA(Hindi, Sanskrit, Pol.Science, Sociology, Education, History, Home Science, Yoga), MSW, M.Com, PGDEA, PGDVGCC, PGDDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDST, PGDESD, PGDRS, PGDHRD, PGDFM, PGDIMB, PGDMM, PGDIMC, PGDTM, PGDTN, | 5 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| 127. | ADARSH KRISHNA MAHAVI DYALAY – FIROZAB AD (S1940) | 1 | Yes | Agra Universit y | Private | SHRI DINESH KUMAR | 7017632 017 | PhD | 35 | PGDFSQM, PGDYO, DYO, DDT, DVAPFV, DWM, DAG, DABM, DRD, DVM, DGST, DECE, DCDN, DHEN, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DJD, DPC, DASC, CES, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, CRJMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, CFS, CPLT, CPT, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF, APGG, APKD, APAY, APIM, APSMMF, APIBS, APK. BA(Hindi, English, Urdu, History, Pol.Science, Public Administration, Economics, Philosophy, Geography, | 59 |
|------|---|---|-----|------------------------|---------|-------------------------|----------------|-----|----|--|----|
| | | | | | | | | | | Sociology, Yoga, Maths), BA(Tourism), CCSS(BA), B.Com, BBA, MA(Hindi, English, Urdu, History, Pol.Science, Economics, Philosophy, Geography, Sociology, Yoga), MSW, M.Com, PGDEA, PGDBSPS, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDGST, PGDESD, PGDRS, PGDFM, PGDFM, PGDFM, PGDMM, PGDIMB, | |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | 1 | | | | | | | ı | DCDD14 | |
|------|----------|---|-----|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|----|------------------------------|----|
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDPM, PGDJMC, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDRJMC, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDT, PGDFH, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDCWH, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDST, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDGSW, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDDTN, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDFSQM, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDAE, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | PGDYO, DYO, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | DDT, DVAPFV, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | DWM, DAG, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | DABM, DRD, DVM, DGST, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | DECE, DCDN, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | DHEN, DIU, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | DUJ&MC, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | DUNRNA, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | DASC, CES, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CAC, CWED, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CCY, CGST, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CPHT&VA, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CCMAP, CLPS, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CPIG, COF, CNF, CCCN, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CRJMC, CHR, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CWWT, CNSD, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CASC, CCTT, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CFD, CTD, CVM, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | APCNF, APCCN, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | APY, APPR, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | APDF, APGG, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | APKD, APAY, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | APAM, APCAA, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | APJK, APSMMF, APIBS, APK. | |
| | Mohamm | 1 | Yes | VBSPU | Governm | DR. | 9415234 | PhD | 17 | BA(Hindi, | 29 |
| 128. | ad Hasan | 1 | 103 | Jaunpur | ent | ASWANI | 384 | TIID | 17 | English, | 23 |
| | Drgree | | | jaanpar | CIIC | KUMAR | 301 | | | Sanskrit, Urdu, | |
| | College | | | | | GUPTA | | | | History, | |
| | (S-1947) | | | | | dor iii | | | | Philosophy, | |
| | (8 1717) | | | | | | | | | Sociology, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | Education, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | Pol.Science, | |
| 1 | | | | | | | | | | Public Administration, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | Economics, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | Geography, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | Maths, Yoga), | |
| | | | | | | | | | | BA(Tourism), | |
| | | | | | | | | | | B.Com, BBA, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | BCA, B.Sc(Bio & | |
| | | | | | | | | | | Maths groups), | |
| | | | | | | | | | | B.Sc(Statistics, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | Biochemistry), | |
| | | | | | | | | | | CCSS(BA & | |
| | | | | | | | | | | B.Sc), B.Sc(Human | |
| | | | | | | | | | | Nutrition), | |
| | | | | | | | | | | MA(Hindi, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | English, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | Sanskrit, Urdu, | |
| 1 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | History, | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | |
|--|--|---|------|--|--------------------|--|
| | | | | | Sociology, | |
| | | | | | Education, | |
| | | | | | Pol.Science, | |
| | | | | | Economcis, | |
| | | | | | Geography, | |
| | | | | | Home Science, | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | Yoga), MSW, | |
| | | | | | M.Com, | |
| | | | | | MA/M.Sc(Statis | |
| | | | | | tics), | |
| | | | | | M.Sc(Biochemi | |
| | | | | | stry, Food & | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | Nutrition), | |
| | | | | | PGDEA, | |
| | | | | | PGDVGCC, | |
| | | | | | PGDDE, | |
| | | | | | PGDBSPS, | |
| | | | | | PGDBSD, | |
| | | | | | PGDGST, | |
| | | | | | PGDG31, PGDESD, | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | PGDRS, PGDCA, | |
| | | | | | PGDHRD, | |
| | | | | | PGDFM, | |
| | | | | | PGDMM, | |
| | | | | | PGDIMB, | |
| | | | | | PGDPM, | |
| | | | | | PGDJMC, | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | PGDRJMC, | |
| | | | | | PGDEMM&FP, | |
| | | | | | PGDT, PGDFH, | |
| | | | | | PGDCWH, | |
| | | | | | PGDST, | |
| | | | | | PGDGSW, | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | PGDDTN, | |
| | | | | | PGDFSQM, | |
| | | | | | PGDAE, | |
| | | | | | PGDYO, DYO, | |
| | | | | | DDT, DVAPFV, | |
| | | | | | DWM, DAG, | |
| | | | | | DABM, DRD, | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | DVM, DGST, | |
| | | | | | DECE, DCDN, | |
| | | | | | DHEN, DHA, | |
| | | | | | DFD, DTD, DIP, | |
| | | | | | DIU, DUJ&MC, | |
| | | | | | DUNRNA, DJD, | |
| | | | | | DPC, DWT, | |
| | | | | | DASC, CES, | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | CAC, CWED, | |
| | | | | | CCY, CGST, | |
| | | | | | CPHT&VA, | |
| | | | | | CCMAP, CLPS, | |
| | | | | | CPIG, COF, | |
| | | | | | CNF, CCCN, | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | CRJMC, CHR, | |
| | | | | | CWWT, CNSD, | |
| | | | | | CASC, CCTT, | |
| | | | | | CFD, CTD, CVM, | |
| | | | | | CCC, CCWD, | |
| | | | | | CCLA, CCCA, | |
| | | | | | CFS, CPLT, CPT, | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | APCNF, APCCN, | |
| | | | | | APY, APPR, | |
| | | | | | APDF, APGG, | |
| | | | | | APKD, APAY, | |
| | | U | | | | |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | | | | | | | | APAM, APCAA, APJK, APSMMF, APIBS, APK. | |
|------|----------------------------------|-----|--|------------|---------------------------------|---------|----------------|----|--|----|
| 129. | B. N. K. B. P.G. COLLEGE (S1965) | Yes | Dr. Ram Manohar Lohia Avadh Universit y | Government | SHRI VIJAY KUMAR GUPTA | 9415139 | Post-Graduat e | 39 | BA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, Economics, Sociology, Geography, History, Pol.Science, Public Administration, Education, Yoga), BA(Tourism), CCSS(BA Subjects), MA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, Economics, Sociology, Geography, History, Pol.Science, Education, Yoga), MSW, PGDEA, PGDUGCC, PGDDE, PGDBSD, PGDGST, PGDESD, PGDGSW, PGDYO, DYO, DRD, DUM, DGST, DHA, DFD, DTD, DIP, DID, DTD, DIP, DID, DTD, CCS, CAC, CWED, CCY, CGST, CPHT&VA, CCMAP, CLPS, CPIG, COF, CRIMC, CHR, CWWT, CNSD, CASC, CCTT, CFD, CTD, CVM, APCNF, APCCN, APY, APPR, APDF, APGG, APKD, APAY, APAM, APCAA, APJK, APSMMF, APIBS, APK. | 32 |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| 130. | BABA BARUAD AS P.G. COLLEGE - AMBEDK AR NAGAR (S1969) | Yes | Dr. Ramman ohar Lohia Avadh Universit y | Private | DR. RAMES H KUMAR | 9426863 586, 8299334 029, 7236879 080 | PhD | 40 | BA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, Urdu, Economics, History, Sociology, Geography, Pol.Science, Public Administration, Maths Yogal, BA(Tourism), B.Sc(Bio & Maths groups), CCSS(BA & B.Sc Subjects), B.Sc(Human Nutrition), B.Com, BBA, MA(Hindi, English, Sanskrit, Urdu, Economics, History, Sociology, Geography, Pol.Science, Home Science, Yoga), MSW, MA/M.Sc(Statistics), M.Sc(Biochemi stry, Food & Nutrition), M.Com, PGDE, PGDBSPS, PGDBSD, PGDRST, PGDFM, PGDFN, PGDFN, PGDFSQM, PGDTN, PGDFSQM, | 14 |
|------|---|-----|---|---------|-------------------|--|-----|----|---|----|
| | | | | | | | | | DWM, DAG, DABM, DRD, DVM, DGST, | |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

Type of HEI: State Open University

| | | | | | CES, CAC, | |
|--|--|--|--|--|-----------------|--|
| | | | | | CWED, CCY, | |
| | | | | | CGST, | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | CPHT&VA, | |
| | | | | | CCMAP, CLPS, | |
| | | | | | CPIG, COF, | |
| | | | | | CNF, CCCN, | |
| | | | | | CRJMC, CHR, | |
| | | | | | CWWT, CNSD, | |
| | | | | | CASC, CCTT, | |
| | | | | | CFD, CTD, CVM, | |
| | | | | | CFS, CPLT, CPT, | |
| | | | | | APCNF, APCCN, | |
| | | | | | APY, APPR, | |
| | | | | | APDF, APGG, | |
| | | | | | APKD, APAY, | |
| | | | | | APAM, APCAA, | |
| | | | | | APJK, APSMMF, | |
| | | | | | APIBS, APK. | |

Delivery of Self-Learning Material

Delivery of Self Learning Material to learners for ODL programmes as defined in Annexure-VI and Annexure-VII of Regulations

| Туре | Date of Admission (for July and january) | Date of delivery | Whether SLM delivered to learners within a fortnight |
|----------------------|--|---------------------|--|
| | | SLM | from the date of admission |
| Printing Material | 1.7.2022 | 7.7.2022 | Yes |
| Audio-Video Material | 1.7.2022 | 7.7.2022 | Yes |
| Online Material | 1.7.2022 | 7.7.2022 | Yes |
| Compute based | 1.7.2022 | 7.7.2022 | Yes |
| Material | | | |

Whether any course in a particular programme was allowed through OER/Massive Open Online Courses: No

a. Provide details as under:

| S. | Programme | Courses | Name of | Name of | Duration | No. of | Percentage of total |
|-----|-----------|---------|----------|--------------|----------|----------|-------------------------|
| No. | Name | allowed | Platform | HEI offering | of the | credits | courses in aparticular |
| | | through | | the course | course | assigned | Programme in a semester |
| | | OER/ | | (if any) | | to the | (semester wise |
| | | MOOC | | | | course | programme wise) |

b. Upload approval of statutory authorities of the Higher Educational Institution: Upload

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

Type of HEI: State Open University

Part - VII: Self Regulation through disclosures, declarations and reports

7.1 Compliance status of Regulations 9 of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020- Self-regulation through disclosures, declarations and reports

| S.N | Provision | Complied Yes/No withexplicit linkaddress | If no. Reasons thereof |
|-----|--|--|---------------------------------|
| | Joint declaration by authorised signatories, Registrar and Director of Centre for Internal Quality Assurance has been displayed on HEI website authenticating that the documents from Sr. No. '2' to '17' have been uploaded on the HEI website? | Yes | |
| | Uploading of the following on H | EI website (Mention link) | |
| 2. | The establishing Act and Statutes there under or the Memorandum of Association, as the case may be or both, of the Higher Educational Institution, empowering it to offer programmes in Open and Distance Learning mode | http://uprtou.ac.in/other pdf/act.pdf | |
| 3. | Copies of the letters of recognition from Commission and other relevant statutory or regulatory authorities | It is available at UGC-DEB portal | |
| 4. | Programme details including brochures or programme guides inter alia information such as name of the programme, duration, eligibility for enrolment, programme fee, programme structure | http://14.139.237.190/upload pdf/5 11 2022 admission prospectus 2 22 23 july.pdf | |
| 5. | Programme-wise information on syllabus, suggested readings, contact points for counselling/mentoring, programme structure with credit points, programme-wise faculty details, list of supporting staff, list of Learner Support Centres with addresses and contact details (for Open and Distance Leaning mode), their working hours and counselling (for Open and Distance Learning mode) Schedule; | School of Humanities - http://uprtou.ac.in/vc school mai n page.php?slm=4 School of Social Sciences - http://uprtou.ac.in/vc school mai n page.php?slm=9&contid=146 School of Science - http://uprtou.ac.in/vc school mai n page.php?slm=1 School of Education - http://uprtou.ac.in/vc school mai | |
| | | n_page.php?slm=8&contid=127 School of Management Studies - http://uprtou.ac.in/vc school mai n_page.php?slm=2 | |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | | School of Health Sciences – http://uprtou.ac.in/vc school mai n page.php?slm=5&contid=104 School of computer and Information Sciences – http://uprtou.ac.in/vc school mai n page.php?slm=7&contid=123 School of Agricultural Sciences – http://14.139.237.190/vc school main page.php?slm=10&contid=1 63 School of Vocational Studies – http://uprtou.ac.in/vc school mai n page.php?slm=6&contid=117 |
|-----|--|--|
| 6. | Important schedules or date-sheets for admissions, registration, re-registration, counselling/mentoring, assignments and feedback thereon, examinations, result declarations etc. | http://14.139.237.190/index.php?cmd=H ome http://uprtou.ac.in/exam_detail_in fo.php |
| | | http://uprtou.ac.in/result front p age.php |
| 7. | The feedback mechanism on design, development, delivery and continuous evaluation of learner-performance which shall form an integral part of the transactional design of the Open and Distance Learning mode programmes and shall be an input for maintaining the quality of the programmes and bridging the gaps, if any | http://uprtou.ac.in/feedback form .php |
| 8. | Information regarding all the programmes recognised by the Commission | http://14.139.237.190/upload pd f/15 11 2022 admission prospect us 2022 23 july.pdf |
| 9. | Data of year-wise and programme-wise learner enrolment details in respect of degrees and/or post graduate diplomas awarded | http://uprtou.ac.in/result front page.php |
| 10. | Learning Material' including name of the faculty who prepared it, when was it prepared and last updated for Open and Distance Learning Programmes; | http://uprtou.ac.in/sha-name-download-form12.php |
| 11. | A compilation of questions and answers under the head 'Frequently Asked Questions' with the facility of online interaction with learners providing hyperlink support for Open and Distance | http://lwww.uprtou.ac.in/uprtou faq.php (English) http://uprtou.ac.in/ciqa/04 10 2 021 faq hindi.pdf (Hindi) |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | Learning Programmes | | |
|-----|--|---------------------------------|-------------|
| 12. | List of the 'Learner Support Centres' along | http://14.139.237.190/upload pd | |
| | with the number of learners who shall | f/17 06 2023 exam center.pdf | |
| | appear at any examination centre and details | | |
| | of the Information and Communication | | |
| | Technology facilities available for conduct of | | |
| | examination in a fair and transparent | | |
| | manner, for Open and Distance Learning | | |
| | programmes | | |
| 13. | 9 | http://14.139.237.190/upload_pd | |
| | the number of learners in each centre, for | f/17_06_2023_exam_center.pdf | |
| | Open and Distance Learning programmes | | |
| 14. | Details of proctored examination in case of | http://14.139.237.190/upload_pd | |
| | end semester examination or term end | f/28 01 2023 DEC 2022%20TIM | |
| | examination of Open and Distance Learning | E TABLE.pdf | |
| | programmes | | |
| 15. | 0.1 | http://14.139.237.190/upload pd | |
| | admission process along with the academic | f/15 11 2022 admission prospect | |
| | session, dates of continuous and end | <u>us 2022 23 july.pdf</u> | |
| | semester examinations or term end | | |
| | examinations, etc | | |
| 16. | | Awarded with NAAC B+ Grade | <u>View</u> |
| | be undertaken every five years and internal | | |
| | academic audit every year by Centre for | | |
| | Internal Quality Assurance | | |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

Type of HEI: State Open University

Part - VIII: Admission and Fees

8.1 Compliance status of 'Admissions and Fees' – As per egulations 14 of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes)Regulations, 2020

| S.No. | Provision | Whether being complied Yes/No |
|-------|--|-------------------------------------|
| 1. | The intake capacity under Open and Distance Learning mode for a programme under science discipline to be offered by a Dual Mode University shall be three times of the approved in take in conventional mode and incase of Open University, it shall be commensurate with the capacity of the Learner Support Centres (for Open and Distance Learning only) to provide lab facilities to the admitted learners: | YES |
| 2. | Enrolment of learners to the Higher EducationalInstitution, for any reason whatsoever, in anticipation of grant of recognition for offering a programme in Open and Distance Learning mode, shall render the enrolment invalid | YES |
| 3. | A Higher Educational Institution shall, for admission in respect of any programme in Open and Distance Learning mode, accept payment towards admission fee and other fees and charges- (a) as may be fixed by it and declared by it in the prospectus for admission, and on the website of the Higher Educational Institutions; (b) with a proper receipt in writing issued for such payment to the concerned learner admitted in such Higher Educational Institutions; (c) only by way of online transfer, bank draft or pay order directly in favour of the Higher Educational Institution. | YES |
| 4. | It shall be mandatory for the Higher Educational Institution to upload the details of all kind of payment or fee paid by the learners on the website of the Higher Educational Institution. | YES |
| 5. | The fee waiver and/or scholarship schemes for Scheduled Caste, Scheduled Tribe, Persons with Disabilities category of learners and students from deprived section of society shall be in accordance with the instructions or orders issued by Central Government or State Government: Provided that a Higher Educational Institution shall not engage in commercialisation of education in any manner whatsoever, ands hall provide for equity and access to all deserving learners | YES |
| 6. | Admission of learners to a Higher Educational Institution for a programme in Open and Distance Learning mode shall be offered in a transparent manner and made directly by the Head Quarters of the Higher Educational Institution which shall be solely responsible for final approval relating to admissions or registration of learners: Provided that a Learner Support Centre shall not admit a learner to any programme in Open and Distance Learning for or on behalf of the Higher Educational Institution | YES |
| 7. | Every Higher Educational Institution shall— (a) record Aadhaar details or other Government identifier(s) of | YES |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| 8. | Indian learner and Passport for an International Learner; (b) maintain the records of the entire process of selection of candidates, and preserve such records for a minimum period of five years; (c) exhibit such records as permissible under law on its website; and be liable to produce such record, whenever called upon to do so by any statutory authority of the Government under any law for the time being in force. Every Higher Educational Institution shall publish, prior commencement of admission to any of its programme in Commencement of admission to any of its programme in Commencement of admission to any of its programme in Commencement of admission to any of its programme in Commencement of admission to any of its programme in Commencement of admission to any of its programme in Commencement of admission to any of its programme in Commencement of admission to any of its programme in Commencement of admission to any of its programme in Commencement of admission to any of its programme in Commencement of admission to any of its programme in Commencement of admission to any of its programme in Commencement of admission to any of its programme in Commencement of admission to any of its programme in Commencement of admission to any of its programme in Commencement of admission to any of its programme in Commencement of admission to any of its programme in Commencement of admission to any of its programme in Commencement of admission to any of its programme in Commencement of admission to any of its programme. | pen and Distance le following for the ion to such Higher |
|-------|---|--|
| 8.(a) | Each component of the fee, deposits and other charges payable by the learners admitted to such Higher Educational Institutions for pursuing a programme in Open and Distance Learning mode, and the other terms and conditions of such payment | YES |
| 8.(b) | The percentage of tuition fee and other charges refundable to a learner admitted in such Higher Educational Institutions in case such learner withdraws from such Higher Educational Institutions before or after completion of programme of study and the time within, and the manner in, which such refund shall be made to the learner | YES |
| 8.(c) | The number of seats approved in respect of each programme of Open and Distance Learning mode, which shall be in consonance with the resources | YES |
| 8.(d) | the conditions of eligibility including the minimum age of a learner in a particular programme of study, where so specified by the Higher Educational Institution | YES |
| 8.(e) | The minimum educational qualifications required for admission in programme(s) specified by the Commission or relevant statutory authority or councils, or by the Higher Educational Institution, where no such qualifying standards have been specified by any statutory authority | YES |
| 8.(f) | The process of admission and selection of eligible candidates applying for such admission, including all relevant information in regard to the details of test or examination for selecting such candidates for admission to each programme of study and the amount of fee to be paid for the admission test | YES |
| 8.(g) | Details of the teaching faculty, including therein the educational qualifications and teaching experience of every member of its teaching faculty and also indicating therein whether such member is employed on regular or contractual basis or any other | YES |
| 8.(h) | Pay and other emoluments payable for each category of teachers and other employees | YES |
| 8.(i) | Information in regard to physical and academic infrastructure and other facilities, including that of each of the learner support centres (for ODL programmes) and in particular the facilities accessible by learners on being admitted to the Higher | YES |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

| | Educational Institution | |
|-------|--|-----|
| 8.(j) | Broad outline of the syllabus specified by the appropriate statutory body or by higher educational institution, as the case may be, for every programme of study | YES |
| 8.(k) | Activity planner including all the academic activities to be carried out by the higher educational institution during the academic sessions | YES |
| 9. | Higher Educational Institution shall publish information at sr. no. '8' above on its website, and the attention of the prospective learners and the general public shall be drawn to such publication on its website and Higher Educational Institution admission prospectus and the admission process shall necessarily be over within the time period mentioned in the Commission Order | YES |
| 10. | No Higher Educational Institution shall, directly or indirectly, demand or charge or accept, capitation fee or demand any donation, by way of consideration for admission to any seat or seats in a programme of study conducted by it | YES |
| 11. | No person shall, directly or indirectly, offer or pay capitation fee or give any donation, by way of consideration either in cash or kind or otherwise, for obtaining admission to any seat or seats in a programme in Open and Distance Learning mode offered by a Higher Education Institution | YES |
| 12. | No Higher Educational Institution, who has in its possession or custody, any document in the form of certificates of degree, diploma or any other award or other document deposited with it by a person for the purpose of seeking admission in such Higher Educational Institution, shall refuse to return such degree, certificate award or other document with a view to induce or compel such person to pay any fee or fees in respect of any programme of study which such person does not intend to pursue or avail any facility in such Higher Educational Institution | YES |
| 13. | In case a learner, after having admitted to a Higher Educational Institution, for pursuing any programme in Open and Distance Learning mode subsequently withdraws from such Higher Educational Institution, no Higher Educational Institution in that case shall refuse to refund such percentage of fee deposited by such learner and within such time as notified by the Commission and mentioned in the prospectus of such Higher Educational Institution | YES |
| 14. | No Higher Educational Institution shall, issue or publishany advertisement for inducing learners for taking admission in the Higher Educational Institution, claiming to be recognised by the appropriate statutory authority or by the Commission where it is not so recognised; any information, through advertisement or otherwise in respect of its infrastructure or its academic facilities or of its faculty or standard of instruction or academic or research performance, which the Higher Educational Institution, or person authorised to issue such advertisement on behalf of the Higher Educational Institution knows to be false or not based on facts or to be misleading | YES |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

Type of HEI: State Open University

Part - IX: Grievance Redressal Mechanism

Compliance status of 'Grievance Redressal Mechanism' – As per Annexure - X of UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020

HEI shall mention the mechanism put into place along with brief details of grievances received and actions taken thereof. Also mention that how the learners have been made aware about this mechanism.

http://14.139.237.190/grv_mang/index.php http://uprtou.ac.in/page_master.php?id=31

Details of Grievance received: NIL

| Numbers of Grievance Received | Numbers of Grievance Resolved |
|--------------------------------------|-------------------------------|
| | |

Complaint Handling Mechanism

HEI shall mention the mechanism adopted for Complaint Handling Mechanism asper Regulations. Also, mention details of Nodal Officers.

http://14.139.237.190/grv mang/index.php

http://uprtou.ac.in/page master.php?id=31

Details of Complaints received from UGC (DEB): NIL

| Numbers of Complaint Received | Whether Complaint was resolved withinstipulated time i.e. 60 days? (yes/No) |
|----------------------------------|--|
| | |

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

Type of HEI: State Open University

Part - X: Innovative and Best Practices

Innovations introduced during academic year

LMS portal OER portal

Best Practices of the HEI

Establishment of Women Study Center, financial assistance to deprived section of society; transgender, jail prisoners, women of adopted villages.

Details of Job Fairs conducted by the HEI

Job fairs was conducted on 16.02.2023. Nine companies were participated.

Success Stories of students of ODL mode of the HEI

One student is selected in IAS.

VIEW

http://14.139.237.190/latest_events.php?id=369&cmd=%E0%A4%AA%E0%A5%8D%E0%A4%B0%E0%A4%A4%E0%A4%BF%E0%A4%AD%E0%A4%BE%20%E0%A4%B8%E0%A4%AE%E0%A5%8D%E0%A4%AE%E0%A4%BE%E0%A4%BE%E0%A4%BE%E0%A4%BE%E0%A4%B9%20Date%2026%20May%202023

Initiatives taken towards conversion of SLM into Regional Languages

Mostly course SLM are in regional language and translation of some courses are in process.

Number of students placed through Campus Placements

41

Details of Alumni Cell and its activity

INSERT TEXT BOX

Any other Information

INSERT TEXT BOX

Name of HEI: U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University, Prayagraj

Type of HEI: State Open University

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that the information given above and in the enclosed documents is true, correct and nothing material has been concealed therein. In case information provided is found to be contrary to the fact, it will result in cancellation of recognition to offer ODL programmes, along with initiation of action as per provision of the UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020 and its amendments.

Signature of the Director

Name: P. Ashatoh au

Seal:

Date:

Signature of the Registrar

mu

Name:

(Vinay Kumar)

Seal:

Registrar

Date:

U.P. Rajarshi Tandon Open University

Note: Kindly take the print out of dully filled CIQA report and submit it to UGC DEB office (after getting it approved by Statutory Authorities of the HEI) and upload the same on HEI's website also. Please refer provisions regarding CIQA mentioned in UGC (ODL Programmes and Online Programmes) Regulations, 2020 and its amendments.